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November 7, 2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
And the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, New Hampshire Hospital, to enter
into a retroactive agreement with the University of Vermont and State Agricultural College (Vendor
#160344), 280 East Avenue, Suite 2, Burlington, VT 05401-3437, to provide inspections, testing,
maintenance and repairs to the clinical equipment located at the New Hampshire Hospital in an amount
not to exceed $25,758, effective retroactive to July 1, 2019, upon Governor and Executive Council
approval, through June 30, 2021. 70% General Funds, 30% Other Funds.

Funds to support this request are ayailable in the following account for State Fiscal Years 2020
and 2021, with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances
between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

05-95-94-940010-84100000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES, HHS: NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL, NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL, NHH -
FACILITY/PATIENT SUPPORT

State Fiscal

Year
Class Title Activity Code

Budget
Amount

2020 024-500225 Contract Repairs, Equipment 94050130 .  $12,879

2021 024-500225 Contract Repairs, Equipment 94050130 $12,879

Total: $25,758

EXPLANATION

This request is retroactive because the procurement of services was not completed timely due
to the high volume of procurements and contracts being processed by the Department at the end of
State Fiscal Year 2019. Additionally, contract negotiations began with the Contractor in July and
concluded in late October. This contract is critical, as it procures maintenance, inspections and repairs
of all of medical equipment at New Hampshire Hospital. The previous contract, with the same vendor,
expired on June 30, 2019. The University of Vermont and State Agricultural College is performing
services without a contract currently. Annual inspections were due in August.



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
And the Honorable Council
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The purpose of this agreement is to provide inspections, testing, maintenance and repairs to
the clinical equipment located at New Hampshire Hospital. These services provide for efficient usage
and safety compliance of more than 308 pieces of clinical equipment in accordance with the Joint
Commission Standards.

Approximately 168 patients at New Hampshire Hospital are impacted by this service.

New Hampshire Hospital operates approximately three hundred eight (308) pieces of clinical
equipment that must be maintained in accordance with the Joint Commission standards. Much of this
equipment is state of the art technology requiring service provided by specially trained and licensed
technicians. The hospital staff lacks the necessary expertise and licenses to perform the required
maintenance and repairs.

The Department will monitor the effectiveness of the Contractor and the delivery of services
required under this contract using the following performance measures:

•  Performance Inspections and Testing ensures equipment operates at manufactures'
standards.

•  Preventative Maintenance ensures clinical equipment operates at manufacturers'
standards.

The University of Vermont and State Agricultural College was selected for this project through a
competitive bid process. A Request for Proposals was posted on the Department of Health and Human
Services website from May 2. 2019 through June 4, 2019. The Department received one (1) proposal.
The proposal was reviewed and scored by a team of individuals with program-specific knowledge. The
Score Summary is attached.

As referenced in the Request for Proposals and in Exhibit C-1 of this contract, the parties have
the option to extend contract services for up to two (2) additional year(s), contingent upon satisfactory
delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties, and approval of the Governor and
Executive Council.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not approve this request. New Hampshire Hospital
equipment may not be maintained to ensure safe usage, which may increase the risk of injury to
patients and staff, and litigation. In addition, New Hampshire Hospital may be at risk of losing
accreditation with the Joint Commission.

Area Served: New Hampshire Hospital

Source of Funds: 70% General Funds and 30% Other Funds (Provider and Intra-Agency).

In the event that the Other Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds will be
requested to support this contract.

Respectfully Submitted,

frey A. Meyers
Commissioner

The Deparlmenl of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Business Operations

Contracts & Procurement Unit

Summary Scoring Sheet

Inspections, Testing, Maintenance and Repairs of
Clinical Equipment at New Hampshire Hospital

RFP Name

RFP-2020-NHH-01-INSPE

RFP Number Reviewer Names

1.
Dan Rinden, Business

Administrator

Bidder Name Pass/Fail

Maximum

Points

Actual

Points

Jennica Barrera, Director of
Support Services

^ Technical Services Partnership 500 450

Ricky Chase. Daily Operations
Supervisor

2 0 500 0  .
A.

3. 0 500 0 5.

0 500 0
6.



FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 5/8/15)

Subject: Inspections. Testing. Maintenance and Repairs of Clinical Equipment ('RFP-2020-NHH-01-INSPEC-01")

Notice: This agreement and all of its attachments shall become public upon submission to Governor and
Executive Council for approval. Any information that is private, confidential or proprietary must
be clearly identified to the agency and agreed to in writing prior to signing the contract.

AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. IDENTIFICATION.

1.1 State Agency Name
NH Department of Health and Human Services

1.2 State Agency Address
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301-3857

1.3 Contractor Name

University of Vermont and State Agricultural College
1.4 Contractor Address

280 East Avenue, Suite 2

Burlington, VT 05401-3437

1.5 Contractor Phone

Number

802-656-3255

1.6 Account Number

05-95-94-940010-8410-024-

500225

1.7 Completion Date

June 30, 2021

1.8 Price Limitation

525,758

1.9 Contracting Officer for State Agency
Nathan D. White, Director

1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
603-271-9631

1. 11 Contractor Signature 1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

C(4t£

1.13 Acknowledgement: State of Vemafict'. County of CK.'tteActeA

On , before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily
proven to be the person whose name is signed in block 1. 11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated'in'block 1.12.

•h'lS.I Signature o

•'[Seal]

ic or Justice of the Peace

1.13.2 Na'me and Title of Notary or Justice of tha Peace | i .

OlfliTt RA.v\san-u;K ie . vpr-
k 14 St^ Agency Signature

Date:

1.15 b^ame and Title of State Agency Signatory

ipri Sh\bineMc.
1.16 Approval 6y the N.H. Department of Administiaticm, Division of Personnel (if applicable)

By: Director, On:

1.17 Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (ifapplicable)

By:/ if j/ ' ^ On: Ills-Ill
1.18 Appro^gimy the Governor and Executive Council (ifapplicable)

By: On:
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO

BE PERFORMED. The Slate of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 ("State"), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 ("Contractor") to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
("Services").

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.

3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, if
applicable, this Agreement, and all obligations of the parties
hereunder, shall become effective on the date the Governor
and Executive Council approve this Agreement as indicated in
block 1.18, unless no such approval is required, in which case
the Agreement shall become effective on the date the
Agreement is signed by the State Agency as shown in block
1.14 ("Effective Date").
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of

appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that

Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/

PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.
5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State ,
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.
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5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.
5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block

1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. This may include the requirement to utilize auxiliary
aids and services to ensure that persons with communication
disabilities, including vision, hearing and speech, can
communicate with, receive information from, and convey
information to the Contractor. In addition, the Contractor
shall comply with all applicable copyright laws.
6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.
6.3 If this Agreement Is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 ("Equal
Employment Opportunity"), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United Stales Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United Slates issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor's books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months,afler the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this

of 4
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Agreement. This provision shall survive icrmination of this
Agreement.
7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer's decision shall be final for the State.

8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hcreunder

("Event of Default"):
8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of lime, thirty (30)
days fî ora the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the.
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default

shall never be paid to the Contractor;
8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or
8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTULITY/

PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received fî om
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.
9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91 -A or other existing law. Disclosure of data
requires prior written approval of the State.
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10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report ("Termination Report") describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In

the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to

bind the State or receive any benefits, workers' compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.

The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written notice and
consent of the State. None of the Services shall be

subcontracted by the Contractor without the prior written
notice and consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the

sovereign immunity of the Stale, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $ 1,000,000per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate; and
14.1.2 special cause of loss coverage form covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.
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14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block l'.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration
date of each of the insurance policies. The certificate(s) of
insurance and any renewals thereof shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. Each certificate(s) of
insurance shall contain a clause requiring the insurer to
provide the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his
or her successor, no less than thirty (30) days prior written
notice of cancellation or modification of the policy.

15. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
("Workers' Compensation ").
15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers' Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall
furnish the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his
or her successor, proof of Workers' Compensation in the
manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281 -A and any
applicable renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers' Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers'
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

such approval is required under the circumstances pursuant to
State law, rule or policy.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement
is the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, tmd no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement
are for reference purposes only, and the words contained
therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or
aid in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the
provisions of this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set
forth in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITV. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining .
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the Slate of New Hampshire unless no
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Inspections, Testing, Maintenance and Repairs of Clinical Equipment

Exhibit A

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

1.1. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by the New
Hampshire General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact
on the Services described herein, the State Agency has the right to modify
Service priorities and expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to
achieve compliance therewith.

2. Scope of Services

2.1. The Contractor shall conduct inspections every six months on the clinical
equipment, located at New Hampshire Hospital (NHH) identified in Exhibit A-1,
NHH Equipment List.

2.1.1. Incoming Inspections:

2.1.1.1. Incoming Inspections must be performed on new clinical equipment
prior to placing the equipment into service, which includes but is
not limited to:

2.1.1.1.1. Electrical safety inspection and performance tests to verify
the equipment is operating within specifications as
advertised: and

2.1.1.1.2. Equipment is in compliance with applicable codes and
standards established by the manufacturer.

2.1.2. Electrical Safety Inspections:

2.1.2.1. Electrical safety inspections shall be performed on electrically
powered clinical equipment to ensure equipment is within the
standards as set by Underwriters Laboratories (UL LLC).

2.1.3. Universal Equipment Inspection Form:

2.1.3.1. A preventative maintenance/inspection form shall be completed for
devices that fail to meet the routine, scheduled inspection against
safety, performance or quality assurance criteria. Devices that pass
the scheduled inspection criteria are rendered acceptable and
written test forms are not required. All incoming inspections, other
additions to inventory and devices which have undergone
corrective maintenance shall have a documented preventative
maintenance/inspection form.

2.1.3.2. Copies of all Equipment Inspection Forms shall be provided to the
NHH Director of Support Services or his or her designee upon
completion of each visit.

The University of Vermont Exhibit A Contractor Initials
and State Agricultural College / ,

RFP-2020-NHH-01-INSPEC-01 / Page1of4 Date
Rev.09/06/18



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Inspections, Testing, Maintenance and Repairs of Clinical Equipment

Exhibit A

2.1.4. Inspection Stickers:

2.1.4.1. Inspection stickers shall be placed on each piece of clinical
'  equipment when tested specifying the date of the next service.

2.1.4.2. ' Equipment that fails inspection shall be tagged accordingly and
removed from service.

2.2. The Contractor shall conduct performance testing and preventative
maintenance to all the equipment identified in Exhibit A-1, NHH Equipment List,
every six months unless otherwise agreed upon by NHH.

2.2.1. Performance tests:

2.2.1.1. Performance tests shall be performed on clinical equipment by
biomedical equipment technicians in accordance with accepted
engineering practices and the current code requirements of the
National Fire Protection Association (Code 99 for Healthcare
Facilities) and The Joint Commission Accreditation and
Certification manuals.

2.2.2. Preventative maintenance:

2.2.2.1. Preventative maintenance shall be performed at the time of the
performance test and shall include, but is not limited to:

2.2.2.1.1. Routine battery replacement;

2.2.2.1.2. Any needed updates; and

2.2.2.1.3. Minor repairs and adjustments when parts are available.

2.2.3. . Repair Services: ^

2.2.3.1. Minor and major repair costs shall be specified upon agreement
between the Contractor and NHH. Performance testing and
incoming inspections shall be performed on all repaired equipment
prior to the equipment being placed back into service. Repair
services are defined as follows:

2.2.3.1.1. Minor Repair Services; Requires less than Vz hour of labor,
and shall be performed as an integral part of this
agreement.

2.2.3.1.2. Major Repair Services: Requires 72 hour or more of labor,
and will not be initiated until authorization is obtained from

NHH staff.

2.2.3.1.3. Parts shall be billed at time and materials basis in

accordance with the Services Fees included in Exhibit B.

2.3. The Contractor shall ensure biomedical equipment technicians are available to
arrive on site no later than two (2) hours after an emergency call is placed.

The University of Vermont Exhibit A Contractor Initials
and state Agricultural College / r

RFP-2020-NHH-01 -iNSPEC-OI Page 2 of 4 Date ///'W /f?
Rev.09/06/18



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Inspections, Testing, Maintenance and Repairs of Clinical Equipment

Exhibit A

2.4. The Contractor shall provide leaner equipment to the Department when NHH
clinical equipment requiring repair or service takes longer than twenty-four (24)
hours. Contractor leaner equipment includes, but is not limited to;

2.4.1. Tabletop sterilizers;

2.4.2. Electrocardiographs; and

2.4.3. Therapeutic ultrasounds.

2.5. The Contractor shall develop an Alternative Leaner Equipment Plan that
includes alternative options for loaning required equipment to NHH for reasons
including, but not limited to: ^

2.5.1. Contractor leaner equipment not currently available; and

2.5.2. Contractor does not carry the required equipment.

2.6. The Contractor shall develop and maintain an inventory control and reporting
system utilizing its EQ2 HEMS enterprise system to monitor the inspections,
testing, maintenance and repair of clinical equipment identified on Exhibit A-1,
NHH Equipment List. Aggregate data inventoried shall include, but is not limited
to:

2.6.1. Equipment type;

2.6.2. Manufacturer;

^ 2.6.3. Model;

2.6.4. Risk;

2.6.5. Purchase date;

2.6.6. Purchase cost; and

2.6.7. Service contract if applicable.

2.7. The Contractor shall generate Preventative Maintenance (PM) Schedules every
six (6) months in the month prior to when maintenance is scheduled to facilitate
efficient use of personnel hours.

3. Staffing

3.1. The Contractor at the request of NHH staff shall ensure:

3.1.1. Each employee performing work in patient care areas has documentation
of a criminal background check on an annual basis which demonstrates

. no criminal offences.

3.1.2. Each employee is available to complete a thirty (30) minute New
Hampshire Hospital orientation that covers patient confidentiality and
boundaries.

The University of Vermont Exhibit A Contractor Initials
and state Agricultural College / ^

RFP-2020-NHH-01-INSPEC-01 Page 3 of 4 DaXeyf'flf^
Rev.09/06/18



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Inspections, Testing, Maintenance and Repairs of Clinical Equipment

Exhibit A

3.1.3. Contractor staff shall include but is not limited to, a minimum of four (4)
Biomedical Equipment Technicians, of which two (2) shall be Certified
Biomedical Equipment Technicians.

4. Reporting

4.1. The Contractor shall develop and submit Prevention Maintenance, Inspection
Testing and Consultation Reports utilizing its EQ2 HEMS enterprise system; to
the NHH Director of Support Services or his/her designee. Reports shall include,
but are not limited to:

4.1.1. Status Reports upon the completion of each on-site visit;

4.1.2. Repairs Report as requested;

4.1.3. Incoming Inspections Report at the close of each quarter;

4.1.4. Preventative Maintenance Reports on a semi-annual basis in July and
December;

4.1.5. Work performed by the Department;

4.1.6. Equipment history;

4.1.7. Report of consultations monthly; and

4.1.8. Annual Program Review and Assessment Report thirty (30) days after the
close of each State Fiscal Year of the contract period.

5. Performance Measures

5.1. The Contractor shall meet the following.Performance Indicators to measure the
effectiveness of service delivery:

5.1.1. Performance Inspection Testing ensures equipment operates to
manufactures' standards.

5.1.2. Preventative Maintenance Testing ensures clinical equipment operates to
mariufacturers' standards.

6. Deliverables

6.1. The Contractor shall submit an Alternative Loaner Equipment Plan that includes
alternative options for loaning required equipment to NHH within thirty (30) days
of the contract effective date.

6.2. The Contractor shall provide clinical equipment inventory updates to NHH staff
when changes occur and on a quarterly basis at a minimum.

6.3. The Contractor shall provide copies of Equipment Inspection Forms to the NHH
Director of Support Services or his or her designee upon completion of each
visit.

6.4. The Contractor shall submit Preventative Maintenance (PM) Schedules every
six (6) months in the month prior to when maintenance is scheduled to NHH
staff.

The University of Vermont Exhibit A Contractor Initials
and State Agricultural College / /

RFP-2020-NHH-01-INSPEC-01 Page4of4 Date /T//^
Rev.09/06/18
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment inventory information.

8PHI Control# Serial# EQType Model#

02417529 02417529 M0NIT0R.SP02 16-93^1

02417532 02417532 M0NIT0R.SP02 16-93651

02417548 02417548 M0NIT0R.SP02 16-93651

02417549 02417549 M0NIT0R.SP02 16-93651

02424924 02424924 M0NITOR.SP02 16-93651

02424937 02424937 M0NIT0R.SP02 16-93651

02424938 02424938 MONITOR.SP02 16-93651

02424939 02424939 M0NIT0R.SP02 16-93651

02424940 02424940 MON1TOR.SP02 16-93651

02424941 02424941 M0NIT0R.SP02 16-93651

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

4

Model Manufacturer Department Location

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

S LTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

8 LTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

8 LTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

8 LTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

SLTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

SLTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

8 LTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

SLTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

SLTD

Finger Pulse MCKELOR NHH NONE
Oxmeter TECHNOLOGlE

SLTD

1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

'•Inactive. Int-Next Scheduled Interval. Risk ■ Ksk FaOor, Dl-Device Inclusion

H94S Enterprise

\

Dl

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

' Risk

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

1 of 35

i'lSIM



Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

V)

c

<u

£
Q.

cr
LU

X
X

X

liJ

ePHi Control #

104815

104817

Serial# EQ Type Model #

104818

104819

104820

104821

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO 74710
PE

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO 74710
PE

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO 74710
PE

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO 74710
PE

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO 74710
PE '

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO 74710
PE

Model

74710

74710

74710

74710

74710

74710

105173 12210478 INFUSION PUMP PLUM XL PLUM XL

Manufacturer Department

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

{TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH
LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

HOSPIRAINC NHH

Location D1

E148A NONE

D148A NONE

G248A NONE

F148 NONE

WAREHOUSE NONE

H248A NONE

Risk

7

J257 NONE 12

105174 12210460 INFUSION PUMP PLUM XL PLUM XL
HOSPIRA INC NHH J257 NONE 12

4 1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

• - Inactive. Int • Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor. 01 - Device Inclusion

Fe4S Enterprise 2 of 35



Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHl Control # Serial #

V)

c
0)

£
Q.

'3
CT

LU

X
X

<

!5

X

LU

EQType Model #

105801

105938

105972

2115505000861 THERMOMETER INF 105801
RARED

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO 74710
PE

15099.M157 ASPIRATOR 88.0CW)1

12448

12450

110500043059 NEBULIZER

110500043207 NEBULIZER

83000*

83000*

1610170E5C 1610170E5C ALARM.PATIENT.LOC 72100
ATION

201180 PL159671 ASPIRATOR 880020

201283 PL159415 ASPIRATOR 880020

Model

TOUCH FREE

74710

88-00-01

S3000*

S3000*

Bed_Check
Cordless

880020

880020

Manufacturer Department

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH-

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

LAERDAL
MEDICAL
CORP ■

(CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO

R CORP)

SCHUCO INC

NHH

NHH

SCHUCO INC NHH

STANLEY
HEALTHCARE

SOLUTIONS

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP
(CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO
RCORP)

LAERDAL
MEDICAL

CORP

(CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO
RCORP)

NHH

NHH

NHH

Location 01

NERS NONE

.J257 NONE

WAREHOUSE NONE

NONE NONE.

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NERS NONE

H24dA NONE

Risk

11

10

12

12

14

10

10

1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

■ - Inactive, Ini - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk ■ Risk Factor. Dl - Device Inclusion

i-04S Enterprise 3 of 35



Equipment Inventory Report

Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

C

(D

£
Q.

"3
CT
LiJ

<

X
LU

0PHI Control #

201284

201285

201286

201287

201288

201289

(«!) 201290

Serial ff

PL159412

EQ Type

ASPIRATOR

PL159417 ASPIRATOR

PL159419 ASPIRATOR

PL159414 ASPIRATOR

PL159418 ASPIRATOR

PL159416 ASPIRATOR

Model ff

880020

880020

880020

880020

880020

880020

M0NIT0R.SP02 2500

Model

880020

880020

880020

880020

880020

880020

2500

Manufacturer Department

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP

{CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO

R CORP)

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP

(CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO
R CORP)

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP

{CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO

R CORP)

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP

{CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO

R CORP)

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP

{CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO

R CORP)

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP

{CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO
RCORP)

NONIN

MEDICAL INC

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

Location 01

WAREHOUSE NONE

F148 NONE

D148A NONE

GUNIT NONE

WAREHOUSE NONE

C148A NONE

E143A NONE

Risk

10

to

10

10

10

10

10

4 1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

' - Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor, 01 - Device Inclusion

Enterprise 4 of 35



Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment inventory infonnation.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

•PHI Control #

(el) 201291
Serial 0

123803989

EQ Type

M0N1T0R.SP02

Model#

2500

Model

2500

Manufacturer Department Location 01 Risk

NONIN NHH WAREHOUSE NONE 10
MEDICAL INC

(ej) 201292 123804013 M0NIT0R.SP02 2500
2500 NONIN NHH

MEDICAL INC
C/0 UNITS NONE 10

V)

201293 123804021 M0N1T0R.SP02 2500 2500 NONIN NHH

MEDICAL INC
GUNIT NONE 10

c
0)

E
Q.

3
C
LU

I
X

<

!5

X
LU

(el) 201294 123803978 MONITOR,SP02 2500 2500 NONIN NHH

MEDICAL INC

201581 - 04G720603 CONCENTRATOR.OX IRC5LX IRC5LX
YGEN

201721 10106412726 THERMOMETER.INF PR03000 PR03000
RARED

201725

201726

201727

04339039

04339043

04339046

1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

692

692

692

INVACARE
CORP

NHH

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH
LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

' ■ Inactive, Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor. Dl • Device Inclusion

1*645 Enterprise

H UNIT

ISU

NERS

DUNIT

G UNIT

G UNIT

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

10

13

11

10

10

10

5 of 35

ii[S}n



Equipment Inventory Report

Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

(/>

c
03

E
g.
'd
cr

LU

X
X

<

!5

X

LU

ePHl Control #

201728

201731

Serial #

04339051

EQ Type Model#

201732

201733

201734

201735

201811

201812

04339065

04339069

04339070

04339071

X04I043473

X04I050170

1/4/2019 12:S4:39 PM

Model Manufacturer Department

692 WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH

LABS)

692 WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH

LABS)

692 ' WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

692 WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

692 WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

692 WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

AED PLUS 20LL MEDICAL NHH
C0RP(2MI
CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)

AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH
CORP(ZMI .
CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)

' - Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk ■ Risk Factor. Dl ■ Device Inclusion

H04S Enterprise

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

DEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS

OMATED

DEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS
OMATED

Location Dl

W/LREHOUSE NONE

I UNIT

E UNIT

E UNIT

B125

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

WAREHOUSE NONE

E/F UNIT

C UNIT

NONE

NONE

Risk

10

10

10

10

10

10

16

16

6 of 35

(51/1



Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

(0

c

a>

E
Q.

*3
CT
LU

X
X

<

!5

X
LU

ePHi Control # Serial #

201813 X04C030

EQ Type Model# Model

201814

201815

201816

201817

201818

202065

778 DEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH
OMATED CORP{ZMI

CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)
X04I050167 DEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH

OMATED CORP{ZMI '
CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)
X04I050160 DEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH

OMATED CORP(ZMI
CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)
X04L050151 OEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH

OMATED CORP(ZMI
CORP.

INFUSION ,
DYNAMICS)

x04i043478 OEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH
OMATED CORP(ZMI

X04L050159 DEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS
OMATED

X05I068791 DEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS
OMATED

Manufacturer Department Location 01

MEDICAL NONE

CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)

AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH
CORP(ZMI
CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)
201819 X041043467 DEFIBRILLATOR.AUT AED PLUS AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH

OMATED CORPfZMI
CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)

AED PLUS ZOLL MEDICAL NHH
C0RP(ZM1
CORP.
INFUSION

DYNAMICS)

1/4/20l9-12:54;39 PM

* - Inxtive. Int • Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor. 01 - Device Inclusion

HB4S Enterprise

H UNIT NONE

SECURITY NONE

PAC LOBBY NONE

K216

E UNIT NONE

J UNIT RM NONE
257

Safety NONE
Managers
office

M.E.T. NONE

Risk

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

7 of 35 '•m



Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

oPHi Control tf

Uj) 202157
Serial# EQ Type

M0NIT0R.SP02

Model#

2500

Model

2500

Manufacturer Department Location Dl Risk

NONIN NHH J256 NONE 10

MEDICAL INC

(tfl) 202158 129105325 MONITOR,SP02 2500 2500 NONIN NHH

MEDICAL INC

E/F UNIT NONE 10

(A

(e\) 202159 5520282320071 M0NIT0R.SP02
5580

2500 2500 NONIN NHH

MEDICAL INC

C143A NONE 10

c

0)

£
Q.

'3
CT
LiJ

X
X

«tfr- 202160

202161

129105584 M0NITOR.SPO2 2500

E07606-0053 SCALE.ADULT 758C

2500

758C

NONIN NHH

MEDICAL INC

DETECTO NHH

SCALE CO DIV

CARDINAL

SCALE MFC CO

G/H UNITS NONE

F148A NONE

10

10

<

!5

X
LU

202243

202244

06CSZ366397 CONCENTRATOR.OX IRC5LX
YGEN

06DF026771 CONCENTRATOR.OX IRC5LX

YGEN

IRC5LX

IRC5LX

INVACARE

CORP

INVACARE

CORP

NHH

NHH

J257

JUNIT RM

257

NONE

NONE

13

13

202248

202250

200722141 MONITOR.NIBP.SP02 SPOT VITAL

.TEMP SIGNS

El 1806-0556 SCALE.ADULT 758C

SPOT VITAL

SIGNS

758C

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

DETECTO NHH

SCALE CO DIV

CARDINAL

SCALE MFG CO

J UNIT NONE

G24eA NONE

10

10

4 1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

.  • - Inactive. Int • Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor. Dl • Device Inclusion

I-B4S Biterprise 80



Equipment Inventory Report
Report Descnption; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHi Control » Serial » EQ Type Model#

CO

c
0)

E
Q.

lU

I
X

<

!q

X

LU

202260 11105675829 THERMOMETER.ELE 04000-200
CTRONIC

202261 11105680183 THERMOMETER.ELE 04000-200
CTRONIC

202262 11105650726 THERMOMETER.ELE 04000-200
CTRONIC

202263 11105672592 THERMOMETER.ELE 04000-200
CTRONIC

202291 E12606-0065 SCALE.ADULT 758C

202301 06177930 THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

Model

PRO 4000

PRO 4000

PRO 4000

PRO 4000

758C

692

202318 06FF008475 CONCENTRATOR.OX IRC5LX 'IRCSLX
YGEN

202319 E15706-0045 SCALE.ADULT 758C 758C

Manufocturer Department

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH
LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

DETECTO NHH
SCALE CO DIV

CARDINAL
SCALE MFG CO

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

INVACARE

CORP

NHH

DETECTO NHH
SCALE CO DIV
CARDINAL

SCALE MFG CO

Location 01

E UNIT NONE

NERS NONE

WAREHOUSE NONE

CONFERENC NONE
E ROOMS K
WING

J202 NONE

WAREHOUSE NONE

NONE NONE

E148A NONE

Risk

10

10

10

10

10

10

13

10

1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

• - Inaaive. Ini - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor, Dl • Device Inclusion

hB<1S Enterprise 9 of 3
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Equipment Inventory Report

Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Insrentory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHi Control# Serial# EQType Model# Model

202320 E15706-0053 SCALE,ADULT 7580 758C

Manufacturer Department

OETECTO

SCALE CO DIV

CARDINAL

SCALE MFC CO

NHH

Location 01 Risk

C148A NONE 10

202321 E152060150 SCALE.ADULT 758C 7580 OETECTO

SCALE CO DIV

CARDINAL

SCALE MFG CO

NHH D14aA NONE 10

v>

c •

0)

E
g.
*3
CT

tu

I
I

<

!5

X
Ul

202402 LP1005013 ASPIRATOR 880020 880020

202403 LP1005015 ASPIRATOR

202404 LP1005Q10 ASPIRATOR

202823

202827

880020

880020

200715580 M0NITOR.NIBP.SPO2 SPOT VITAL
JEMP SIGNS

E21307-0249 SCALE.ADULT NO MODEL-

DETECTO

SCALE 01

880020

880020

SPOT VITAL

SIGNS

NO MODEL-

DETECTO

SCALE 01

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP

(CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO

R CORP)

LAERDAL

MEDICAL

CORP

(CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO

R CORP)

LAERDAL

MEDICAL
CORP

(CARDIAC
RESUSCITATO
R CORP)

WELCH ALLYN

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

DETECTb
SCALE CO DIV

CARDINAL

SCALE MFG CO

NHH J224A NONE 10

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

F148A NONE

J229A NONE

WAREHOUSE NONE

Storage NONE
Laundry
Building

10

10

10

10

1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

* • Inactive, /nf - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor. Dl • Device Inclusion

F06 Enterprise
10 or 35
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays ttie Equipment Inventory Information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

(0

c

0)

E
-Q.

*3
CT
LU

X
X

<

!5

X

lU

®PHl Control# Serial# EQType Model#

2028S4 E31807-0151 SCALE,ADULT 750

202885 E30307-0044 SCALE.ADULT 750

202890 200722131 M0NIT0R.NIBP.SP02 SPOT VITAL
.temp SIGNS

202978 005160

203066 0202314

203157 005145

FILTER SYSTEM 2065-03

203063 0202311 BED.ELECTRIC Elete Riser Bed

203064 0202315 BED.ELECTRIC Elete Riser Bed

203065 0202313 BED.ELECTRIC Elete Riser Bed

Model

DISPLAY FOR
SCALE

DISPLAY FOR

SCALE

SPOT VITAL
SIGNS

Helmet

Bed

Bed

Bed

Manufacturer Department Location

DETECTO NHH
SCALE CO DIV

CARDINAL
SCALE MFC CO

DETECTO NHH
SCALE CO DIV

CARDINAL
SCALE MFC CO

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

Maxair-Systems NHH

• NOA MEDICAL NHH
INDUSTRIES

NOA MEDICAL NHH

INDUSTRIES

NOA MEDICAL NHH
INDUSTRIES

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

FILTER SYSTEM 2065-03

SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 BEDS

Helmet Maxair-Systems NHH

Storage
Laundry
Building

H248A

NERS-

NONE

BUNIT

B UNIT

BUNIT

NONE

NONE

01

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

Risk

10

10

10.

12

12

12

11

203161 005142 /FILTER SYSTEM 2065-03 Helmet Maxair-Systems NHH NONE NONE

1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

• - Inactive. Ini - Nexi Scheduled Interval. RisJ( • RisH Factor. Dl ■ Device Inclusion

HB>1S Enterprise



Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report dispJays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

v>

c

0)

E
Q.

3
O"
HI

<

X
LU

©PHI Control # Serial U EQ Type Model # Model Manirfacturer Department Location 01 Risk

203172 A195080 THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000 TAT-5000 EXERGEN NHH B125 NONE 11
R

203230

203231

ARED CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

203175 - A195993 THERMOMETER.INF TAT-SOOO TAT-5000 EXERGEN NHH NERS NONE 11
RARED CORP(OMEGA

MEDICAL

CORP)

203225 A215306 THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000 TAT-SOOO EXERGEN NHH C UNIT NONE
RARED CORP(OMEGA

MEDICAL

CORP)

203227 A199507 THERMOMETER.INF TAT-SOOO TAT-SOOO EXERGEN NHH H UNIT NONE
RARED CORP(OMEGA

MEDICAL

CORP)

203229 217313 THERMOMETER.INF TAT-SOOO TAT-SOOO EXERGEN NHH E UNIT NONE
RARED CORPfOMEGA

MEDICAL

CORP)

RARED CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

RARED CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

203237 A217737 THERMOMETER.INF TAT-SOOO TAT-SOOO EXERGEN NHH E/F UNIT NONE
RARED CORP(OMEGA

MEDICAL

CORP)

11

11

11

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-SOOO TAT-SOOO EXERGEN NHH G/H UNITS NONE 11

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-SOOO TAT-SOOO EXERGEN NHH G UNIT NONE 11

11

1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

• - Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor. Dl - Device Inclusion

ICMS Enterprise 12 of 35
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAfVlPSHIRE HOSPITAL

oPHi Control #

203275

203280

203304

203305

203314

203315

Serial#

A199507

0202314

203283

C1363692

203306 013051586

203307 C13050278

A345723

A345724

EQ Type Model 0

STRETCHER.HYDRA Powerftexx+
ULIC

Model

PowerFlexx+

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT'
^  . . 5700 5700

Manu^cturer Department

FERNO- NHH
WASHINGTON
INC

CHG HOSPITAL NHH
BEOS

C13040581 PUMP.ENTERAL KANGAROO PET KANGAROO
FEEDING PET

PUMP.ENTERAL
FEEDING

PUMP.ENTERAL
FEEDING

PUMP.ENTERAL
FEEDING

KANGAROO PET KANGAROO

PET

KANGAROO PET KANGAROO
PET

KANGAROO PET KANGAROO

PET

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

TAT-5000

TAT-5000

COVIDIEN NHH
(TYCO
HEALTHCARE
GROUP LP)

COVIDIEN NHH

(TYCO
HEALTHCARE
GROUP LP) -

COVIDIEN NHH
(TYCO
HEALTHCARE
GROUP LP)

COVIDIEN NHH

(TYCO
HEALTHCARE
GROUP LP)

EXERGEN NHH
CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL
CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL
CORP)

Location

J UNIT

NONE

G248A

NONE

NONE

J257

STOCK

ROOM

J UNIT

01

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

Risk

8

11

Id

10

10

10

11

11

4 1/4/2019 12:54:39 PM

• ■ Inactive. Int • Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor. Dl - Device Inclusion

F&1S Enterprise 13 of 35
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory Information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

oPHi Control # Serial #

203316 A345720

EQ Type Model«

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

(0

c
0)

E
Q.
*3
o-
LU

<

!5

X
LU

21154020004 2115402000463 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
63 RARED

21155050007 2115505000754 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
54 RARED

21155050007 2115505000784 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
84 RARED

21155050007 2115505000789 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
89 RARED

21155050007 2115505000791 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
91 RARED

21155050007 2115505000794 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
94 RARED

21155050007 2115505000797 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
97 RARED

Model Manufacturer Department Location Dl

TAT-5000 EXERGEN NHH J UNIT NONE
CORP{OMEGA
MEDICAL
CORP)

1/4/201912:54;:54;39 PM

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

{TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH '

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

'  (TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC .
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

.  (TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

* - Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Iraerval. Risk ■ Risk Factor, Dl - Oevfce Inclusion

HB4S Enterprise

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

Risk

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

14 0135

H/ijli
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

6PHI Control# Serial# EQType Model#

21155050007 2115505000798 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
9® RARED

21155050008 2115505000801 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
O"" RARED

21155050008 2115505000802 THERMOMETER INF 105801
02 RARED

21155050008 2115505000803 THERMOMETER INF 105801
03 RARED

21155050008 2115505000804 THERMOMETER INF 105801
04 RARED

21155050008 2115505000806 THERMOMETER INF 105801
06 RARED

21155050008 211550500889 THERMOMETER INF 105801
SO RARED

21155050008 2115505000899 THERMOMETER INF 105801
09 RARED

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

Model

41/4f2013 12:54:39 PM

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH
LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH *
LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

* - Inactive, /nf - Next Scheduled Interval. RIsH - Risk Faaor. 01 - Device Inclusion

1*015 Enterprise

Manufacturer Department Location 01

NERS NONE

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

Risk

11

11

11

11

11

-11

11

11

15

4^
"/r||i



Equipment Inventory Report

Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHI Control # Serial # EQType Model# Model

CO

c
0)

E
Q.
'd
CT
LU

<

!5

X
lU

21155050009 2115605000908 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
08 RARED

21155050009 2115505000913 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
13 RARED

21155050009 2115505000915 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
15 RARED

21155050009 2115505000917 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
17 RARED

21155050009 2115505000921 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
21 RARED

21155050009 2115505000923 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
23 RARED

21155050009 2115505000924 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
24 RARED

21155050009 2115505000944 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
44 RARED

4 1/4/2019 1 2:54:39 PM

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

■  LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC
(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TOUCH FREE WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

* - Inactive. Int • Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor. Dl - Device Inclusion

HB4S Enterprise

Manufacturer Department Location Dt

NERS NONE

NERS

NERS

NONE

NONE

Professional NONE

Development

NERS

NERS

NERS

NERS

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

Risk

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

16 of 35
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Descnption: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

•PHI Control # Serial # EQ Type Model #

(/)

c
0)

E
9.
'3
CT
LU

X
X

<

!5
!c
X
LIJ

21155050009 2115505000950 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
50 RAREO

21155050010 2115505001056 THERMOMETER.INF 105801
56 RARED

301336 301336

301343

301588

303221

304710

304736

301343

301588

040079

051041

051050

STRETCHER.HYDRA PowerFlexx+
ULIC

STRETCHER.HYDRA PowerFlexx+
ULIC

STRETCHER.HYDRA PowerFlexx+
ULIC

301600 PG700018 LIFT.PATIENT FGA-
700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  . 5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC;SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

Model

TOUCH FREE

TOUCH FREE

PowerFle)cx+

PowerFlexx+

PowerFlexx+

•FGA-700

Manufacturer Department

WELCH AUYN NHH
INC

{TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

FERNO- NHH
WASHINGTON
INC

FERNO- NHH

WASHINGTON
INC

FERNO- .NHH
WASHINGTON

INC

PRISM NHH
MEDICAL
(WAVERLY
GLEN)

SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 beds

SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 BEDS

SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 beds

Location

NERS

NERS

G UNIT

D UNIT

J UNIT

NONE

NONE

NONE

Dl

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

E/F UNIT NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

Risk

11

11

10

11

11

11

305219 1000007683 BED.ELECTRIC BARI10A5AL BARIATRIC BED JOERNS
NHH NONE NONE 12

1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

• • Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor. 01 ■ Device Inclusion

H&1S Enterprise 17 of 35
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Descnption: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHi Control # Serial 9

305220 040078

EQ Type Model #

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

Model

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

Manufacturer Department Location 01 Risk

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE 11
BEDS

305222 040077 BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700 .

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

CHG HOSPITAL NHH
BEDS

NONE NONE 11

V)

c

<p

£
Q.

'3
CT

LU

X
X

<

!5

X

LU

305247

305248

305281

305312

305313

305314

305315

001435- DOPPLER FLOW SONOTRAX
M17100290001 PATTERNS

WLS314MS062 STIMULATOR.THERA GF3
9  PEUTIC

A633735

A634089

A632183

A534122

A633306

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RAREO

THERMOMETER.INF- TAT.5000
RAREO

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

VASCULAR

DOPPLER

GF3

TAT-5000

TAT-5000

TAT-5000

TAT-5000

TAT-5000

EDAN NHH

INSTRUMENTS.
INC

GRAHAM-FIELD NHH
INC

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP{OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP{OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

E/F UNIT NONE

NONE

J UNIT

J UNIT

J UNIT

JUNIT

J UNIT

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

12

11

11

11

11

11

1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

• - InacUve. Ini - Next Scheduted Inte/val, Risk - Risk Factor. Di - Device inclu^n

H04S Enterprise 18 or 35/
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description; This r^xjrt displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

«PHl Control# Serial# EQType Model#

305317 10000043043 BED.ELECTRIC BARI10A5AL
Mo«lel Manufacturer Department Location

BARIATRIC BED JOERNS NHH NONE

Dl

NONE

Risk

12

v>

c

<D

£
Q.

"d
O"
LU

X
X

<

X
UJ

305330

305331

305332

305333

305334

305335

305336

305337

305338

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

• - InscUve. fnt - Next Scheduted Interval. Risk ■ Risk Factor. Dl • Device Inclusion

HBIS Enterprise 19 of 35
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Equipment Inventory Report

Report Descnption; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

(0

c

<u

•E
Q.

'3
CT
UJ

I
X

<

.9

X

LJJ

«PHl Control # Serial«

305339

305340

305341

305342

305343

305344

305345

305346

305347

305348

1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

EQ Type Model #

SHAVER.ELECTRtC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

Model Manufacturer Department Location Dl

3M(ARIZANT NHH NONE NONE
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M{ARI2ANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M(ARIZANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M(ARIZANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.
INC.,)

3M(ARI2ANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M{ARIZANT NHH
HEALTHC/VRE.

INC..)

* - Inactive. Int • Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor. 01 • Device liKlusion

HEMS Enterprise

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

Risk

8

20 Of 3
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHI Control # Serial «

305349

305350

305351

305352

4

305354

305355

305356

305357

305358

305359

1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

EQType Model#

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

SHAVER.ELECTRIC 9681

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

Model

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

Manufacturer Department

3M{ARI2ANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

Location

NONE

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE,
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M{ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARI2ANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

: Inacthfc. Int • Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor, 01 • Device Inclusion

HEMS Enterprise

01

NONE

Risk

8

NONE NONE 8

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

21 of
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHi Control tf Serial #

305360

305361

305362

305363

305364

305365

305366

305367

305368

305369

4 1M/2019 12:54:40 PM

EQType Model#

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

Model Manufacturer Department Location Dl

NONE NONE3M Shaver 3M(ARIZANT nhh
Charger HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M Shaver 3M(ARIZANT NHH
Charger HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M Shaver 3M(ARIZANT NHH
Charger HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M Shaver 3M{ARIZANT NHH

Charger healthcare.
INC..)

3M Shaver 3M(AR[2ANT NHH
Charger HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M Shaver 3M(ARIZANT NHH
Charger HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M Shaver 3M(ARIZANT NHH

Charger HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M Shaver 3M(ARIZANT NHH

Charger HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M Shaver 3M(ARIZANT NHH
Charger HEALTHCARE.

INC..)

3M Shaver 3M(ARIZANT NHH

Charger HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

• • Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Inter/at, Risk - Risk Factor. Dl ■ Device Inctusion

HB<1S Enterprise

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

Risk

8

22
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Descnption; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHi Control # Serial«

305370

305371

305372

305373

(«!) 305384

305394

4

EQType Model#

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

Model

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

3M Shaver

Charger

Manufacturer Department

3M(ARIZANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE,
INC..)

3M(ARIZANT
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

NHH

NHH

NHH

305377 045734 BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

305378 C860035844 COMPRESSION UNIT HEMO FORCE

305379 C860035749 COMPRESSION UNIT HEMO FORCE

SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 BEOS

B4500134

0098392

SCANNER.ULTRASO BVl 9400
UNO,BLADDER

CONCENTRATOR.OX Simply Go
YGEN

Serial

Compression
Device

Serial

Compression
Device

BLADDER

PHANTOM

Simply Go

MEDLINE

INDUSTRIES

INC

MEDLINE

INDUSTRIES

INC

NHH

NHH

1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

VERATHON INC NHH
(SATURN
BIOMED.DIAGN
OSTIC

ULTRASOUND)

PHILIPS NHH
MEDICAL

SYSTEMS

(AGILENT.HEW
LETT

PACKARD)

* - Inactive, Inl - Next Scheduled Iroerval, Risk - Risk Faaor. Dl - Device Inclusion

I CMS Enterprise

Location

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE ,

NONE

NONE

01

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

Risk

8

11

10

10

10

13

23 o
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Equipment Inventory Report

Report Descrjption: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHi Control # Serial #

305395 0098242

305401 046510

EQ Type Model# Model

CONCENTRATOR.OX Simply Go
YGEN

Manufacturer Department Location

NHH NONESimply Go PHILIPS
MEDICAL

SYSTEMS

{AGILENT.HEW
LETT

PACKARD)

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
E  5700 5700 BEDS

NONE

Dl

NONE

NONE

Risk

13

11

(/)

c
0)

£
g.
*3
CT
LU

X
X

<

!5

X

LU

305402

305403

305404

305405

305706

305708

046508

046511

046509

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH

5700 5700 BEDS

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 5700 BEDS

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700

2132755-000 WARMER.BLANKET.I P-2055
NFUSION

5700

P-2055

051037

051040

BEDS

PEDIGO NHH

PRODUCTS

INC

r

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 5700 BEDS

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

11

11

11

11

11

5700 5700 BEOS

305712 051048 BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT 'SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 5700 BEDS

NONE NONE 11

305714 051052 BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 5700 BEDS

NONE NONE .11

305716

4

051027

^ 1M/2019 12:54:40 PM

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT SPIRIT SELECT CHG HOSPITAL NHH
5700 5700 BEDS

* - Inactive. M - Next Scheduled Interval, Risk • Risk Factor, Dl • Device ItKlusion

HB4S Entaprise

NONE NONE 11
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Equipment Inventoty Report
Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

(0

c
<u.

E
g.
'3
c
LU

<

!5
Ic
><

LU

•PHI Control #

305718

305720

305722

305724

305726

305728

305730

305732

305734

305738

305740

Serial 0

051049

051046

051045

051407

051043

051042

051038

051051

051054

051055

051044

EQType Model#

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700 ■

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED;ELECTRIC.SCAL spirit SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

Model

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT
5700

Manufacturer Department Location

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEOS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEOS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE
BEDS

Dl

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

Rie

4 1/4/2019 12:54;40 PM

• - Inactive, int ■ Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor. Dl ■ Device Inclusion

H04S Enterprise 25 of 35
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Equipment Inventory Report

Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

0)

c
a>

E
9.
'd
CT
LU

X
I

<

n

X
LiJ

ePHI Control«

305742

305744

305746

305748

305750

305752

305754

305756

305758

305760

Serial#

051034

051035

051036

051033

051029

051053

051032

051031

051028

051039

EQ Type Model #

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

Model

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

^IRIT SELECT
5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

Manufacturer Department Location Dl

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE

BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE • NONE

BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE

BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE
BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE

BEOS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE

BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE

BEDS

CHG HOSPITAL NHH NONE NONE
BEDS

Risk

305762 051030 BED.ELECTRIC.SCAL SPIRIT SELECT
E  5700

SPIRIT SELECT

5700

CHG HOSPITAL NHH

BEOS

NONE NONE 11

41/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

* - Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor. Dl • Device Irtclusion

HQ4S Enterprise
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description; This report displays the Equipment inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPiTAL

ePHi Control # Serial #

(eT) 305967 B4501145
EQType Model #

(0

c
<u

E
Q.

'd
CT

LU

X
X

<

id
X
lU

306353

344542 344542

66751

66752

66756

66758

SCANNER.ULTRASO BVI 9400
UNO.BLADDER

BATTERY CHARGER 9682

CONCENTRATOR.OX IRC10LX02
YGEN

Model

BLADDER

PHANTOM

3M Shaver

Charger

PLATINUM 10

9902 15379 BED.ELECTRIC SECURE 3000 SECURE 3000

990215187 BED.ELECTRIC SECURE 3000 SECURE 3000

66754 9902 15361 BED.ELECTRIC SECURE 3000
SECURE 3000

Manufacturer Department

VERATHON INC NHH
(SATURN
BIOMED.DIAGN
OSTIC

ULTRASOUND)

3M(ARI2ANT NHH
HEALTHCARE.
INC..)

INVACARE

CORP
NHH

9902 15057 BED.ELECTRIC SECURE 3000 SECURE 3000

9902 15193 BED.ELECTRIC SECURE 3000 SECURE 3000 .

STRYKER NHH
MEDICAL(ADEL
MEDICAL LTD

SUB STRYKER
CORP)-

STRYKER NHH

MEDICAL(ADEL
MEDICAL LTD
SUB STRYKER

CORP)

STRYKER NHH

MEDICAL(ADEL
MEDICAL LTD
SUB STRYKER

CORP)

STRYKER NHH

MEDICAL(ADEL
MEDICAL LTD
SUB STRYKER
CORP)

STRYKER NHH

MEDICAL(ADEL
MEDICAL LTD
SUB STRYKER

CORP)

Location

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

01 Risk

NONE 10

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

13

12

12

12

12

12

4 1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

• • Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Facfor. Dl - Device Inclusion
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Equipment Inventory Report

Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

(0

c

<D

E
Q.

'3
CT

LU

<

!5
!c
X

LU

ePHi Control# Serial# EQType Model# Model

56759 9902 15903 BED.ELECTRIC SECURE 3000 SECURE 3000

66760 9902 15391 BED.ELECTRIC SECURE 3000 SECURE 3000

66761 9902 15186 BED.ELECTRIC SECURE 3000 SECURE 3000

66786

70927

70933

70934

70935

PG700214 LIFT.PATIENT FGA-700 FGA-700

200715465 M0NITOR.NIBP.SPO2 SPOT VITAL

.TEMP SIGNS

200722709 M0NITOR.NIBP,SPO2 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

200715619 M0NITOR.NIBP.SPO2 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

200722124 M0NITOR.NIBP.SPO2 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

SPOT VITAL-

SIGNS

SPOT VITAL

SIGNS

SPOT VITAL

SIGNS

SPOT VITAL

SIGNS

Manufacturer Department

STRYKER NHH

MEDICAL(ADEL
MEDICAL LTD

SUB STRYKER

CORP)

STRYKER NHH

MEDICAL(ADEL
MEDICAL LTD

SUB STRYKER

CORP)

STRYKER NHH
MEDICAL(ADEL
MEDICAL LTD

SUB STRYKER

CORP)

PRISM NHH

MEDICAL

(WAVERLY
GLEN)

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

{TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH

. LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

Location Dl

Room 205 NONE

NONE NONE

NONE NONE

Storage NONE
Laundry
Building

DUNIT NONE

DUNIT NONE

E UNIT NONE

Risk

12

12

12

10

WAREHOUSE NONE 10

10

10

10

4 1/4/2019 1 2:54:40 PM

■ - Inactive, Int ■ Next Scheduled Interval: Risk - Risk Factor. Dl ■ Device Inclusion

1-645 Enterprise
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Equipment inventory Report
Report Oescnplion: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHi Control # Serial« EQ Type Model 0

(0

c
0)

E
Q.
'd
CT

LU

X
X

<

!5
Ic
X
LU

70936

■in 70937

70939

70940

70941

70942

70943

200722138 M0NIT0R.NIBP.SPO2 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

SCANNER,ULTRASO BVI 9400
UND.BLAODER

120200035032 NEBULIZER

12060004563 NEBULIZER

030200030596 NEBULIZER

S3000*

S3000*

S3000*

201312832 MONITOR,NIBP.SP02 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

060500042679 NEBULIZER S3000*

Model Manufacturer Department Location 01

SPOT VITAL WELCH ALLYN NHH J203 NONE
SIGNS INC

(TYCOS,MEDIC
AL RESEARCH
LABS)

BLADDER VERATHONINC NHH F148A NONE
PHANTOM (SATURN

6I0MED,DIAGN
OSTIC
ULTRASOUND)

S3000' SCHUCO INC NHH NONE NONE

83000* SCHUCO INC NHH G248A NONE

S3000* SCHUCO INC NHH . H248A NONE

SPOT VITAL WELCH ALLYN NHH NONE NONE
SIGNS INC

(TYCOS,MEDIC.
AL RESEARCH
LABS)

83000* SCHUCO INC NHH J233 NONE

Risk

10

10

12

12

12

10

12

70944

70945

201312835 M0NIT0R,NIBP,SPO2 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

201312837 M0NIT0R.NIBP,SP02 SPOT VITAL
.temp SIGNS

SPOT VITAL
SIGNS

SPOT VITAL
SIGNS

WELCH ALLVN NHH
INC
(TYCOS,MEDIC
AL RESEARCH
LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC
(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH
LABS)

J UNIT

J UNIT

NONE

NONE

10

10

4 1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

• - /nactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor. Dl ■ Device Inclusion
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

«PHI Control #

70946

70947

Serial U

200722145

EQ Type Model#

M0NIT0R.NIBP.SP02 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

060500042676 NEBULIZER S3000*

Model

SPOT VITAL

SIGNS

S3000*

Manufacturer Department

WELCH ALLYN

INC

(TYCOS,MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

SCHUCO INC

NHH

NHH

Location

J UNIT

J UNIT

D|

NONE

NONE

Risk

10

12

(0

c
0)

E
Q.

o-
liJ

X
X

70948

70949

70950

06177678

04339058

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

THERMOMETER.ELE 692
CTRONIC

030200030594 NEBULIZER S3000-

692

692

S3000*

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH

LABS)

SCHUCO INC NHH

NERS

NERS

NONE

NONE

WAREHOUSE NONE

10

10

12

<

X
UJ

71006

71007

71008

71009

104828035165 BP GAUGE

4

V1649795

1^4/2019 12:54:40 PM

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO GS777
PE

CE0297 CE0297 WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

GS777 WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

TABLE.EXAM 204^X)1 204-001 MIDMARK NHH
CORP(RITTER
TYCOS OIV

SYBRON.MDX
MATRX)

LIGHT,EXAM 250-001 LIGHT E)^M MIDMARK NHH
CORP(RITTER
TYCOS DIV

SYBRON.MDX
MATRX)

• - Inactive, Int - t4cxt Scheduled Internal, Risk - Risk Factor, Dl • Device Inclusion

HB^ Enterprise

C148A ' NONE 10

C148A NONE

Cl4aA NONE

PATIENT NONE 7

ADMISSIONS

30 of 35
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

</>

c
0)

E
Q.
'3
CT
LU

<

X

LU

ePHI Control #

71010

71013

71014

71015

Serial# EQ Type

8813355714024 SCALE,ADULT
6

71016

71017

75431'

80301

Model#

NO MODEL-
.  SECA02

OTO/OPTHALMOSCO GS777
RE

140828033245 BP GAUGE

LIGHT.EXAM

V1649794 TABLE.EXAM

CE0297

250-001

204-001

1574067-000 WARMER,BLANKET.! P-2055
NFUSION

100061181516 ELECTROCARDIOGR CP150
APH

200722141error MONITOR.NIBP.SP02 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

Model

NO MODEL-

SECA 02

GS777

CE0297

LIGHT.EXAM

204-001

Manufacturer . Department

SECA CORP NHH

P-2055

CP 150

SPOT VITAL

SIGNS

WELCH ALLYN

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

MIDMARK

CORP(RITTER
TYCOS DIV

SYBRON.MDX
MATRX)

MIDMARK

CORP(RITTER
TYCOS DIV

SYBRON.MDX
MATRX)

PEDIGO

PRODUCTS
INC

WELCH ALLYN

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

WELCH ALLYN
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

NHH

Location 01

PATIENT NONE

ADMISSIONS

PATIENT NONE

ADMISSIONS

PATIENT NONE

ADMISSIONS

PATIENT NONE

ADMISSIONS

PATIENT NONE

ADMISSIONS

PATIENT NONE

ADMISSIONS

NONE NONE

H UNIT NONE

Risk

10

10

10

10

1/4/2019 12;54:40 PM

* - Inactive, Inl • Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor. Dl • Device Inclusion
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Descnption: This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHI Control #

80302

80303

Serial#

200722140

EQ Type Model#

MONITOR,NIBP.SP02 SPOT VITAL
.TEMP SIGNS

13GF044502 CONCENTRATOR.OX IRC10LX02
YGEN

Model

SPOT VITAL

SIGNS

PLATINUM 10

Manu^cturer Department

WELCH ALLYN NHH

INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
ALRESEARCH

LABS)

INVACARE

CORP

NHH

Location

H UNIT

J UNIT

Dl

NONE

NONE

Risk

10

13

to

c

<D

£
Q.

'3
CT

lU

<

!5

X

LU

80304

80305

80343

80344

86534

120600045462 NEBULIZER S3000- S3000- SCHUCOINC NHH C148A NONE

201720 THERMOMETER.INF THERMOSCAN
RARED

201635508 M0NIT0R.NIBP.SP02 42NTB
.TEMP

201635518 M0NIT0R.NIBP.SP02 42NTB
,TEMP

LTC8194813 NEBULIZER PULMONEB LT

THERMOSCAN B BRAUN NHH
MEDICAL INC

(MCGAWINC)

42NTB WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH
LABS)

42NTB WELCH ALLYN NHH
INC

(TYCOS.MEDIC
AL RESEARCH

LABS)

PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTH CARE

J UNIT NONE

AND J UNIT NONE

I AND J UNIT NONE

NONE NONE

12

11

10

10

12

86535 LTC8194816 NEBULIZER PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTHCARE

NONE NONE 12

86536 LTC8206082 NEBULIZER PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTH CARE

NONE NONE 12

86537 LTC8194814 NEBULIZER PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS " NHH
HEALTH CARE

NONE NONE 12

1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

• • Inactive, Int • Next Scheduled Interval, Risk - Risk Factor. Dl • Device Inclusion
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHI Control# Serial# EQType

86538 LTC8206079 NEBULIZER

86539 LTC8206080 NEBULIZER

86540

1

86541

Model# Model

A305272 A305272

A620535 A620535

A620551 A620551

A626828 A626828

PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTHCARE

Manufacturer Department Location Dl

NONE .NONE

LTC8194811 NEBULIZER

LTC8194815 NEBULIZER

86542 LTC8194812 NEBULIZER

86543 . LTC8206083 NEBULIZER

PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTH CARE

PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT 'DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTH CARE

PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTH CARE

PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTH CARE

PULMONEB LT PULMONEB LT DEVILBISS NHH
HEALTH CARE

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000 TAT-5000
RAPED

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000 TAT-5000
RAPED

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000 TAT-5000
RAPED

THEPMOMETER.INF TAT-5000 TAT-5000
RAPED (

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORPfOMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

J UNIT NONE

J UNIT NONE

J UNIT NONE

J UNIT NONE

Risk

12

12

12

12

12

12

11

11

11

11

1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

* - Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk • Risk Factor, Dl - Device Inclusion
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Equipment Inventory Report

Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

oPHi Control« Serial #

A62683g A626839

EQType Model# Model

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000 TAT-5000

RARED

Manufacturer Department

EXERGEN NHH
CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

Location

J UNIT

Dl

NONE

Risk

11

A677333 A677333 THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000

RARED

TAT-5000 EXERGEN NHH

CORP{OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

JUNIT NONE 11

V)

c
Q>

E
Q.

'3
O"
LU

X
X

'sz
X
OJ

A677956 A677956

A677970 A677970

AS00843 A800843

A800847 A800847

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000

RARED

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000

RARED

TAT-5000

TAT-5000

TAT-5000

TAT-5000

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

JUNIT NONE 11

JUNIT NONE 11

JUNIT NONE 11

JUNIT NONE 11

A800854 A800854 THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000

RARED

TAT-5000 EXERGEN NHH

CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

JUNIT NONE 11

4 1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

• • Inactive. Int - Next Scheduled Interval. Risk - Risk Factor. Dl - Device irKlusion
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Equipment Inventory Report
Report Description; This report displays the Equipment Inventory information.

NHH-NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

ePHJ Control #

A800886

Serial #

A800886

EQ Type Model tt

THERMOMETER.INF TAT-5000
RARED

Model Manufacturer Department

TAT-5000 EXERGEN NHH
CORP(OMEGA
MEDICAL

CORP)

Location

J UNIT

01

NONE

Risk

11

$1/4/2019 12:54:40 PM

'• Inactive. Int • Next Scheduled Interval, Risk • Risk Factor. Dl - Device Inclusion
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Inspections, Testing, Maintenance and Repairs of Clinical Equipment

Exhibit B

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. The State shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the Form P-37, Block 1.8, Price
Limitation for the services provided by the Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

1.1. This Agreernent is funded with:

1.1.1. Other Provider and intra-Agency Funds.

1.1.2. General Funds.

1.2. The Contractor agrees to provide the services in Exhibit A, Scope of Service In
compliance with funding requirements. Failure to meet the scope of services may
jeopardize the funded Contractor's current and/or future funding.

2. Payment for said services shall be made monthly in accordance with the Service Fees below:

Service Fees

Performance Inspection and Testing

Preventative Maintenance

Minor repairs requiring less than Vz hour labor

Up to $11,708 each State Fiscal
Year of the contract period.

Technical Services during normal business hours

between 8:00 am and 4:30 pm Monday through Friday:

Repairs to clinical equipment identified in Exhibit A-
1 NHH Clinical Equipment, and in accordance with
Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

Installation functions normally performed by
equipment vendors.

Travel Time (portal-to-portal) to perform services.

$167 Per Hour

$975 Per Day

Engineering Code and Regulatory Consultation $175 Per Hour

Spectrum Analyzer Rental (Leaner Equipment) $200 Per Use up to one (1) Week

Power Monitor Rental (Leaner Equipment) $200 Per Use up to one (1) Week

Work performed outside of normal business hours

(after 4:30 pm and during Contractor holidays)
1.5 times the normal rate

Call-ins for repairs to clinical equipment, identified in
Exhibit A-1 NHH Clinical Equipment, outside of normal

scheduled visits.

3-h6ur charge minimum

(for all hours)

The University of Vermont
and state Agricultural College
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Inspections, Testing, Maintenance and Repairs of Clinical Equipment

Exhibit B ^

2.1. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of each
invoice, subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and if sufficient funds are
available. The Contractor shall keep detailed records of their activities related to DHHS-
funded programs and services.

2.2. The final invoice shall be due to the State no later than forty (40) days after the contract
Form P-37, Block 1.7 Completion Date.

2.3. In lieu of hard copies, invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and emailed to
NHHFinancialServices@dhhs.nh.gov, or invoices may be mailed to:

New Hampshire Hospital
Financial Services

;36 Clinton Street
Concord, NH 03301

2.4. Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation as
identified in Exhibit A, Scope of Services and in this Exhibit B.

3. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding under this
Contract may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of noncompliance with any State or
Federal law, rule or regulation applicable to the services provided, or if the said services have
not been completed-in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

4. Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the General Provisions P-37, changes limited to adjusting
encumbrances between State Fiscal Years, may be made by written agreement of both parties
and may be made without obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Council.

The University of Vermont ./ Exhibits ' Contractor Initials
and State Agricultural College
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SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Contractors Obligations; The Contractor covenants and agrees that aii funds received by the Contractor
under the Contract shaii be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible
individuals and, in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees as follows:

1. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor Is permitted to determine the eligibility
of individuals such eligibility determination shaii be made in accordance vyith applicable federal and
state laws, regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

2. Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by
the Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by
the Department. '

3. Documentation: in addition to the determination forms required by the Department, the Contractor
shaii maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include aii
information necessary to support an eligibility determination and such other information as the
Department requests. The Contractor shall fumish the Department with aii forms and documentation
regarding eligibility determinations that the Department may request or require.

4. Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as
individuals declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that aii applicants for services shaii be permitted to fill out
an application form and that each applicant or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair
hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

5. Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or
make a payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or
the State in order to influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this
Contract. The State may terminate this Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is
determined that payments, gratuities or offers of employment of any kind were offered or received by
any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor.

6. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any
other document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties
hereto, that no payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for
any purpose or for any services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract
and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred by the Contractor for any services provided
prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except as otherwise provided by the
federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such services.

7. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services
hereunder at a rate which reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractors costs, at a rate
which exceeds the amounts reasonable and necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a
rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party
funders for such sen/ice. If at any time during the term of this Contract or after receipt of the Final
Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has used
payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment
in excess of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals
or other third party funders, the Department may elect to:

7.1. Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shaii be established;
7.2. Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursementj

excess of costs;

Exhibit C - Special Provisions Contractor initials
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7.3. Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor In which event failure to make
such repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is
permitted to determine the eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to
reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the Department to the Contractor for services
provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such services at
any time during the period of retention of records established herein.

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE. RETENTION. AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

8. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor
covenants and agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period:

8.1. Fiscal Records: books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs
and other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all
income received or collected by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be
maintained in accordance with accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and
properly reflect all such costs and expenses, and which are acceptable to the Department, and
to include, without limitation, ail ledgers, books, records, and original evidence of costs such as
purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories, valuations of
in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or required by the
Department.

8.2. Statistical Records: Statistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of
- services during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records-of application and

eligibility (including all forms required to determine eligibility for each such recipient), records
regarding the provision of services and all invoices submitted to the Department to obtain
payment for such services.

8.3. Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the '
Contractor shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

9. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close ofthe
agency fiscal year, it is recommended.that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non
Profit Organizations" and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations,
Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAO standards) as
they pertain to financial compliance audits.

9.1. Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their
designated representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to
the Contract for purposes of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

9.2. Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it Is
' understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state

or federal audit exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the -
Contract to which exception has been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an
exception.

10. Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected
in connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not
be disclosed by the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of
the Department regarding the use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to
public officials requiring such information in connection with their official duties and for purposes
directly connected to the administration of the services and the Contract; and provided further, that
the use or disclosure by any party of any information conceming a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities with
respect to purchased services hereunder Is prohibited except on written consent of the recipient, his
attorney or guardian.

Exhibit C - Special Provisions Contractor Initials.
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Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in
the Paragraph shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

11. Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the following
times if requested by the Department.
11.1. Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of

all costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and
containing such other information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to
justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form
designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the Department.

11.2. Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the end of the term
of this Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall
contain a summary statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal
and other information required by the Department.

12. Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs; Upon the purchase by the Department of the
maximum number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation
hereunder, the Contract and all the obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as,
by the terms of the Contract are to be performed after the end of the term of this Contract and/or
survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided however, that if, upon review ofthe
Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Contractor as
costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such
expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

13. Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared
during or resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following
statement:

13.1. The preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part
by the State of New Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

14. Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership: All materials (written, video, audio) produced or
purchased under the contract shall have pVior approval from DHHS before printing, production,
distribution or use. The DHHS will retain copyright ownership for any and all original materials
produced. Including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines,
posters, or reports. Contractor shall not reproduce any materials produced under the contract without
prior written approval from DHHS.

15. Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities
for providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal,
state, county and municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers
pursuant to laws which shall impose an order or duty upon the contractor with respect to the
operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such facility. If any governmental license or
permit shall be required for the operation of the said facility or the performance of the said services,
the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply with the terms and
conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shall
comply with all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshaland
the local fire protection agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by
laws and regulations.

16. Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP): The Contractor will provide an Equal Employment
Opportunity Plan (EEOP) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs (OCR), if it has
received a single award of $500,000 or more. If the recipient receives $25,000 or more and has 50 or

Exhibit C - Special Provisions Contractor Initials

09/13/16 Page 3 of 5 Date /



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

more employees, it will maintain a current EEOP on file and submit an EEOP Certification Form to the
OCR, certifying that its EEOP is on file. For recipients receiving less than $25,000, or public grantees
with fewer than 50 employees, regardless of the amount of the award, the recipient will provide an
EEOP Certification Form to the OCR certifying it is not required to submit or maintain an EEOP. Non
profit organizations, Indian Tribes, and medical and educational institutions are exempt from the ^
EEOP requirement, but are required to submit a certification form to the OCR to claim the exemption.
EEOP Certification Forms are available at: http://www.ojp.usdoj/about/oor/pdfs/cert.pdf.

17. Limited English Proficiency (LEP): As clarified by Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to
Services for persons with Limited English Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin
discrimination includes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure
compliance with the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 and Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Contractors must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have
meaningful access to its programs.

18. Pilot Program for Enhancement of Contractor Employee Whistleblower Protections: The
following shall apply to all contracts that exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold as defined in48
CFR 2.101 (currently, $150,000)

Contractor Employee Whistleblower Rights and Requirement To Inform Employees of
Whistleblower Rights (SEP 2013)

(a) This contract and employees working on this contract will be subject to the whistleblower rights
and remedies in the pilot program on Contractor employee whistleblower protections established at
41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 828 of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L.
112-239) and FAR 3.908.

(b) The Contractor shall inform its employees in writing, in the predominant language of the workforce,
of employee whistleblower rights and protections under 41 U.S.C. 4712, as described in section
3.908 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation.

(c) The Contractor shall insert the substance of this clause, including this paragraph (c), in all
subcontracts over the simplified acquisition threshold.

19. Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contractor may choose to use subcontractors with
greater expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efficiency or convenience,
but the Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the function(s). Prior to
subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaluate the subcontractor's'ability to perform the delegated
function(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation or imposing sanctions if
the subcontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to the same contractual
conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible to ensure subcontractor compliance
with those conditions.

When the Contractor delegates a function to a subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:

19.1. Evaluate the prospective subcontractor's ability to perform the activities, before delegating
the function

19.2. Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities and how sanctions/revocation will be managed if the subcontractor's
performance Is not adequate

19.3. Monitor the subcontractor's performance on an ongoing basis

Exhibit C - Special Provisions Contractor Initials.
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19.4. Provide to DHHS an annual schedule identifying all subcontractors, delegated functionsand
responsibilities, and when the subcontractor's performance will be reviewed

19.5. DHHS shall, at its discretion, review and approve all subcontracts.

If the Contractor identifies deficiencies or areas for Improvement are identified, the Contractor shall
take corrective action.

20. Contract Definitions:

20.1. COSTS: Shall mean those direct and Indirect items of expense determined by the Department
to be allowable and reimbursable In accordance with cost and accounting principles established
In accordance with state and federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

20.2. DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health and Human Services.

20.3. PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a
form or forms required by the Department and containing a description of the services and/or
goods to be provided by the Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Contract and setting forth the total cost and sources of revenue for each service to be provided
under the Contract.

20.4. UNIT: For each service that the Contractor Is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall
mean that period of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified
In Exhibit B of the Contract.

20.5. FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and
policies, etc. are referred to In the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean
all such laws, regulations, etc. as they may be amended or revised from time to time.

20.6. SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: Funds provided to the Contractor under this
Contract will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.

Exhibit C - Special Provisions Contractor Initials
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REVISIONS TO STANDARD CONTRACT LANGUAGE

1. Revisions to Form P-37, General Provisions

1.1. Section 4. Conditional Nature of Agreement, is replaced as follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State
hereunder, including without limitation, the continuance of payments, In whole or in part,
under this Agreement are contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds,
including any subsequent changes to the appropriation or availability of funds affected by
any state or federal legislative or executive action that reduces, eliminates, or otherwise
modifies the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and the Scope of
Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no event shall the
State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or available funds. In
the event of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated or available funds, the
State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever. The
State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or modify services under this Agreement
immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such reduction, termination or modification.-
The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other source or account into the
Account{s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number, or any other
account in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.

1.2. Section 10, Termination, is amended by adding the following language;

10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of
"  the State, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State Is exercising its

option to terminate the Agreement.

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early
termination, develop and subnnit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the
' Agreement, including but not limited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients

receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a process to meet those needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detailed
information to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or data
requested by the State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and
shall provide ongoing communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the State as
requested.

10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving
services under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by another entity
including contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shall provide a process for
uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals
about the transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its
Transition Plan submitted to the State as described above.

1.3. Section 13. Indemnification. Is replaced as follows:

4. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the State, its
officers and employees, from and against losses suffered by the State, its officers and
employees, and claims, liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers and
employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of. based or resulting from, arising out
of (or which may be claimed to arise out of) the negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a
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waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the
State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

1.4. Section 14. Insurance. Subsection 14.3. is replaced as follows:

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, a certificate(s) of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also fumish to the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, certificate(s) of insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration date of each of the insurance
policies. The certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The Contractor shall provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten (10) days prior written notice

' of cancellation or modification of the policy.

2. Renewal

2.1. The Department reserves the right to extend this agreement for up to two (2) additional years,
contingent upon satisfactory delivery of sen/ices, available funding, written agreement of the
parties and approval of the Govemor and Executive Council.

3. Exhibit I is not applicable.
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CERTIFICATION REGARDiNG DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Vendor Identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, agrees to comply with the provisions of
-Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41
U.S.C. 701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified In Sections
1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION • CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D:41 U.S.C. 701 etseq.). The January 31,
1989 regulations were amended and published as Part II of the May 25,1990 Federal Register (pages
21681-21691), and require certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub
contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantee (and by Inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that Is a State
may elect to make one certification to the Department In each federal fiscal year In lieu of certificates for
each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below Is a
material representation of fact upon which reliance Is placed when the agency awards the grant. False
certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or
termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should
send It to:

Commissioner

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,
Concord, NH 03301-6505

1. The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:
1.1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such
prohibition;

1.2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
1.2.1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
1.2.2. The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
1.2.3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
1.2.4. The penalties that may be Imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations

occurring in the workplace;
1.3. Making It a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be

given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);
1.4. Notifying the employee In the statement required ijy paragraph (a) that, as a condition of

employment under the grant, the employee will '
1.4.1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
1.4.2. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring In the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction;

1.5. Notifying the agency In writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2 from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.

- Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant
officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency
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has designated a centrai point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shaii include the
identification number{s) of each affected grant;

1.6. Taking one of the foiiowing actions, within 30 caiendar days of receiving noticQ under
subparagraph 1.4.2, with respect to any empioyee who is so convicted
1.6.1. Taking appropriate personnei action against such an empioyee, up to and inciuding

termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabiiitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or

1.6.2. Requiring such empioyee to participate satisfactoriiy in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabiiitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

1.7. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs 1.1, 1.2,1.3, 1.4, 1.5, and 1.6.

2. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the slte(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant.

\

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code) (list each location)

Check □ if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Vendor Name:

Date' ^ Name:
Title: VlCi^ PiLCfiOeHr tP-
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Vendor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as Identified In Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS

US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (Indicate applicable program covered):
"Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
"Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
"Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
"Medlcald Program under Title XIX
"Community Services Block Grant under Title VI
"Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
> any person for Influencing or attempting to Influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress In
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention
sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
Influencing or attempting to Influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress In connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying, In accordance with Its Instructions, attached and Identified as Standard Exhibit E-l.)

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be Included In the award
document for sub-awards at all tiers (Including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-reclplents shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification Is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered Into. Submission of this certification Is a prerequisite for making or entering Into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who falls to ifile the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Vendor Name:

Date Name;

Title:

Exhibit E - Certification Regarding Lobbying Vendor Initials

cu/DHHS/110713 Page 1 of 1 Date



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION

AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Vendor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor's
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial
of participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an
explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be
considered in connection with the NH Department of Health and Human Services' (DHHS)
determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in
this transaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed ^
when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective
primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to
whom this proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

5. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered
transaction," "participant," "person," "primary covered transaction," "principal." "proposal," and
"voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and
Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549:45 CFR Part 76. See the
attached definitions.

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered Into, it shall not kriowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligil^ility and Voluntary Exclusion •.
Lower Tier Covered Transactions," provided by DHHS, without modification, in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant In a
lovyer tier covered transaction that it is-not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded
from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each
participant may, but is not required to,' check the Nonprocurembnt List (of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment oif a system of records
in order to render In good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and

Exhibit F - Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension Vendor Initiais
And Other Responsibility Matters

cu/DHHs/110713 Page 1 of 2 Date



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit F '

information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent
person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal government, DHHS may terminate this transaction
for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS

11. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its
principals:
11.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or

.  voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;
11.2. have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of or had

a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense In
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local)
transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

11.3. are not presently indicted for othenwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (l)(b)
of this certification: and

.  11.4. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

12. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS

13. By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as
defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:
13.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligit>le, or

voluntarily excluded from participation In this transaction by any federal department or agency.
13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant Is unable to certify to any of the above, such

prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

14. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it will'
include this clause entitled "Certification Regarding Debantient; Suspension, Ineligibility, and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions," without modification In all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

Vendor Name:

\i 1^1
Date Name: C-AtC,

Title:ViCe o&yT op

Exhibit F - Certification Regarding Debarment. Suspension Vendor Initials
Arid Other Responsibility Matters ^ - /<'/ /^
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New Hampshire Departmeht of Health and Human Services
Exhibit G

CERTiFICATiON OF COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO
FEDERAL NONDISCRIMINATION. EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND

WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS

The Vendor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification; '

Vendor will comply, and will require any subgrantees or subcontractors to comply, with any applicable
federal nondiscrimination requirements, which may include:

- the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 3789d) which prohibits
recipients of federal funding under this statute from discriminating, either in employment practices or in ,
the delivery of services or benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act
requires certain recipients to produce an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan;

- the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. Section 5672(b)) which adopts by
reference, the civil rights obligations of the Safe Streets Act. Recipients of federal funding under this
statute are prohibited from discriminating, either in employment practices or in the delivery of services or
benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act includes Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan requirements;

- the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Section 2000d, which prohibits recipients of federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of race, color, or national origin in any program or activity);

- the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Section 794), which prohibits recipients of Federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of disability, in regard to employment and the delivery of
services or benefits, in any program or activity;

- the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sections 12131-34), which prohibits
discrimination and ensures equal opportunity for persons with disabilities in employment. State and local
government services, public accommodations, commercial facilities, and transportation;

- the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. Sections 1681,1683,1685-86), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex in federally assisted education programs;

- the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. Sections 6106-07), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of age in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance. It does not include
employment discrimination;

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 31 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations - OJJDP Grant Programs): 28 C.F.R. pt. 42
(U.S. Department of Justice Regulations - Nondiscrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity: Policies
and Procedures); Executive Order No. 13279 (equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community
organizations); Executive Order No. 13559, which provide fundamental principles and policy-making
criteria for partnerships with faith-based and neighborhood organizations;

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 38 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations - Equal Treatment for Faith-Based
Organizations); and Whistleblower protections 41 U.S.C. §4712 and The National Defense Authorization
Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112-239, enacted January 2, 2013) the Pilot Program for
Enhancement of Contract Employee Whistleblower Protections, which protects employees against
reprisal for certain whistle blowing activities In connection with federal grants and contracts.

The certificate set out below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the
agency awards the grant. False certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for
suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspension or
debarment.

Exhibit G

Vendor Initials,
C«rtlflcstton of Compll«nc« wfth roqulromonU portalntrtg to PedorBl NoncSccrimlnatlon, Equal Trutment of Failh-8a»ad Organizatlona

and WhisUabicwer protections
6/27/14
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit G

In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding of
discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex
against a recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights, to
the applicable contracting agency or division within the Department of Health and Human Services, and
to the Department of Health and Human Services Office of the Ombudsman. '

The Vendor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified In Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Vendor agrees to comply with the provisions
indicated above. ̂

Vendor Name:

5|M
Date ^ Name:

Title: f

Exhibit G

Vendor Initials c
Certification of CompUanca with raquiremanta pertaining to Federal Nondlscrtmlnatlon, Equal Treatment of Faith-Ba^ Organizations

andWIilstleblowarprotactlont .
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit H

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18, If the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply to children's services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the Imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Vendor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Vendor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply with
- all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

Vendor Name:

W /5-| M
Date Name:

Title:

Exhibit H - Certification Regarding Vendor Initials.
Environipentai Tobacco Smoke

cu/OHHS/110713 Page 1 of 1 Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit I

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY ACT

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

Pursuant to Exhibit C-1 of this Agreement, Exhibit I .is not applicable.

Remainder of page intentionally left blank.

Contractor Initials . . , ^



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit J

CERTiFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDiNG ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY
ACT fFFATAI COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to report on
data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more, if the
initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over
$25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award,
in accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subawafd and Executive Compensation information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements: .
1. Name of entity
2. Amount of award
3. Funding agency
4. NAiCS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5. Program source
6. Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7. Location of the entity
8. Principle place of performance
9. Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10. Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

10.1. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those
revenues are greater than $25M annually and

10.2. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law llp-252.
and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation information), and further agrees
to have the Contractor's representative, as identified In Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions
execute the following Certification:
The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

Contractor Name:

'I
Date Name: OvnS

Title:

Exhibit J - Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials.
Accountability And Transparency Act (FFATA) Compliance
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit J

FORMA

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, I certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is; O 1 1 1 ^' 1

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,
loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual
gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or
coooppafnj^reements?

YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name:

Name:

Name:

\

Name:

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

CUn3HHS/110713

Exhibit J - Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials
Accountability And Transparency Act (FFATA) Compliance
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Sccretar>' of State of the Stale of New Mampshirc, do hereby certify that UNIVERSITY OF VERMONT

AND STATE AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE is a Vermont Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New

Hampshire on May 23, 2006. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been

received and is in good standing as far as this office is concemed.

Business ID: 560479

Certificate Number; 0004557915

SI Or

Sa.

O

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 30th day of July A.D. 2019.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of Slate



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE
(Corporation without Seal)

I, Sharon Reich Paulsen , do hereby certify that:
(Name of Clerk of the Corporation; cannot be contract signatory)

1. I am a duly elected Clerk of University of Vermont and State Acrlcultural Collece .
(Corporation Name) /

2. The following Is a true copy of the resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of
the Corporation duly held on December 16.1991 :

(Date)

RESOLVED: That the Vice President of Finance and Treasurer
(Title of Contract Signatory)

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to enter Into the said contract with the State and to
execute any and all documents, agreements and other Instruments, and any amendments, revisions,
or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain In full force and effect as of
the 5"^ day of November . 20 19 .

(Date Contract Signed)

4. Richard Cate Is the duly elected Vice President of Finance and Treasurer of the Corporation.
(Name of Contract Signatory) (Title of Contract Signatory)

(Signature of Clerk of the Corporation)
STATE OF VERMONT

County of Chlttenden

The forgoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this S"' day of November. 2019,

Bv Sharon Reich Paulsen .
(Name of Clerk of the Corporation)

^ *^(NoVary~E^bIic/jtiSce oTtha^'eace)
(NOTARY-,SEAL)

ll'.

N, Commission Expires: 1/31/21

' ' 'I ^



j\CORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/OOrrVYY)

08/26/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ie8) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rlqhts to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(8).

PFWOUCER

Marsh USA Inc.

1717 Arch Street
Philade^ihia.PA 19103-2797

J09254-Venno-CasPf-19-20

CONTACT
NAME:

lA/r, Ma, F*t>- lA/C. No»:
E-MAIL
AnnRFS.S-

INSUREWS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A; Pinnade Consortium of Hkihef Ed VT RRRG 11980

INSURED

UNIVERSITY OF VERMONT

& STATE AGRICULTURAL CaLEGE
2B4 EAST AVENUE
BURLINGTON, VT 05405-1705

INSURER B; SafetY National Cesuattv CoroofStion 15105

INSURER C; N/A N/A

INSURER D :

INSURERE;

INSURERF;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADOL SUBR
POLICY NUMBER

POUCYEFF
/MM/oorrrm

POUCYEXP
IMM/DOTfYYYI UMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

IE 1 X 1 OCCUR
PCHE2019-15 07A31/2019 07431/2020 EACH OCCURRENCE $  2.(300.000

ClAIMS-MAC
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence! $  2,000,000

MEO EXP (Any one person) j  2,500

PERSONAL S ADV INJURY
S  2.000.000

GEtTL AGGREGATE UMIT APPUES PER; GENERAL AGGREGATE 1  5,000,000

X POLICY 1 1 Sect I 1 LOC
OTHER:

PROOOCTS - COMP/OP AGG S  2,000,000

s

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY
COMBINED SINGLE UMIT s

ANYACTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per accideni) s

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident)

i

s

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAJMS-MAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE s

AGGREGATE %

OEO RETENTIONS %

B WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS'UABIUTY

ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE rfn
0FFICERAIEMBEREXCLUDE07
(MandAtofy In NH)
ir yes. dascrtba under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

SP 4058749

SIR: (650,000

07X}t72U16 07431/2020 y  PER OTH-
^  STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH Acaoervr S  1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE EA EMPLOYEE $  1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE POLICY LIMIT ,  1,000,000

D£S<

For I

:RIP'nON OF OPERATIONS 1 LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached H more space Is required)

VM's Technical Services Program repair and maintenance of ditucal equipment lor the State of New Hampshire. Department ol Heatlh and Human Services.

state of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

129 Pleasant Street

Concord. NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Of Marsh USA inc.

Manashi Mukherjee ..Ka.'va.aowi v))C<aU^.*sjla^-c4,

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

<E) 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



mi The University of Vermont

DIVISION OF

STUDENT AFFAIRS

Vision, Mission, & Values

Vision: What is our aspiration?

To create a campus where every student matters and all students succeed.

Mission: What is our work?

student Affairs .is responsible for the institutional objective of creating an outstanding student experience that promotes personal, social, and
intellectual growth. We offer a broad array of programs and services for students to support this mission and focus our work in five coie areas;

•  Enhancing Learning

• Advancing Diversity

• Promoting Health and Safety

• Creating Community

• Managing Resources

As Staff members within the Division of. Student Affairs, we celebrate and promote safe and healthy community life for people of all races,

ethnicities, religions, national origins, sodo-economic classes, gender identities and expressions, sexual orientations, physical and learning
abilities, nationalities, and ages by modeling behavior and articulating expectations that we live and work together in one community. We are

bound together by our commitment to learning, our search for common understanding, and our respect for one anotha's differences.

We have a deep understanding of and commitment to the faa that to be an outstanding division and an excellent University we must be

multlcuituraliy competent In all aspects of our wcrk.

Values: What do we believe?

The University of Vermont Is an educationally purposeful community seeking to prepare students to live in a diverse and changing world. We who
work, live, study, teach, do research, conduct business, or participate in the University of Vermont are members of this community. As members,
we believe in the transforming power of educa^on and agree to help aeate and foster an environment where we can discover and reach our true

potential.

We aspire to be a community that supports the values of the University's Comrnon Ground:

RESPECT. We respect each other. We listen to each other, encourage each other and care about each other. We are strengthened by our diverse

perspectives.

INTEGRITY. We value fairness, straightforward conduct adherence to the facts, and sincerity. We acknowledge when things have not turned out

the way we had hoped. As stewards of the University of Vermont, we are honest and ethical in all responsibilities entrusted to us.

INNOVATION. We want to be at the forefront of change and believe that the best way to lead is to learn from our successes and mistakes and

continue to grow. We are forward-looking and break new ground in addressing important community and societal needs.

OPENNESS. We encourage the open exchange of information and ideas from all quarters of the community. We believe that through
collaboration and participation, each of us has an important role In determining the direction and well-being of our comhiunity.



JUSTICE. As a just community, we unite against ali forms of injustice. Including, but not limited to. racism. We reject bigotry, oppression,

degradation, and harassment, and we chailenge injustice toward any member of our community.

RESPONSlBlLiTY. We are personally and collectively responsible for our words and deeds. We stand together to uphold our common ground.
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Letter/rom the President
Members ofthe Board ofTrustees,

1 attadi the Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2018. The state of the
UVM s finances is sound.

These financial statements reflect an increase of$27.7 million in the University's net position.
A key contributor to the change in net position was the volatile condition ofthe financial
markets. It is important to note that, since the inception ofthe Foundation, new endowment
gifts have been reflected in the financial records of the Foundation rather than the University.
This somewhat limits the growth ofthe University's endowment, but all ofthe gifts to the
Foundation flow to the benefit ofUVM ̂dents and the University. As ofjune 30,2018, the
market value of the entire combined endowment (UVM and Foundation) was $5S5 million.
Our comprehensive campaign will ensure that the combined endowment will grow
substantially over the next decade. "This will provide even more funding for the support
of scholarships, faculty, academic programs, and facilities.

As the University advances I will continue to work with the UVM and Vermont communities
to focus on aflbrdability and financial access, quality enhancement, strategic alignment of
priorities, and resource and revenue growth. This will ensure an even more financially healthy
University, which will enable us to increase the total student experience at UVM.

With every best wish,

E. Thomas Sullivan

N ' - 1 vf K ; s. .."I "J' ('■ !
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The University of Vermont
Management's Responsibility

for the Financial Report

The accompanying finandal statements of the University ofVermont and State Agricultural College for the
year endedJune 30,2018 are official documents prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles set forth for public colleges and universities by the Govemniental Accounting Standards Board. The
management ofthe University is responsible for the integrity and objectivity ofthese financial statements; which
are accessible to all The University's system ofinternal accounting controls is designed to ensure that the financial
reports and the books ofaccount properly reflect the transactions of the institution, in accordance with established
fxilicics and procedures as implemented by qualified personnel.

The University Trustees selected the certified public accounting firm ofKPMG, LLP to conduct the annual
financial audit for fiscal year2018.

Periodically throughout the year, the Trustee Audit Committee meets with the Audit Services Office and the
Compliance Office staffand the external independent audit firm to review the ̂udit plan and later the report The
Vermont State Auditor is invited to attend those meetings to ofier comments and opinions. Both KPMG and the
Audit Services Office and.Compliance Office staff have full access to the University Trustees and the State Auditor
throughout the year.

1111

Richard H. Gate

Vice President for Finance

And University.Trcasurer

Glaire L. Burlingham
University Controller

. . .'t it MM, r ■ HMT
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Indfrpondont Auditors' Roport

The Honorabte Dougtas Hoffer,
Auditor of Accounts. Stste of Vormoni

and

The Board of Trustees of the University of Vermont end Sate AgrfeulUrel Cotlege;

Report on the Rnanciel Statements

We have audiled the acoomponying Tnantial ststements of the business-type activitiee and egoregate
discretely presented component units, of the Unhrersity of Vermont arM Stste ̂ pfcutturai College (colectlveiy,
the Univef^Xs component unH of the State of VenhorU.es of ertd for the years ended June 30.2016 and
2017.0)6 related notes to (he Ifnand^ statemena. vrt^ch coSectivety con^rise the tinlvefslt/s basic financial
stataments as listed in the table of contents.

Management'a ResponsOtiETfy fbr the Finendia/Stofements

Management is responsibte br the preperBtion end fair presentation of these flnandal statements in
accordance with U.S. generany accepted accounting pifncfples; thb fncfudes the design. Implementation, and
maintenance of intemat control relevant to the preparaticn and fair presentation of flnandal sfatamenis that are
free from materiel misstatemenl. whether due to fraud or error.

Audtan'RespoostbHity

Our responsibility ts to m^ss opinions on these ftnandol statements based on our audit. We dkt not audit the
rmandai statements of University Medical Education Assodaias, inc.. a discretely presertted component utit of
the Universi^. Those statements were audited by other audtors wtiose report has been (Umished to us. and
our QpMon insofar as fi retates to the amounts included for the discretefy presented component unit is based
solely on the report of the other auditors. We oonducted our audits In accordance vnth audaing stat)dard$
gene^y accepted in the United States of Amerfca and the standards appticable to finandai axxiib contained in
Covenvnenf AwfiUng Stondante, Issued by the Comptroaer General of the United States. TTwse standards
require that we plan end perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the nrumdai
statements ere free from maierfal nHsstaiemeni

An audit involves petfonnino prooedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statemants. Tha prooadues selected depend on the auditors' Judgment, Induding the assassmeni of
the risks of material mtsstaiemenl of the financial stataments. whether due lo fraud or entN-. In msUng those
risk assessments, the auditor considers iniemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presenlatton
of (he finandai staiaments In order to design audit procedures thai are appropilste In the dreumstanoes, but
not for the purpose of argiressino an opinion on the efiacQveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opMon. An audit also includes avakiattng the appropriateness of accounting potides used and
the reasonableness of sign^m aooounfing estimates made by management as welt as evahioting the otverafi
presentation of the finandai statements. .

We beSeve that the audit evidence we have obtained ts sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis br our
audit opinions.
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Opk^ns

In our opinion, based on our audit and (he report of tho other sudftots, (he flnoneisi ftttiomonts reforrod lo
above present tefaly, In all material r^pects. the buainess'type activiUes and the apgrepate discretely
presented oomporwnt unto, of the Untvofsity as of June V>, 20(0 and 2017, and (he respecUve chaises in
financial position ̂  where appilcabie. cash flows thereof for the years then ertded In acooixtance with
U.S. QerMfaliy aooepted accounting principles.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed m Note 1 to (he rmanctai statements, in 20ie the Ui^versity adopted Oovemmentid AccouiUng
Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accountfhp and Rnand^ Reporting for PofiompfoynmU Benefits Other
Then Pensions. Our opinion Is not modified with respect to this matter.

Required Supplementary (nformatlon
U.S. generafiy accepted accounting prtnclpies require (hat (he management's discussion and analysis on
pages 5 -14 end tti e required supplemerTtoy infofmation on page 38 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such mforrnation. although not a pert of the basic flnanciaf statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who oonsidere it to be an essential port of financial rejxirtrnQ far
placing iha basic financial statemertts in an appropriate operational, eoononec. or historical context We have
appled certain llmfied procedures to (he required supptementary Intermatlon in accordance with auditing
standards gerwraly accepted in the UrAed SOlas of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the tnftxTnatlon and comparing the infixmation for consistency v^th
management's responses to our Inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowtadge we obtained
during our audit of the baste finsmdat statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the Information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to expr^ an opinion
or pro^de any assurance.

Ofher Reporting Reoukert by Government AurtUng Stsnrterrts

In accordance with Govemmenf Ajjditing Stanrtarrts, vte have stso issued our rdpori dated November 5.20i8
on our consideration of iha Uni^rstty's mtamal contm over financial r^xxting and on our tests of to
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report Is solely to describe the scope of our testing of Internal control over finandal
reporting and oc^lance and the results of (hat testing, and not to provide en opinion on (he effectiveness of
the Lhtivafsity'8 internal coritroi over financial reporting or on compfiance. That report is an integral part of an
awlil peiformed In acoordanoe with Govemmanf AutSUng Standards in coraldering the Unhrersfly's Intemal
control over financial reporting end oomplanoe.

November 5,2018

i;N . i ; ̂  V'- j:-:.'. ,!!. ■: : v";
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The University of Vermont
Management s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

June 30,2018 and 2017

Introduction <

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
provides abroad overviewofthc UniversityofVermont's
financial condition as ofjune 30,2018 and 2017, the results of
its operations for the years then ended, significant changes from
the previous years, and outlook for the future vdiere appropriate
and relevant Marugemcnt has prepared the firuncial statements
and rebtcd footnote disclosures along with this MD&A. The
MD&A should be read in conjunction with the audited fiirancial
statements and related notes.

The University ofVermont ('the University') is a public, non
profit, comprehensive research institution ofhi^er education
established in 1791 as the fifth college in New England. The
Un iversity consists of seven undergraduate schools and colleges,
including the Colleges of Agricu Iture and Life Sdetices, Arts
and Sciences, Education artd Social Services, Engiiwering
and Mathematical Sciences, Nuningand Health Sciences,
the Grossman School of Business, and the Rubenstcin School
ofEnviromnent and Natural Resources.The University also
includes ao Honors College, the Robert Lamer, M.D. College of
Medicine, the Division ofContinuingand DistaiKc Education,
Extension and the Graduate College. The University is the only

comprehensive research university in Vermont. The University
has 10,612 undergraduate students and 2,067 graduate and
medical students, it is located in Burlington, Vermont with
satelliteinstructional and research sites throughout Vermont
it is a component unit of the Slate ofVcrreont as it receives an
annual appropriation from the State. For financial reporting
purposes, the University s reporting entity consists of all sectors
of the University and also includes discretely presented financial
information ibr University Medical Education Associates; Inc.
(UMEA) and the University ofVermont and State Agricultural
College Foundation, Inc. (UVMF). UMEA is a legally separate
tax-exempt component unit of the University whose purpose is
to support the operations, activities and objectives of the Robert
Lamer, M J). CcJIege ofMcdidne of the University. UVMF is
a legally separate lax-exempt component unit of the University
whose purpose is to secure and manage private ̂ fts for the sole
benefit of the University. The MD&A discusses the University's
finanda] statements only and not those of its component units.

The fbcu.s ofthe MD&A is on the University's fituncia)
information contained in the Statements ofNet Position, the
Statements ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Posilidn
and the Statements ofCash Flows.

1  . ... S. I i.'li



ANNUAL NANC I AL REPORT 20 1 8

Net student tuition and fees

Federal/ state and local
grants and contracts

Non-governmental grants
and contracts

Sales and services of educational
activities arui other income

Other auxiliary enterprises

State appropriations, general

Net investment income/doss)

Other revenues and

private gifts

Revenues by Source
($ in thousands)

as

liMi

iiiUm

Q 2018

Q 2017

a 2016

-ssaooo so SS0,000 SI00,000 $150.000. $200,000 $250,000 $300x100 $3SO,000

Fioandal Highlights and Economic OatlocA

The Pretidcnt't strategic action plan tided 'Enhancing Qpality sod
Afibrdahility' outlines four major initiatives which arc the comerstone
for all Uoivcnitydecisions; l)Acccss to success: prOTnotingaEToidability,
financial access and academic aupport, 2) Promotinga culture of
advancing academic excellence and cultivating talent, 3) Identifying
necessary iovcstments to ensure a bright future, 4) Instilling an
institutional commitment to efficiency and effoctivcness that optimizes
the useoffocilities, technology, assets, and shared servkei Much has
been done to implement this vision and thcUnivmi^ anticipates
continued discussion and impkmentation ofthisctrate^c action plan
durir^ fiscal year 2019-

In fiscal 2018, a restatement of net position as oQuly 1,2017 for the
other postempbyment benefit (OP£B) liability was required due to
the adoption ofGASB Statement Na 7S, Aceountingatid Fimuicutt
ReporHngforPostemploymtnt Bemjils Other Than Penshtu. Ihis resulted

in a decrease to unrestricted net position of$2303 million. Excluding
the effects of th is adoptioa, the University's net posttion increased by
S27.7 million in fiscal 2018, compared to an increase of S36.] mlllioo
in fiscal 2017. The increase in fiscal 2018 was largely due to fovorabie
performance in the financial markets; with a net gain in the investment
portfolio ofS33.2 million. The fiscal 2018 net gain in the investment
portf(^w3sdown$I99militoefromthenctgamof$53.l million In
fiscal 2017. The fiscal 2017 gain increased S6OX) million from the loss in
fiscal 20)6ofS(69) million-

Total operating revenues increased in fiscal 2018 by SI 1.9 million, or
J.9K. This included an increase in net student tuition and foes of S22.8

million, or S.69$. Other critical revenues iodudc state apptoprtationsand
state capital appropriations. State t^noprtations increased slightiyto
S43.0 miUion in fiscal 2018 from S429 million in fiscal 2017 state

capital appropriations decreased to S1.4 million in fiscal 2018 compared
to$15milllon in fiscal 2017.

UNiVir.J'T' Or vlhf-.'.'l'. l'i fif 'A-:-;;. Ci/iL-Or
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The Univenity experienced an increase in operating costs
of$7.2 million, or 1.1%, in fiscal 2018. Compensation and
bcftcfits represents the most tlgniiicint opcntirtgcost,
comprising 64.64( and 65-4% of^Krating costs in 2018
and 2017, re^>ectivcly. Compensation and benefit expenses
decreased by $0.5 million which was primarily due to a
lower annual accrual for other postern jdoyment bmfits
.ofisct by salary and wage increases in 2018 of 1.5-2.5% for
faculty and between 13-2.0% for staff. Supplies and service
expenses increased by $6.7 million. Other significant non-
^>cratingexpenses include interest on indebtedness which
was$[73 million in 2018 compared to $16.7 million in 2017
aitd tnnsfi»x to other governmental entities and the UVM
Foundation which, combined, were $2li) million in 2018 and
$28.4inlllionin2017.

The chart to the right displays operating, interest, and
otherexpenses for fiscal 2018:

During fiscal year 2018, construction continued on the Sciences,
Technology.Engineeringand Mathematics (STEM) complex which
will provide innovative research and classroom spaces for those
discipline^ as well as the renovation of the Billings Library, and the
Kalkin Building Expansion.

In the £U1 of fiscal 2019, the UnhFcraity enrolled 10,612 students in more
than 100 undergraduate m^ots, 1,601 students in graduate and post-
baccaburcate programs, and466students at the CoDcge ofMedicine.
The University attracts undergraduates from over 40 states arwl many
foreign countries.The University is primarily a regional institution
however, drawing 87% ofthe undergraduates enrolled in the foil of fiscal
year 2019 from New England and the Middle Atlantic States, Including

Fiscal 2018 Expenses

26%

61%

Q; Compensation and benefits

Q Supplies and services

Q Depreciation

B Scholarships and fellowships

(i B interest and other

22% of Its undergraduate studcms from Vermont. Graduatcand
Certificate student enrollment from Vcrnwnt represented 44.9%.

The following tables present applications, admissions, and enrollments
for in-state aitd out-of state students. Final numbcn for the fid) offiscal

year 2019 show that total applications have decreased 43% since 2009,
with in-state ̂ fdkatioos increasing 03% and out-of state ̂ plications
decrearing 53%. Total admissions have decreased for that period
by 9.4%. vrith In-state ad missioas decreasing 13.4% and out-of state
admisskms decreasing 9.0%. Since 2009, total fint-time, first year
enrollmcntt have decreased 3.4%, with in-state eruollnnents decreasing
by 123% and out-of-state enrollments increasing by 0.3%.

Trends in Vennont AppllcttioDs, Admits, and enrollments
Fall 2009 to Fall 2018

ueo

UH

?J«J 1218 2J19
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Trends In Oot-ef-State Applications. Admits, and Enrellraents
Fan 2009 to Fall 2019
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The University and its Board ofTrustees
contimics to contain increases in

tuition and (ms with the average annual
increases for iO'State and out-of-state

held to 3.4% and 3.5%, respectively,'
since 2010. The table to the right
presents tuition and Iccs, as well as rt>om
and board Ibr that period.

The Slate ofVermont (*the State*)
genera] appropriations represented
5.8% of the University's total revenues

ibr fiscal year 2018. The University
received a State ca^tal appropriation
ofSl.4 million in fiscaJ year 2018 and
Si 5 million in fiscal year 2017.

Grant and contract rcvdnies of

S180.5 million represented 24w4% of
total revenues ibr fiscal 2018 which

included facility and administrative cost recoveries ofS27.6 million and
additional commitment futtds from University ofVermont Medical
Center, Inc or$15.7 millioa During fiscal 2018, the University was
awarded overSl35.9 million in s^nsoied funds, 71.2%ofwhich
were ibr research activities. Aj^mudmately 59.7% of^osored funds

1 A L REP 0 R. T  2 0 1 8
'
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2010.11 2Ultl2 20121.3 201.3.14 2014-I.S 201.3.16 2016-17 2fll7.IS

Awrage
Annual

ftlncicue

Student lljillon 8c Hecs

IivStateTultlon&nccs SM,066

OulH>f.SUtcTu>Iion&Fees S32,830

JI4,7S4

S34.424

SIS.2M

S3S,«I2

$15,718

ti6M6

$16,126

$37,874

$16,768

139,160

$17300

$40,364

$17,740

$41356

3.42ft

330*

Room (Double)
Roini (Avenge Meal Plsn)

56.196

S3,IS6

S6.42d

- J3,2«2

S6,6S0

S3,414

$6,844

$3,.558

r.ii6

$3,664

$7,376

$3,774

$7,634

$3,944

$7,900

K122

358%

392*

Total, 1 n.State Cost

increase Over Prcvloui Year

m,4l8

\ts*

»24,492

4S9*

S1S,348

3J0%

826,120

3i)5*

$273)06

'

$27,918

3J8*

$283178

3.44ft

$29,762

3t)6ft 333%

Total, Out-of State Cost

Increase Over Previous Year

U\3»i

i90%

144.132

S.I2X

$45,676

3iOK

S47,l>48

3J»»

$48,654

3.41%

$50310

3.40ft

$51,942

324%

$53,378

2.76ft 334%

awarded during fiscal 2018 were from fiederal sources.The University's
leading areasofextemallyspofuored programs are the biomedkal
sdences, agrkulture, the environment, and cducstion.

The following chart presents the activity ofsponsored programs ever
the past decade:

Sponsored Program Awards by Purpose
(in millions)
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The University has an affiliation with the University ofVcrmont
Medical Center, Inc, University ofVermont Medical Group, Inc., and
the University pfVcrmont Health Nctworic, Inc. through an updated
Affiliation Agreement signed inJune, 2014. The Agreement is for a period
offive (S) years with provisions for an automatic rene>val in the abscncc of
a party's written notice. The provisions ofthat contract arc reflected in the
financial statements. The Agreement is to guide and govern the parties
in the achievement of their common goals, including, but not limited to,
providing high-quality clinical education for undergraduate and graduate
students enrolled in UVM medical and health care related academic

programs and health care professionals enrolled in continuing education
programs, conducting high-quality research leading to advance.^ in health
care and in the bio-medical and life sciences to improve the quality oflifc
ofthe citizens ofVermont and the broader society.

Overview of (he Financiel Statements

The financial statements ofthe University ofVermont and State
Agricultural College (the "University*) have been prepared in
accordance with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)^
Ihe financial statement presentation consists of comparable Statements
ofNet Position, Statements ofRevenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Net Position, Statements ofCash Flows and accompanying notes
for theJune 30,2018 and 2017 fiscal years. These statements provide
information on the financial position of the Unlversityand the financial
activity and results ofits operations during the years presented. The
financial statements focus on the University as a whole, rather than upon
individual funds or activities.

Assets

Current assets

Non-current assets

'Total assets

Deferred cntflows of resources

Loss on refunding of debt
Postem|Joyment benefits

Total deferred outflows ofresources

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Non<urrent liabilities

Totalliabilities

2018

$  332,061

1,250,OSS

1,582,119

5.215

12,617

17,832

183,025

1,061,628

1,244,653

(In thousands)
'Restated

2017

$  327,154

1,193,419

1,520,573

5,936

5,936

158,452

811,563

970,015

'Restated

2016

$  299,791

1,149,669

1,449,460

3,524

3,524

139,270

785,253

924,523

Deferred inflows ofresources

Service concession arrangement
Split interest

Total deferred inflows ofresources

Net position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted:

Non-expendable
Expendable

Unrestricted

Total net position

1,826

3,407

5,233

116,345

115,918

342,741

(224,939)
$ 350,065

2,104

1,640

3,744

95,797

115,035

329,753

12,165

$ 552,750

9,012

2,815

11,827

80.234

111,533

297,691

27.176

$ 516,634
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University Medical Associates, Inc. (UMEA) and University ofVcmiont
Foundation, Inc (UVMF) arc legall)'separate tax-exempt, discretely
presented component units of the University ofVermont and issueseparate
audited financial statements. UMEA and UVMF are presented as separate
columns on the University's Statements ofNct Position and Statements of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.

Statcmentt of Net Position

Net position, or the sum oftotal assets, plus deferred outflows ofresources,
less total liabilities, less deferred inflows ofresources is considered
an indicator ofthe current financial condition of the University. The

Statements ofNet Position presents all assets, deferred outflows of
resources, lial»lities and deitrred inflows ofresources of the University as
ofjune 30. Assets and babilitics arc classified as current or non-current
Current assets are classified as .such ifthey are available to satisfy current
liabilities, which are generally defined as being due within one year of the
date of the Statements ofNet Position. Condensed information for net

position atJune 30,201S, with comparative information for 2017 and 2016
are contained on the page 9 chart.

Nci'position totaled $350.1 million, $552.8 million, and $516.6 million at
June 30,2018,2017, and 2016, respectively, decreasing by $202.7 million
in 2018 and increasing by $36.1 million In 2017. The primary contributors
to the significant deaeasein net position in 2018 was the change of
accounting principle for the other postemployment benefit (OPGB) liability.
Both 2018 and 2017 were significantly impacted by the investment marltet.

Current assets of $332.1 million, $327.2 million, and $299.8 million atJune
30,2018,2017, and 2016, respectively, consist primarily of cash andcish
equivalents, and operating investments, which totaled $276.1 million at
June 30,2018, $273.3 million atjune 30,2017, aixi $239.7 million at June
30,2016. Cash and cash equivalents and operating investments represents
approximately 52,5.2, and 5.4 months of total operating erqxnses,
excluding dqneciation, for 2018,2017, and 2016, respcctivefy.The net
inaease to current assets in 2018 of $45 million was driven by a$2.8 million
increase in cash, cash equivalents and operatiitg investments, a $1.4 miUion
increase in accounts, loarts, notes and pledges receivabie and a $0.7 inaease
in inventories, prepaid npenses and deferred charges. The net increase to
current assets in 2017 of $27.4 million was driven by a $33.6 million increatt
in cash, cash equivalents and operating investments offset by a $45 million

. deaease in accounts, bam, notes and pledges receivable and a $1.3 milUon
decrease in inventories, prepaid expenses and deferred charges.

Ncn-otmnt assets of$1.3 billion, $ 12 billion, and $1.1 billion atjune 30,
2018,2017, and 2016, respectively, conrist primarily ofthe following;

• Capital assets, net ojaccumulated depreciation, totaled $673.0 millbn,
$6415 million and $574.8 million atjune 30,2018,2017 and 2016,
respectively, representing an increase or$31.1 millbn, or 4:8%, in 2018
and an inaease or$67.1 million,or 11.7%,in2017.Grosscapital
additions totaled $65.0 millionin2018and $101.8 millbn in 2017.

Capital additbns in 2018 included land improvements of$l.3 million,
renovations to residence and dining halls, research laboratories, and'
other buildings of$5.2 million, building components and equipment
and building interiors of $2.3 million, fixed equipment of$]5 million,
moycable equipment of$l .6 million and corrstructkn b progress

of$53.1 million. These additions in 2018 were offset by disposals of
$12.2 millbn and an increase to accumubtcd depreciation of$2l.8
million. Capital additions in 2017 included land acquisitbns and land
improvements of$l.5 millbn, renovatbris to residence and dining halls,
research laboratories, and other buildings of$4.6 millioa building
components and equ^ment and building interiors of$3.4 million,
fixed equipment of$05millioa movcable equipment of$l.l millbn,
software systems of$0.5 million and construction in progress of$89.8
million.These additions in 2017 were offset by disposals or$9.2 million
and an increase to accumulated depreciation of$25.4 million.

Endowment cash, cash eijuiyalcnts and investments totaling $490.8 million,
$453.3 million and $4085 million atjune 30,2018,2017, and 2016,
respectively. In fiscal 2018, there was an increase of$37.5 million, or
8.3%, and an increase of$44.4 million, or 10.9% in 2017. The

University's bng-term investment pool consists of permanent
endowments/cerm endowments, and funds funccbningas -
eiuiowinents, commonly referred to as quasi-endowmcnts.

Permanent endowments are those funds received from donors

with the stipulation that the principal be invested in perpetuity to
produce income to be expended for the purposes specified by the
donor'Term endowments are those'funds received from donors that

function as endowments for a period of time or until a specific event
occurs, such as reaching a certain balance. Funds functioning as
endowments consist ofrestiiaed gifts and unrestricted funds that
have been designated by the University for bng-term investment
purposes. These funds are not subject to donor restrictions requiring )
the University to preserve the principal in perpetuity. Programs
.supported by the endowment include scholarships, fellowships, .
professorships, research efforts and other programs and activities
related to the Universlty'smission. Investmentsare reported in three
categories in the Statements ofNet Position. Investments reported
as non-current assets incbde endowment, annuity, and llfie income
funds. Investments for capital activities reported as current assets are
replacement reserves designated for capital renovations. All other
investments are reported as operating investments.

The University's primary long-term Investment goal is to attain a real'
total return that exceeds the amount being distributed forspending
and administration, currently set at 4.75% ofthe previous 13 quarters'
average marhet value. Other important investment ol^ectivc.s are to
achieve annualized returns in excess ofthe strategic policy portfslio
blended benchmark, measured over a full market cycle; and to
outperform the median return ofa pool of endowment funds with
broadly similar inve-stmcnc ol^ectives and policies. The spending
di^butions from the total endowment were $21.6 million, $203
millbn, and $18.6 million in fiscal years ended June 30,2018,2017, and
2016, respectively. These distributbns were 4.4%, 4.6%, and 4.3% ofthe
beginning market value of the endowment for fiscal years 2018,2017,
and 2016, respectively.

The decrease to Deports with Trustees of$21.6 million in 2018 and
the decrease of$72.5 million in 2017 was primarily due to the use
of proceeds from issuance of2015 general obligation bond held by
a third party trustee for the STEM compbz and First Year Student
Housing projects.
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Dejtrred outjlows ojnsourcei were J 17.8 million and $5.9 million at,
June 30,2018 and 2017, respectively. In fiscal 2018, deferred outflows
represent the deferred loss on refunding ofgcncra] obligation bonds
totaling $5.2 million and valuation ofcertain other postemployment
benefit costs totaling $12.6 million.

Current }iabihtia 'tncie2sed $24.6 million in 2018 and $19.2 million in

2017. In both 2018 and 2017, current liabilities increased due to the

University accepting UVMF funds which were then invested in the
University's pooled endowment. These funds generate income which
is distributed to the UVMF.The funds held in the University'spooled
endowment represent a liability to the University as they are UVMF
assets and will be returned to the UVMF in the future. At June 30,2018
the amount ofUVMF assets held in the University's poded endowment
was $81.0 million. At June 30,2017 the amount ofVVMF assets held in
the University's pooled endowment was $55.4 million.

Nen-rumrnt liabililies irKreased $250.1 million in 2018 compared to
$26.3 million in 2017. The increase In 2018 is mostly due to the result of
$260.0 million in additional liability for postemployment benefits. This
was offset by a decrease in the non-current portion ofbonds and leases
payable of$l 1.2 million. The increase in 2017 is mostly due to the result
of$30.2 million in additional liability for postemployment benefits as ,
well as $45 million ofadditiorul accrued llabllities under the Service

Concession Arrangement with Sodexo Management oflset by a decrease
in the non-currcnt portion ofbonds and leases payable of$8.l million.

Deferred inflows of resoun£s totaled $5.2 million in fiscal ycar20]8 and $3.7
million in fiscal year 2017. In 2018, these inflows included $1.8 million
in future guaranteed payments due from Sodexo Management, Inc.,
under the Food Service Program agreement as well as the present value of

anticipated future gifts from split interest agreements valued
at$3.4mil)k>n.

Net mwsfinent in cap/fflfawtjofSl 16.3 million, $95.8 million, and
$802 million, atjune 30,2018,2017, and 2016, respectively, represent
the University's capital assets of land, buildings and equipment net of
accumulated depredation and net of outstanding principal balances
of debt attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement
oftbose assets. The increase of$20.5 million in 2018 was primarily
the result ofthe net effect of additions and disposals to capital assets of
$52.8 million the increase in bonds payable related to capitalized assets
of$10.5 million and an increase ofaccumulated depreciation of $21.8
million. The increase ofSl 5.6 million in 2017 was primarily the result of
the net effect of additions and disposals to capital assets of $92.6 million,
the increase in bonds payable related to capitalized assets of$51.6 million,
and an inaease ofaccumulated depredation of$25.4 million.

Restrktednon-txpaidable net position tota)ing$l 15 9 million,
$115.0 millioQ, and $111.5 million atjune 30,2018,2017, and 20)6,
respectively, consist entirely ofthe University's permanent endowment
funds. The corpus ofrestricted nonexpendable resources is only available
for Investment purposes. The increase of $05 million, or 0,8%, in 2018,
and $35 million, or 3.1%, in 2017, resulted from new gifts.

Restricted expendabk net pontion is subject to externally imposed
restrictions governing their use. Restricted expendable net position
totaled $342.7 million, $329.8 million, and $297.7 million, as ofjune 30,
2018,2017, and 2016, respectively. The increase of$l 25 million in 2018
and the increase of $305 million in 2017 were primarily due to changes
in net investment income. In 2018 and 2017 there was a rwt investment

gain of $33.2 million and $53.1 .million, respectively.

(in thousands)
'Restated 'Restated

2018 2017 2016

Operating revenues $ 625,541 $ 613,600 $ 589,346
Operating expenses (668,359) (66l,2p2) 1633541)

Operating loss (42,818) (47,602) (44595)

Net noivopcrating revenues 68,681 79,864 32,131

Revenue (loss) befisre capital
and endowment additions 25,863 ' 32,262 (12AM)

State capital appropriations 1,400 1500 1,400

Capital gifts and grants 304 444 180

Gifts for endowment purposes 91 1,510 1,646

Total capital and endowment additions 1.795 3,854 3,226

Increase (decrease) in net position 27,658 36,116 (9,238)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting prindj^c (230543) - -

Net position, beginning of year 552,750 516,634 525,872

Net position, end of year S 350,065. S 552,750 S 516,634

"R^ tffootnote A2 ef the ouJiltJ^luuiektlitaemenSsJoroJiitusiton ef the rutatement

lit. 'v'fcitf.i ■ ' wf {• : fAi> s GKiv 'Jl.) I.' i ^ i:c
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Unrestricted net position is not subject to externally imposed stipulations.
However, substantially all ofthe University's unrestricted net position
has been designated for various academic and research programs and
initiatives, as well as capital projects. Unrestricted net position totaled
S(2245) million,$12.2 million, and $27.2 million forjune 30,201S, 2017,
and 2016, respectively. Unrestricted net position was adjusted in fiscal
2018 by $(230.3) million for a change in accounting principle for other
postcmploymcnt benehts (OPEB). The additional $6.8 million decrea.se in
2018 was primarily due to increases in net tuition and fees of$i3.4 million
and facilities & administration recovery from sponsored agreements of
$ 1.9 million oifset by a decrease of other auxiliary enterprise revenue of
$6.2 million and a decrease of student loan interest and other operating
revenues of$ 1.0 million. Operating expenses increased in fiscal 2018
by $13.9 million includinga decrease of$6.3 million in compensation
and benefits, an increase of $49 million in supplies and services and an
increase of $15.4 million in scholarships aiul fellowships. The decrease
ofSlS.O million in 2017 was primarily due to increases in net tuition and
fees of$16.2 million, other auxiliary enterprise revenue of$5.2 million
and net investment income of$3.5 million ofisct by an increase in
operating expenses of$29.6 million including increases of$10.I million
in compensation and benefits, an increase of$10.2 million in supplies and
services ar)d an increase of $9.3 million in scholarships and fellowships.

Statements of Revenoes, Expenses and

Changes in Net Position

The components ofthe change in net position are presented in the
Statements ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. This
statement displays the revenues carried by the University, the expenses
incurred by the University and the resulting increase or decrease in net
position. Revenues and expenses are categorized as either operating or
non-operating, and net operating income or loss Is displayed. Operating
revenues generally are those earned through providing services or goods to
the University's ctisiomers. Operating expenses are incurred in providing
those services and goods. Significant recurring sources ofthe University's
revenues, including state appropriations, gifts, ar>d investment income or
loss are considered non-operating.

Condensed information for the year endedJune 30,20 J 8, with
comparative totals for the years endedJune 30,2017 andJune 30,2016,
can be found on page 11.

Net position decreased by $202.7 million in 2018 and increased by $36.1
million in 2017. Contributors to the decrease in 2018 include a change
of accounting principle for other postemployment benefits of$(2303)
million, a decrease in net investment income of SI99 million and an

increase of operating expenses of $7.2 million partiaUy ofiset by an increase
in rwt student fees of$13.4 million, an increase in federal, state, and private
grants and contracts of$7.3 million and gifts of$l3.7 million. Contributors
to the increase in 2017 include an increase in net investment income of

$60.0 million, an increase in net tuition and fee revenue of$]6.2 million,

offset by an increase in operatingexpenses of$27.3 million.

Significant operating revenues include the fbUowing:

• Sfiident Tuition and Residential Life Fees, net of scholarship alloHtince, arc
the lar^st component of operating revenues and the primary source of

f\)nding for the Univcnity's academic programs. Net student fees
increased by $13.4 million in 2018, comprised ofan increase to tuition
and fees of $22.8 million, or 5.6%, an increase to residential life revenues

of $5.8 million, or 9.5%, and by an increase in scholarship allowances of
$15.2 million, or 14.4%. Net student fees increased by $16.2 million in
2017, comprised ofan increase to tuition and fees of$23.1 million, or
6.0%, an increase to residential life revenues of$1.2 million, or 19%,
and by an increase in scholarship allowances of$8.0 million, or 8.2%.
Scholarship and fellowship awards applied to student accounts are
presented as a reduction of student tuition and fee and residential life
revenues, while payments directly made to students are presented as
scholarship and fellowship expenses. Total scholarships aod fellowships
of$137.5 million, $122.7 million, and $113.5 million, were awarded
to students in 2018,2017, and 2016, respectively. This represents a
total increase of$)4.8 million, or 12.1%, fbr2018 as compared to a
$9.2 million increase, or 8.1%, for 2017.

. Revcruesjorsponsoredprogrtimro{$\SO.Sm\\\'iOTiin20l8, $173.2
million in 2017, and $173.7 million in 2016> include federal

appropriations, grants and contracts, as well as state and non
governmental grants and contracts that normally provide for the
recovery ofdirect and indirect costs or expenses. The change in fiscal
2018 is due to additional University ofVcrmonl Medical Center
Commitment and Dean's Tax funds, as well as increased federal

funding for the College ofMedicine. The minimal change in fiscal
2017 is due to steady funding. Revenues for sponsored programs are
generally recognized when expenses are incurred or wheii significant
milestones have been met under the terms ofthe award. The revenues

for sponsored programs include recovery ofindirect costs, referred to
as facilities and administrative costs, of$27.6 million, $25.6 million,
and $25.5 million, in 2018,2017, and 2016, respectively.

• Auxiliary enterprise and educational activities revenues totaled
$51.3 million, $58.2 million, and $52.1 miUion,in 2016,2017, and 2016,
respectively. Auxiliary enterprise.": include bu.siness type enterprises
such as the bookstore, printing, mail services and conferences and
events that provide support to the University's prlmaiy missions of
education, research and public service. Fiscal 2018 had steady revenue
streams while fiscal 2017 had a $6.1 million increase primarily due to
one-time payments under the dining contract.

• Student loan interest and other operatingrevenues were $19.6 million,
$21.5 million, and $19.1 million in 2018,2017,and 2017, respectively.

Significant components ofoperating expenses include the foliowing:

• Compensation and benefits of$4319 million, $432.5 million, and
$419.8 million in 2018,2017, and 2016, respectively, comprise the
most significant portion of total expenses. Compensation and benefits
decreased by $0.6 millioo, or 0.1% in 2018 due to lower annual expenses
related to other postemployment benefits offset by budgeted increases
for faculty and staff. The inaease of$i2.7 million, or 3.0%, in fiscal
2017 was due to budgeted increases of4.0% (or fitculty and between
1.00-1.50% for stafi! There was also an increase to the Medkal Group
benefit rate. In addition, health plan benefit costs increased by $3.6
million, or 6.7%, in 2018 and by $2.3 million, or 4.5%, in 2017.
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• Supplia ii»d unices expenses inacai«d by $6.7 million. or3.7%
in 2018, and increased by $95. or 5.8%, in 2017.This classification
encompasses the many and varied non-compensation expenses
that are required for the operation of the University, including
utilities, prof^onal services, non-capitalhed equipment, and
minor renovations.

• Depredation expense increased by Si.4 million, or 4.8%, in 2018 aiul
increased by $3.5 million, or 13.3%, in 2017.

• Scholarships andJel}omhipso(Sl6.S million in 2018, $17.2 million in
2017, and $16.0 million in 2016 are comprised ofdirect payments
to students. As noted earlier, in addition to the amounts reflected in
scholarships and fellowships expeiue, hnancial aid is applied to tuition
and residential life fees and amounts applied to each are reflected in
the financial statements as a reduction ofthose revenues.

Significant components ofnoivoperating revenues and expenses include
the following;

> Slate appropriations, which represent funding provided by the State
oTVermont. were $43.0 million in 2018, $42.9 million in 2017 and
$43.0 million in 2016, increasing by 0.3% in 2018 and decreasing by
0.3% in 2017.

• Federal PeJlgrants, which represents funds received from the
federal government to help low-iiKome undergraduate students
were $7.8 million^ $65 million, and $7.2 million in 2018,2017,
and 2016, respectively.

•  Intergovernmental Trarxsjers totaled $13.6 million, $ 13.7 million, and
$13.5 million in 2018,2017 and 2016, respectively. This represents
contributions to the State ofVermont to support the Graduate
Medical Education program.

• Privategijts and Transfers to UVMjrom Compement Units totaled
$31.5 million, $17.8 million, artd $19-1.million, in 2018,2017,

and 2016, respectively.

• Cain (loss) on disposal ef capital assets totaled S{2.6)mii]ioi\,
$4.8 million and $9.7 million in 2018,2017 and 2016, respectively.
In fiscal 2018, the University demolidted the Cook Physical Science
complex to complete construction of Discovery Hall. In fiscal 2017,
the University sold apartment buildings and related fixed assets
resulting in the gain.

• Net of her non-operating expenu totaled $6.0 million in fiscal 2018 and
$0.4 in fiscal 2017. Induded in fiscal 20l8expen$e were UVM funds
{hedged to the City ofBurlington to improve downtown over the
next 20 years. Abo included in this expense are life income payments
totaling $0.4 million in both 2018 and 2017, respectively.

• Transfers to Component Unitsfivtn UVM totaled $7.3 million and $ 14.7
million In 2018 and 2017, respectively. These transfers were to the
UVM Foundation, Inc. from the University to assbl the Foundation
in its operatiorts.

• N(ti>ivestmi;nfincome/({(Ui,)wasS33.2million,$53.1 mil]ian,and
$(6.9) million in 2018,2017, and 26)6, respectively. Net investment
income includes realned investment income and the change in
the unrealized appreciation or depreciation ofinvestments. Net
investment income in fiscal 2018 and 2017 were affected greatly
by volatility in the financial markets. The change in unrealized
3ppreciation/(dcpredation) included in net investment irtcome was
$16.1 million in 2018, $32.4 million in 2017, and $(I9.8) million in
2016. Realized gains and other income induded in net investment
income totaled $17.1 million, $20.7 million, and $125 million in
2018,2017, and 2016, respectively.

•  fntcrest on (Wetiednw totaled $17.3 million in 2018,$ 16.7 milLon in

2017, and $17.2 million in 2016. Interest on indebtedness represents
interest on notes and bonds net ofcapitalized interest.

Other financial resources presented after Rrwnus (Loss) before capital and
endowment additions include the following:

• State capital appropriations were $1.4 million, $1.9mi)lion, and
$1.4 million in 2018,2017 and 2016, respectively.

• Capital and endowmattgifts and grants were $0.4 million, $2.0 million,
and $1.8 million, in 2018,2017, and 2016, respectively.

Expenses are presented in the finandal statements by natural
classification, according to the type of expense, such as compensation
and benefits. In addition, expenses may be aggregated by the functions
that they support. Total expenses increased by $13.2 mtUion, or 15%,
in 2018 and $37.7 million, or 5.7%, in 2017. Whh the exception of
scholarships and fellowships, depreciation, and interest expense, the
cban^in each of the fnnctional categories reflect the changes in
compensation and benefits and supplies and services.

r vt •rn; < 'if 13



ANNUAL F I NANC I AL REPORT 20 1 8

The Ibllowing chart prcscnti total cxpenscsbyfunction (or 201 2017, artd 20)6:

Operating Expenses by Functional Classifications
($ In thousands)

St Ma

instruction usjtai

MHkMtt

Research

Public Service

Academic Support Sa^MMMMMaaSM

9Student Services

ilaiiaiitt

Wnnirai

□ 2016MAima
□ 2017rj:..

Di 2016

Irxstitutionai Support

Operations & Maintertance of Plant

Scholarships and Feiiowships

Auxiliary Enterprises

Depreciation

$40,000 $80,000 $120,000 ' $160,000 $200,000

Ihe fbliowiogchart presents total expenses by natural dasdlkation for2018,2017, and 2016;

Operating Expenses by Natural Qassificatlons
($ in thousands)

Compensation and Beriefhs

Supplies and Services

Depreciation

Scholarships and Feiiowships

interest and Other

SO

a

$100,000 $200,000 $300,000

Q 2018

(3 2017

S 2016

$400,000 $500,000
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Statements of Net Position
as ofjune 30,2018 and 2017

(dollars in thousands)

*Restattd UM£A UMBA UVMF UVMF

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

ASSETS

Current assets:.

Cash and cash equivalents $  153,491 $  151,514 $  555 J  572 5  33,255 $  27,285

Operating investments 122,654 121,826 61,914 60,110 17,070 22,605

Accounts, loans, notes and pledges receivable, net 43.953 42.521 765 583 14.004 8,062

Inventories and prepaid expenses 11,963 11,293 8 8 361 321

Total current assets 332,061 327.154 63,242 61.273 64,690 58.273

Non-current assets:

Endowment cash, cash equivalents and investments 490,792 453,323 - 101,164 83,129

Student loans, notes, and pledges receivable, net ' 36,991 33.132 - 13,605 8,003

Investments for capital activities 41,247 35,128 - 10 -

Deposits with trustees 8,077 29,674 - 1,261 1,221

Prepaid expenses and other assets - 222 •

Capital assets, net 672,951 641,940
-

8,852 8,950

Total non-current assets 1,250,058 1,193,419 - 124,892 101,303

Total Assets 1,582.119 1.520.573 63,242 61.273 189,582 159.576

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Loss on refunding of debt 5,215 5,936 • - -

Postemplo)nnent benefits 12,617
• ■ - -

Total Deferred Outflows ofResources 17,832 5,936 - - - -

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 73,192 73,360 421 230 10,613 8,760

Unearned revenue, deposits, and funds held for others 98,668. 74^14 43,025 41,278 121 104

Bonds and leases payable 11,165 10,778 • - -

Total current liabilities 183,025 158.452 43,446 41.508 10,734 8,864

Non-cnrrent liabilities:

Accrued liabilities . 23,662 22,370 - - - .  -

Postemployment benefits 492.575 232,590 • - • -

Bonds and leases payable 545,391 556;603 -
•

5,388 5,658
Total non-currcut liabilities 1,061,628 811,563 - -

5,388 5,658

Total Liabilities 1,244,653 970,015 43,446 41.508 16,122 14,522

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Service concession arrangement 1,826 2,104 • - - •

Split-interest arrangements 3,407 1,640 • • - .

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,233 3.744 - . • -

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 116,345 95,797 - - 3,464 3,292

Restricted:

Non-Expendable 115,918 115,035 • 95,989 78.159

Expendable 342,74) 329,753 14,392 14,040 66,491 57,136

Unrestricted (224,939) 12,165 5,404 5.725 7,516 6,467

Total Net Position $ 350,065 $ 552,750 S  19,796 $ 19,765 $ 173,460 $ 145,054

Tht tuampmiying notts art an integralparl if IhefinancialtiaUmaiU
'Rtjtr toJoetncteAZ ̂«\idi1cifinancialrtatantntifor a Jiicutsicn of dx mtatimtnt.
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Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
for the years ended June 30,2018 and 2017

(dollars in thousands)

'Restated UMEA UMEA UVMF UVMF

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

Operating revenues ■  ̂

Tuition and fees $ 427,998 5 405,242 $ $ S $

Residential life . 66,722 60,907 1 - . .

Less scholarship allowances (120,657) (105,477) -

Net student fees (  374,063 360,672
• - -

Federal, state, and private grants and contracts 180,541 173.209 • - 1,067 986

Sales and services of educational activities 7,706 8.369 - - .

Other auxiliary enterprises 43,611 49,852 - - -

Student loan interest and other operating revenues 19,620 21,498 147 104 496 504

Total operating revenncs 625,541 613,600 147 104 1,563 1,490

Operating expenses

Compensation and benefits (431,919) (432,458) (314) ,  (229) (8,277) (8,177)
Suppbes and services (188,285) (181,615) (2,447) (2,880)
Depredation (31.356) (29,931) - • (341) (257)
Scholafsbips and fellowships (16,799) (17,198) - •- •

Total operating expenses (668,359) (661,202) (314) (229) (11,065) (11,314)

Operating income (loss) (42,818) (47,602) (167) (125) (9,502) (9,824)

Non-operating revenues (expenses)
State appropriations 43,010 42,894 - • - -

Federal Pell grants 7,844 ^  6,874 - - - •

Private gifis 5,375 503 431 396 32,282 33,286

Net investment income 33,202 53,086 1,186 1.946 7,818 6,549

I nterest on 1 ndebted ness (17,290) (16,741) . - (89) (72)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of capital assets (2,609) 4,754 ' - '

Net odier non-operating expense (6,018) (380) - - (583) (515)
Intergovernmental transfers (13,644) (13,704) - - - -

Transfia^ from UVM to component units (7,334) (14,711) - - 6.709 14,193

Transfers to UVM from component units 26,145 17,289 (1,419) (741) (22,006) (15,429)
Net non-operating revenues 68,681 79,864 198 1,601 24,131 38,012

Revenne before capital and endowment additions . 25,863 32,262 31 1,476 14,629 28,188

State coital appropriations 1,400 1,900
- • • -

Capital gifts and grants 304 444 - • • -

Gifts for endowment purposes 91 1,510 - - 13,777 .  11,754
Total capital and endowmebt additions 1,795 3,854 - - 13,777 11,754

{

Increase in net position 27,658 36,116 31 1,476 28,406 39,942

Restatement of net position as ofjuly 1,2017* (230,343) - - 700 .

Net position, beginning of year adjusted 552,750 516,634 19,765 17,589 145,054 105,112

Net Position, End ofYear $ 350,065 $ 552,750 S 19,796 $ 19,765 $ 173,460 $ 145,054

Thr liotcs urt tii bttcgrulytirt gjthejuuintklitrtltinenls.
'Refer tvfgohiottAloJauJiltJJiitenaalitalemaitiJ^aJiiaissioniifmtatantnt
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Statements of Cash Flows
for the years ended June 30,2018 and 2017

(doiiar.s in thousand.<;)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Tuidon and fees (net of applicable diKOuntr)
Grants and contracts

Sales and services nfeducaiioiial activities

Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises:
Residential life ices, net ofscholarship aiiovranccs
Other

Payments to employees and benefit providers
Payments to vendors
Payments for schobrshtps and fellowships
Student loons issued

Student loans collected, interest oik) other revenue

Other receipts, net
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Non-Capital Financing Activities
Slate general appropriation
Federal Pell grants
Private gifts for other than capital purposes
intergovernmental transfers
.Transfers from UVM to componcrU units
Transfers to UVM from component units
Deposits ofafiUbtes and life income payments, net

Net cash provided by non-capital nnandng activities

Cash Flows From Capita) Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance ofcapital debt
State capital appropriadon
Capital grants, gifts and other income
Purchases and construction ofcapital assets
Proceeds from disposal of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Changes in deposits with trustees, net

Net cash osed in capital financing activitiej

Cash Ftowi From Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales and maturities ofinvestments

Purchase ofinvestments
Interest and dividends on investments, net

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash cquivaleots
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year
Cash and cash cquivaicDts - end ofyear *

Reconciliation of Operating Loss To Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Operadng loss
Adjustments to reconcile operadng loss to net cash piovided by OperatingActivities:

Deprecbtion expense
Changes in assets and lubilities:

Accounts receivable and loan receivables, net
Inventories and prepaid expense
Accounts payable
Unearned revmue, deposits and accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

2018 2017

5 327,322 i 309.371
174,031 181,115

7,706 8,369

50,449 47,126
43,611 49,852

(413.906) (396,677)
(184.999) (180.275)
(16,799) (17,198)
(5.628) (3.766)
2,675 2,295
19,135 20.994

3,597 21,206

43.010 42,894
7,844 6,874
IT29 4,568

(13,644) (13.704)
(■7T34) (14,711)
26,029 17,289
20.759 13.564

77,893 56,774 '

67,068 80,341
1.400 1,900
1,085 (3,970)

(60,148) (96.054)
- 9,471

.  (78,553) (87.775)
(22,126) (24.974)

21,135 71,770
(70,139) (49,291)

106,983 126,657
(126,324) (127,212)

4.443 3.387
(14,898) 2,832

(3.547) 31.521
162.910 131.389

SIS9,363 $162,910

$ (42,818) J (47,602)

31,356 29,931

313 7,802
(683) 1,314

(4,574) (587)
20.003 30J48

$ 3,597 $ 21,206

'i^loUiluuliaiiJuu)itfjn'aifnbJff20IS,SlS3,^l iteufmita)tJSS,872i/neii-aimtttaulewmeiituiJf»r20l7,SlSI,5l4aaimntiitiJSUr396iiii»»-turTtnl€iiJ«wmttit
TJu atumpcn^Hf nolts art an Itiitgralpart tf thefinandalsSalemaits.
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended June 30,2018 and 2017

A. Summary o(Significant Accounting Policies
and Presejitation

The University ofVermont and State Agricultural College is a public,
non-profit, comprehensive research institution ofhigher education with an
enrollment of approximately 12,679 undergraduate, graduate, and medical
St ndents. It is located in Burlington) Vermont with satellite instructional
and research buildings throu^wut the State.

The University ofVermont and State Agricultural College is a bnd-grant
institution and a component unit ofthe State ofVermont The University
receives an annual appropriation from the State. The Board ofTrustees has
25 members tncluding9 legislative, 9 self-perpetuating, 3 gubernatorial,
and 2 studei)tt> the Governor and President of the University serve as ex-
officio members during their terms in office.

The University has received a letter Irom the Internal Revenue Service
recognizing the University as an organization that is described in Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and generally exempt from income taxes
pursuant to Section 501(a) ofthe Internal Revenue Code.

1. Affiliated Orgassixations

University Medical Education Associates, Inc. (UMEA) is a legally
sepante component unit of the University ofVermont. UMEA is an
organization described in Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3)
and is generally exempt from income taxes pursuant to Section 501(a)
ofthe Code. UMEA is governed by a minimum nine-memberboard;
five members are named as a result of their positions at the University of
Vermont and the remaining are elected by the other members. UMEA's
purpose is to support the operations, activities and objectives ofthe
Robert Lamer, M.D. College ofMedidne ofthe University ofVermont.
UMEA is a public non-profit organization that reports under Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) standards. UMEA's fiscal year ends
on June 30. UM£A issues separate audited financial statements, which
maybe obtained by contacting the Dean's Office, Robert Earner, MT).
College ofMedicine. In accordance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 61, TTuFimmaa'Reporting
Enlity: Omnibus {an amendment ojCASB 14 and 34), UMEA is discretely
presented on the University's Statements of Net Position and Statements
ofRevenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.

The University ofVermont and State Agricultural College Foundation, inc
(UVMF) was uKorpoiated as a Vermont nonprofit corporation on Mar^
14,201J, and is a legally separate entity from the University ofVermont. On
January 1,2012, UVMF officially assumed all fundralsing responsibilities
of the Office ofDevelopment and Ahimnl Relations at the University.
UVMF is an organization described in Internal Revenue Code Section.
S0l(c)(3) and is generally exempt from income taxes pursuant to Section
501(a) of the Code. UVMF exists to secure and matuge private gifts for the
sole benefit of the University and has been recognized by the University as
the primary and preferred recipient for charitable giiu to w for the benefit

of the University. UVMF is governed by a board ofdirectors composed of
not less than 15 or more than 29 members, including ex offido directors.
The President of the University, the Chair of the Board ofTrustees of the
University, the President ofthe UVM Alumni Association, the Chair
ofthe U VM Medical Center Foundation, and the UVMF President/

CEO are ex officio directors ofUVMF. UVMF reports under FASB
standards; has a fiscal year end date ofjune 30, and issues separate audited
financial statements, whkh may be obtained at the UVMF's website www.
uvmfbundation.org In accordance with Statement No. 61, The Financial
Reporting Entity: Omnibus (an amendment oJGASB 14 ami 34), UVMF is
discretely presented on the University's Statements ofNet Position and
Statements ofRcvcnues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.

The University has an affiliation with the University ofVermont Medical
Center, Inc (formally named Fletcher Allen Heahh Care, Inc.), University
ofVermont Medical Group, Inc^ and the Univenity bfVcfmont Health
Network, Inc (finmcdy named Fletcher Allen Partner, Inc.) through
an updated Affiliation Agreementsigned in June, 2014.The Affiliation
Agreement is for a period of five years. The Agreement is to guide and
govern the parties in the achievcmentoftheir common goals, including but
not limited to, providing high-quality clinical education for undergraduate
and graduate students enrolled in UVM medical and health care related
academic programs and health carc professionals enrolled in continuing
education programs. The Agreement sets forth principles and protocols
designed to assist the University and the University ofVermont Medical
Center (UVMMC) in coordinating effiarts and allocating their resources.
U VMMC agrees to pay a portion of salary, benefits, and related expenses
incurred by the University to physician-fiiculty and staff who are also
employed by UVMMC. In addition, UVMMC agrees to pay base
payments that help maintain medical facilities owned and managed by
the University and the Dana Medical Library. UVMMC agrees to pay a
portion ofthe UVM Medical Group Net Patient Revenues, referred to
as the Dean's Tax, to the Robert Lamer, M.D. College ofMedidne for
purposes that promote and are consistent with the common goals of both
parties.

1. Basis of Accounting

'Ihe accompanying financial statements have been prepared using
- the economic resources mea^rement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles as defined ibrpublic colleges and universities by the CASB.

Net position is categorized as fbllows:

• Net loTcstmeot in capital assets; Ca|Mtal assets, net of accumulated
depredation and outsunding principal balances of debt attributable to
the acquisition, construction or improvement ofthose assets. Such assets
include the University's physical plant

• Restricted:

Non-Expendable - Net position subject to externally imposed
stipubdons that they be maintained permanently by the
University. This category includes the corpus of the Univcrsily's
true endowment funds.

18 .-ITp:,Iff o' >'t; .,1
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Expendable • Net position whose use by the University Is sublet
loextemally imposed st ipubtions that can be hilfilled by actions
oflhe University to meet those stipulations or that expire through
the passage of time. This category includes restrkted gifts, grants,
contracts and endowment appreciation.

• Unrestricted: Net position not subject to externally imposed
stipubtions. Unrestricted net positkm may be designated for specific
purposes by action ofmariagement, the Board ofTrustees or may
otherwise be limited by contractual agreements with outside parties.

The University's policy for defining operating activities as reported on
the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position are
those that generally result from exchange transactioiu such as payments
received for providing services and payments made for services or goods
received. Non-exchange transactions such as gifts, investment income,
state approprbtions and interest on indebtedness are reported as
non-operating revenues and erpenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted net position are available
and appropriate to fund an expense, the University's practice is
to allow the budget ouoager to determine which to use in each
instance.

The prepantion ofhnancial statements in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and a.ssumptions that aSect reported
amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from

those estimates. The most significant areas that require management
estimates relate to valuation of certain investment balances, the

valuation oftbe postemployihent benefit obligation, aUowar>ces on
accounts artd loans receivable, depreciation, and certain accruab.

GASB Statement 7$,A(counting anA Fi/uinaal Reportingfar Pestemployment
Ben^U Other Then Pensions, replaced Statement 4S,AccotmtInganJ
Financial Reporting by Employtrt jorPostemploymentBen^is Other
77i4» Peiuioft, and became effKtive for ail fiscal years beginning after
June 15,2017. Under GASB 45; employers were required to calculate the
unfunded actuarial accrued ibbility (UAAL) for other postemployment
benefits (OPEB) whereas under GASB 75 employers are required to
calculate the net OPEB liability (NOL). There are some technical
dLfferenccs between the two calculations but the most significant impact
ofGASB 75 b the change in reporting. GASB 75 requires that the NOL
be recognized on the Statements oTNet Position. Under GASB 45 the
UAAL was disclosed in the footnotes (note L). Other changes prescribed
by GASB 75 include more fluent actuarial valuations, the rate used to
discount future benefit payments to a present ralue, the measurement
date, and required disclosures. Disclosotes now include year over year
comparisons and $ensitivitycalculationsfbrNOL.Tocomplywilh
GASB 75, the University restated theJuly 1,2017 Staten«nt ofRevenucs,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position $230,343.

The GASB issued Statement 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements,
cffiective foryears beginning after December 15,2016. Thb statement
establishes recognition and measurement requirements for irrevocable
split-interest agreements, defined as "a specific type of giving arrangement
used by donors to provide resources to two or more beneficiaries,
including governments*. Examples ofirrcvocable split-interest
agreements include charitable lead trusts, charitable remainder trusts,
and life-interests in real estate. Prior to GASB Statement 81, the receipt of
split-interest agreements was recognized as contribution revenue. Going
forward, the receipt of split-interest agreements will be recognized as a
deferred inflow ofresourccs.To comply with GASB 81, the University
has restated fiscal 2017 opening net position by reclassifying$l,585 fivm
restricted expendable net position to unconditional interests deferred '
outflows. In additk>a net investment income increased $1,468 from
$51,618 to $53,086 as a result of split interest activity being recorded as
deferred inflow ofre.sources.

As Previously
Reported

GASB 81

Adjustment As Restated
Net position as ofjoly 1,2016 $ 518,219 $ (1.585) $  516,634

For the year ended June30,2017:
Net investment income 51,618 1,468 53,086

increase in net position 34,648 1,468 36,116

Netpo«ltieaesofjooc30,2017 $ 552.867 S (117) $ 552,750

3. Fair Value Mcasarement

GASB statement 72, Fair Value Measurements andApplication, sets forth
the framework ibr measuring fair value. That framework provides a
fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used for measuring fair vaKie. The hieiarchy gives the hi^est priority
to unadjiuted quoted prices in active markets for identicd assets or
liabilities (Level I measurements) and the lowest priority to unobseivable
inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels ofthe fair value hierarchy
under GASB 72 are desaibed as ic^ows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation niethodology are unadjusted quoted
prices for identical assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets that the
Univenity has the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to valuation methodology include:

• Qjioted prices fbrsimibr assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

• QuotedpriccsforideiilicaJoTsimilarassetsoriiabilHiesin
inactive markets;

•  Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability;

•  Inputs that are derived prirtcipaljy from or corToboraied by
observable market data by coneiation or other means.

'I' t 19
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Level 3 - InpoU lo the %'aluation methcxlology arc unobscrvabie and
signihcanl to the (air value cneasurement. Unobtervableinputr reflect
the University's own atsumptioiu about the inputs nurket participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability (including assumption ofrisk).
Unobservable inpuu are developed based on the best information available
in circumstances and may include the University's own data.

In addition to the three levels described above, certain investments

are measured at net asset value (NAV) without further adjustment if
NAV is calculaled'consistcnt with guidance In Accounting Standards
Codification 946, Rnancial Services - investment Companies.The
University utilizes NAV as its estimate offair value fî r those funds whose
valtje is determined as described above. The majority ofinvestmcnts
reported at NAV coiuist of shares or uoiu in funds as opposed to direct
interests in the funds' undeilying securities, which may be readily
marketable and not difficult to value. NAV measured investments are

not categorized in the fair value hierarchy table.

Investments in certain funds contain lock-up provisions. Undersuch
provisions, share cbsses of the investment aie available for redemption at
va rious times in accordaiKe with the management agreement ofthe fund.

4. Government Appropriatkuis and Grants

Revenues associated with grants and contracts are generally recognized
when related costs are incurred or when milestones are achieved.

Federal, state and private grants and contracts revenue for 2018 and
2017 consists of:

(JoUars iiUiioMiinds)

5. Gifts

Grants and Contracts FY18 FYl?

Federal appropriations, grants and contracts $ 113,413 $ 109,273

State grants and contracts 4,308 3,369

Other governmental grants and contracts 7 •

Private grants and contracts 62,813 60,567

TOTAL $180,541 $173,209

Stale appropriations (getKrai fund and capital) are reported as non-
operating revenue.

The University has recorded reimbursement ofindirect costs rebting
to government contracts and grants at a predetermined rate. The
reimbursement ofindirect costs included in grant revenue is $27.6
million in 2018 and S2S.6 million in 2017.

Private grants and contracts includes funding ofS15.7 million in 2018
and $15.7 million in 2017 to the Robert Lamer, M.D. College of
Mcdkioe from the University ofVermonl Medkal Center, Inc. to
offset fikCilities and operation costs.

Gifts arc recorded at their fiilr value and reported as non-operating revenue.

Promises to donate to the Univertity arc recorded as receivables and
revenues when the University has met all applicable eligibility and time
requirements. Since the University cannot fulfill the requirement to
invest in perpetuity for gilts to endowments until the gift is received,
pledges to endowments are not recognized until received.

6. Deposits and Uncsrned Revenue

Deposits and advaiKC payments for the fcdlowing academic year are
unearned ar>d recorded as revenues when earned. Summer session

revenues are unearned to the extent that they relate to courses scheduled
inJuly and August. Deposits and advartce payments unearned revenue at
June 30,2018, and 2017, is $10,286 and $10,733, respectively.

The University records unearned revenue for cash received in excess of
expenditures on grants and contracts. Grants and contracts unearned
revenue atJune 30,2018, and 2017, is $4,671 and $5,502, respectively.

7. Employee Benefits

The Uiuversity provides health and dental insurance to retired
employees, hired prior to 2012, and their families during their lives
and life insurance until age 70. Employees hired on or afier January.1,
2012 will continue to receive dental insuratice artd life insurance upon
retirement. The health insurance benefit Ibr these employees hired
aficrjanuary.l, 2012 has been replaced with a defined contribution
Retiree Health Savings Pbn (RHSP). UVM makes regubr tax free
contributions to the RHSP for benefits-eligible faculty and staff.
Earnings that accumulate in the RHSP grow tax free. Retirees will be
able to access the savings in the RHSP to pay for eligible healthcare
expenses upon retirement.

Health, dental and life insurance are paid by the University on a
premium basis at the same rate as active employees for retirees under
the age of65 and at a sli^tly lower rate for retirees over the age of 65.
The total cost fbractivc and retired employees fox health/dental and
life insurance, net of employee contributions, was $60,432 in 2018 and
$56,802 in 2017. The total cost for contributions to fite RHSP was $856
itt 2018 and $708 in 2017. See note L for further infbrmatloo about

postempioyment bcnefiti

20 ! L /lAU l l.Ti.'RAl (.(JiM.'ui'
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8. Compensated Absences

The University accrues amounts for compensated absences (principally
vacation allowances) as earned. They are included In the current portion
of accrued liabiiiries.

As of June 30,2018,$21,022 ($20,275 in 2017) was accrued ibr vacation
pay ofwhich$l5,530 ($14,981 in 2017) was charged to unrestricted net
position and $5,492 ($5,294 in 2017) was included in deferred charges to
be recovered &om restricted expendable net position when paid

9. Collections and Works of Art

The University maintains collections ofinexhaustible assets, including
works ofart; historical artlFicts; biologicaL geologicaL archaeological and
ethrtographic materials; artd literature. While management believes the
collections are quite valuable and irreplaceable, (he University has not
placed a dollar value on these assets. It is the University's policy to hold
these assets for public exhibit education and research rather than for
financial gain and to protect, care for and maintain such assets in
perpetuity. Accordingly, the collectioiu are not capitalized for financial
statement purposes.

B. Accounts, Loans, Notes, and Pledges Receivable

Accounts, loans, notes and pledge-s receivable atJune 30,2018 and 2017
are summarized as follows:

Accoonti, Loans, Notes

and Pledges Recetrable, Net June 30,2018 Jwm30,2017

Current

Federal, state, and

private grants receivable ^ S  16,923 $ 15,678

Student and trade accounts receivable, net 11,308 12,385

Other accounts receivable 13,084 11,279

Student loans receivaUc, net 2,077 2,182

Pledces receivable, net 561 997

ToUl Current $ 43,953 S 42,521

NoD-Currcat

Student loans receivable, net S  19,588 $ 20,160

Other notes receivable 11.907 12,933

Pledges receivable, net 5,496 39

Total NoD>CuiTeot S 36,991 $ 33,132

The student accounts receivable are carried net of an allowance for

doubtful accounts orS358 in 2018 and $418 in 2017.

Student loans receivable are carried net of an allowance for uncollectible

UVM loans of $53 current and $443 nomcurrcnt atJune 30,2018. At
June 30,2017, student loans receivable are carried net ofan allowance
for uncollectible UVM loans of$72 cunent and $581 non-'cunent. The
University does not record an allowance for uncollectiUe federal student
loans since they can be assigned to the government if certain conditions
stipulated by the federal government are met.

The University's liability for the federal capital contribution to the Perkins,
Health Professions, Primary Care, and Nursing Student loan programs is
$6,947 for 2018 and $7,346 for 2017. These amounts are included in non-
current accrued liabilities.

Collections and disbursements of pass through student loatts such
as Federal Direct Loans, Federal Pius Loans, and Vermont Student

Assistance Corporation's Green Mountain Loans are reported on a net
basis in the Statements of Cash Flows.

Olhcrnotcs receivable, tton-current, includes the present value of
expected future cash fiowsa.<ta result ofan agreement with Sodexo
Management, Inc (NoteJ) entered into in 2016. The non-current
receivable balarxre is $7,076 and the current receivable balance is $1,315

in 2018. The non-current receivable balance is $8,303 and the cunent

receivable balance is $1,305 in 2017.

Accounts receivable from the UVMF and UMEAare $10,203 in 2018

and $8,365 in 2017 and presented in accounts, loans, notes and pledges
receivable, net on the Statements ofNet Position.

C. Accounts Payable and Current Accrued Liabilities

Accounts payable and current accrued liabilities of $73,192 in 2018 and
$73,360 in 2017 are composed of accounts payable of$15,786 in 2018 and
$20,363 in 2017 and accrued liabilities of$57,023 in 2018 and $52,997

in 2017. Abo included in ihb total are pledges payable of $383 for 2018,
irtduded in the chart ofNote E. Accounts payable u mostly comprised of
supplies and services payablcs, irtduding construction, renovation and
equipment of$ 12,297 in 2018 and $16,585 in 2017.

Current accrued liabilities at June 30,2018 and 2017 are summarized bdow:

CorrcDt Accrued Liabilities Jane 30,2018 June 30,2017

Interest expense $  5,966 $  6.174

Construction retainage • 3,456 4,860

Compensated absences 21,022 20,275

Insurance reserves 8,721 7,423

Compensation and benefits 7,826 6,589

Payment to annuitants 389 ■369
Service concession arrangement 938 938
Other 8.705 6,369
TOTAL $ 57,023 $ 52,997

f•' I '/I A A' < 21
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D. Capital AsteU

Capital assets arc stated at acquisition cost or, in the case of gifts, at the fair
value at the date of donation.

interest expense, net ofinterest earnings on unspent bond proceeds, is
capitalized for debt fonded construction projects. In 2018, net interest
experue of$4,627 ($7,967 in 2017) was capitalized for projects that were
funded by the 2015 general obligation bond.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the
estimated econoniic usefol lives ofthe rebted assets. Certain research

buildings are classified into the following components: l) building (basic
construction components/shell) with an estimated useful life of40 years;
2) building service systems (plumbing, ekctricaL etc.) with an estimated
useful lift of25 years; 3) interiors/renovations with an estimated useful life
of20 years and 4) fixed equipment with an estimated useful life of 15 years.

Other buildings are depreciated over a useful life or40 years, land
improvements are depredated over a useful life or20 years, fixed
equipment is depreciated over a useful life of 15 years, and movable
equipment is depredated over a useful life of 5 years. Sofhvare systems are
depredated over a useful life or7 years. Major construction projects are
capitalized, but are not depredated until they are put into service.

Depredation expense for buildings and components induding fixed
equipment for fiscal year 2018 is S28,590 ($27,085 in 2017). Moveable
equipment, sofHvare syslems, and bnd improvements depreciation
expense U $2,766 for 2018 ($2,846 in 2017).

Land and construction in progress are the only non-depreciable
capital assets.

Capital assets activity for the years endedJune 30,2018 and 2017 is
sumnuTized as follows: (

Fiscal Year 2018

Balance as of Redass/ Balance as of

Asset Jane 80,2017 Additions Retirements Changes June 30,2018

Land $  28,039 5 1 $  - $ $  28,039

Land Improvements 4,812 1,250 • - 6,062

Buildings 635,871 5,227 (6,507) 77.756, 712,347'
Building Service Systems 136,240 1,897 (1.180) ^  5,364 142,321

Building Intcrion 74,480 414 (U83) 554 74,265

FixedEquipment 117,492 1,477 (2,793) - 116,176

Movable Equipment 30.016 1,627 (548)' .  528 31,623

SofiwarcSystems 30,067 • • 30,067

Construction in Progress '80,184 53,084 (84,202) 49,066

Total property and cqnipinent , 1,137,201 64,976 (12,211) - 1,189,966

Less: accumubted depreciation (495,261) (31,356)' 9.602 (517,015)
Property, plant and equipment, net $  641,940 $ 33,620 $  (2,609) $ - $  672,951

Fiscal Year 2017

Balance as of Reclass/ Balance as of

Asset ,  June 30,2016 Additions Retirements Changes June 30,2017

Land $  28.069 $ $  (30) 5 $  28.039

Land Improvements 3.360 .1,452 - - 4,812

Buildings 614,124 4,645 (8,960) 26,062 635.871

Building Service Systems 93.057 2,204 - 40,979 136,240

Building Interion 59,687 1,238 13,555 74,480

Fixed Equipment 108,899 913 (209) 7,889 117,492

Movable Equipment 28,898 1,118 - 30,016

Software Systems 29,611 456 - - 30,067

Construction in Progress 78,905 89,764 - (88,485) 80,184

Total property and equipment 1,044,610 101,790 (9,199) •  . 1,137,201

Less: accumubted depreciation (469,812) (29,931) 4,482 (495,261)
Propcrty.'^plant and equipment, net S  574,798 $ 71,859 $  (4,717) $

-
$  641,940
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E. Bonds and Leases Payable and
Other Long Term Liabilities

Debt obligations arc generaliy callable by the University arid bear interest to refurxl the remaining portion of the 2007 General Obligation Bonds,
at filed rales ranging from 3.2S* to 6.43*. The debt obligations mature at The Univerrity incurred a deferred gain ofi490 on the refunding of the
various dates through 2045. 2007 General Obligation Bonds.

OnJuly 10,2017 the University issued $57,020 ofScrics 2017 General Long term debt activity for the yearsendedjune 30,2018 and 20l7is
Obligation Bonds at par vahic with a premium of$9,675. The proceeds summarized as follows:
from the bonds were used, together with available moneys ofthe University,

FUcalYcarlOlS

Ending Balance

Long Term Liability Beginning Balance New Debt Payments Current Nod-Current

General Obligation Bonds
Series 2007 S  73,727 $ $  73.727 5 $

Series 2009(1) 70.831 1,768 1,828 67,235
Series 2010A 9,000 - 9,000

Series2010B(2) 17,796 40 1,280 16,476

Seriej2012A(3) 46,586 03) 03) 46,612

Series 2014A (4) 73,188 1,757 . 1,827 69.604

Scries 2015 (5) 196,133 329 2,529 193,275

Series 2016(6) 80,120 428 3,149 76,543
Series 2017 (7)

•
67,068 373 383 66,312

Capita] Leases
•

660 144 182 334

TOTAL S  S«7,381 $  67,728 $  78,553 S  11,165 $  545,391

(1) This balance shown includes bond discount of $883.
(2) This balarKe shown is net cfbond premium of$406.
(3) This balance shown includes bond discount of $262.
(4) This balance shown is net ofbond premium of$5,919.

(5) This balance shown includes bond premium of $8,874.
(6) This balance shown in dudes bond premium ofS 10,821.
(7) This balance shown indudes bond premium of $9,675.

•JNII-. K-.; i >• f:4 sV.'L C?
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FUcal Year 2017
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Endljig Balance

Long Term Liability Beginning Balance New Debt Payments Corrent Non-Current

General Obligation Bonds
Senes 2005 $  11,236 $ $  11,236 $ $

Series 2007(1) 146,355 72,628 6,469 67.258

Senes 2009 (2) 72,539 1,708 1,768 69,063
Series 20IOA 9,000 . . 9,000

Series ZOlOB (3) 17,836 40 40 17,756

Series2012A(4) 46,573 (13) (13) 46,599

Scries Z014A(5) 74,780 1,592 1,757 71,431

Series 2015 (^ 196,462 329 329 195,804

Series 2016(7)
-

80,120 428 79,692

Capital Leases 34
-

34

TOTAL $  S74;815 . $  80,120 $  87,554 $  10,778 $ 556,603

(1) This balance shown includes bond prcmrum of $2,347.
(2) This balance shown is net of bond discount of$924.
(3) This bab nee shown includes bond premium of $446.
(4) This babnce shown is net ofbond discount of$275.

(5) This babnce shown irtciudes bond premium of$6,230.
(6) This balaiKc shown includes bond premium of$9,203.
(7) This babnce diown includes bond premium of$l 1,250.

In compliance with the University's various bond indentures, atJune 30,
2018 the University has deposits with trustees of$542 ($21,677 in 2017)
for debt service reserves, sinking funds, and other requirements. Deposits
with trustees are invested in obligations of the U.S. Government as

required by the University's bond indentures.

The principal and interest due on bonds over the next hve years and in
subsequent fivt year periods are presented in the table below:

For the Fiscal Year

EndingJane 30 Principal Dne Interest Dne Total Dne

2019 $ 9,728 $  23,68! $  33,409

2020 12,983 23,157 36,140

2021 13,322 22,535 35,857

2022 12,373 21,927 34,300

2023 12,950 21,311 34J61

2024-2028 75,255 96.129 171,384

2029-2033 96,430 75,828 172,258

2034-2038 119,405 52,410 171,815

2039-2043 128,105 23,723 151,828

2044-2046 41,455 2,209 .43,664

TOTAL $ 522,006 $  362.910 $  884,916

24 Of lAI' 'I' i 'i 1 {{)[
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It hei long term liabilities atJune 30,2018 and 2017are summarized below;

EUcalYcar2D18

Ending Balance

0 tbtr Long Term Liabilities Begionbag Balance Increases Decreases Carrent Noo-Current

Federal Student Loan Capital Contribution $  7,346 i S  399 S , 5  6.947

Green Mountain Loan Guarantee 1,037 . 242 - 795

Obligations under deferred givingarrangemenis 7,569 691 2.867 389 5,004

Postemploymeni Benefits* 471,201 37,960 16,586 - 492,575

Service Concession Arrangement 7403 938 938 .  5.627

Pledges Payable and Other Accrued Liabilities 5427. 174 386 5,289

TOTAL $ 494,878 $ 44,278 S 21,206 $ 1,713 $ 516,237

Fiscal Year 2017

Ending Balance

Other Long Term Liabilities Beginning Balance Increases Decreases Corrcnt Non-CofTcnt

Federal Student Loan Capital Contribution $  8,156 S $  810 i 5  7.346

Green Mountain Loan Guarantee 1,287 250 • 1,037

Obligations under deferred giviog arrangements 7,208 1,791 1,430 369 7,200

Postemployment Benefits 202,356 47490 17.156
•

232490

Service Concession Arrangement 1,828 5.878 203 938 6,565

Other Accrued Liabilities 277 81 136 222

TOTAL 5 221,112 s 56,140 $ 19,985 s 1,307 5 254,960

* Te temfif wlih GASB 7S, the Unrverslt)' routed Ox brgiiumg himu ̂postonphyment benefits. Mere detaib an btfound in n«UA2

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Operating Investments ofinstitutions within any single holding company.

The University's cash management policy pixrvides parameters for
investment of the Universily's pooled cash. The University dassilies
resources invested in money market funds and short-temi investments
with maturities at date of purchase or90 days or less as cash equivalents.
Operating funds invested in instruments with maturities beyond 90
days are classified as operating investments. The cash management
policy establishes three pools for investment: short, intermediate and
long term. Allowable investments for the short term pool which incbdes
cash and cash equivalents and other investments with weighted avera^
maturities of up to one yar, and the inteimediate pool, which incbdes
investments with a weighted avcr^ maturity ofbetuxen one and six
years, are restricted by investment type, dollar level, maturity and rating
to mitigate credit risk on investments individually and in the aggregate.
Investments arc restricted to U.S.Treasury
and government securities and bgh quality
corporate securities and commercial and
bank paper. Debt securities must be rated
Aaa, Aa, A or BBB by Moodyi or AAA,
AA, A or BBB by StaiKlard and Poors-
Bank obligations, banker's acceptances or
negotiable certificates of deposit must be
rated B or better ar>d no more than 201( of the

funds in the cash pool can be in obligations

Cash and Caah Equ

Cash

Certificates ofDeposit
Money Markets

TOTAL

 Commercial paper
mu^ be rated A-1 by Standard and Poors or P-I by Moodys. Investments
may indude repurchase agreements secured by the U.S government
aixl federal agency obi^ations, which shall have market values of at least
100% of the amount of the repurchase agreement. Investments may
also indude repurchase agreements with banks having Pitch ratings no
lower than B with the condition that these repurchase agreements arc
100% collateralized with U.S. government securities. In^tmentsmay
also include coinmingled funds if they are in compliance with certain
guidelines. Investments of the long term pool are restricted to those
allowaUe under the University's Statement ofObjectives and Policies
for the Long I'erm Investment Pool, including the endowment fund.

Current and non-current cash aitd cash equivalents are comprised of
the bllowing;

ivalents Itmc 30.20f8 Tune 30.2017

71,563
86,740

1,060

85,139

77,233

538

159.363 162.910

Oftotal cash and cuh equivalents above, S5,872 In 2018 and 511,396 in
2017 are induded in non-current endowment cash and cash equivalents.

I  I >1 l.r.n il l f O,
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The balance ofca^h held in bank deposit accounts was S153,378 atjune 30,
2018 ar>dS164,139 atjune 30,2017. Orthese bank balances, 51,033 in 2018
and 51,018 in 2017 were covered by the Federal Depository Insurance
Corporation. The Univenity also has an irrevocable standby letter of credit
up to 5120,000 atjune 30,2018 and 5135,000 atjune 30,2017 through the
Federal Home Loan Bank ofPittsbuigh as collateral for the University's
primary depository accounts The University has not drawn on the letter of
credit during the years endedjune 30,2018 and 2017.

Total operatinginveslmentswere5l22,654 atJune 30,2018 and 5121,826
at June 30,2017. Operating investments invested in the long term pool
were 511,244 atjune 30,2018 and 510,960 atjune 30,2017 (see note G).
Short and intermediate term operating investments atjune 30,2018 and
2017 were primarily made through commingled funds with the following
investment strategies;

Credit Qpality%

xmn

ATerage

Maturity/
Effective Govt/

2018 Amount Duration Aiency AAA AA A BBS Other

Boods 5 100,907 3.3yrs/ 46 2 14 32 6 .

Multi Strategy Equity Fund 10,195

3.0 yrs

Other 308

TOTAL 5111.410

Credit Qoality %

UVM

Average
Maturity/
Effective Govt/

2017 Amount Duration Agency AAA AA A BBB Other

Bonds 5 101,035 3.1 yn/ 43 1 15 30 11 .

Multi Strategy Equity Fund 9,088

2.9 yrs

Other 743

TOTAL 5110,866

G. Investmcnbs

Investments arc reported in three categories in the Statements ofNet
Position. Investments reported as non-current assets include endowment,
annuity, and life income funds. Investments for capital activities
reported as current assets are replacement reserves designated for capital
renovations. All other investments are reported as operating investments.

Deposits vrith trustees include 56,437 in 2018 ahd 56,873 in 2017 ofassets
held under deferred giving arrangements, 51,0981n 2018 a nd 51,124 in
2017 ofinvestments in the waste disposal fund required by the EPA, and
5542 in 2018 and 521,677 in 2017 ofinvestments held by bond trustees

Investment income is recorded as revenue when earrted. Net investment

income is reported as non-operating revenue and includes income net of
investment fees and the change in the £ur value ofinvestments as well as
losses on impaired investments. The calculation of realized gains Qosscs)
is independent ofthe calculation of the net 1 ncrcase in the fair value of
marketable investments. Net investment income consists of;

Net Investment Income FYIS FYi7

Net interest, dividend, and other income 5  5,936 5  5,042

Realized gains 12,899 17,211

Unrealized gains 16,099 32,379

Investment management foes '  (1,732) (1,546)

TOTAL 5 33,202 5 53,086

The University records its purchases artd sales ofinvestments on a trade
dale basis.

The assets or liabilities level within the hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of input that is signiScant to the.fair value measurement Valuation
tedmiques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable Inputs.

26 V- VKrIMOM'j •; I.-I ■' •r A.
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The determination ofwhai constitutes observable requires judgement
by the University's management. University management considers
observable data to be that market data which is readily available, regulariy
distributed or updated, reliable, and verifiable, not proprietary, and
provided by multiple independent sources thai are actively involved in the
relevant market.

The categorization ofan investment within the hierarchy is based upon the
relative observability ofthe inputs to its lair value measurement and does
not nccessarilycorrespond to Universit)'management's perceived risk of
that investment

These valuations may produce a lair value that may not be indicative of net

realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, althou^ the
University believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent
with other market participants, the use ofdiflercnt methodologies or
assumptions to determine the fitirvaluc ofcertain financial instruments
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

Because ofthe inherent uncertainty of valuations, the estimated values
as determined by the appropriate manager or general partners may differ
significantly from the values that would have been used had a ready market
fort he investments existed, and thedllferences could be material.

Investments measured at fair valtM for the years endedJune 30,2018 and
2017is .summarized as follows;

Fiscml Year 2018

IaT«atm«ntt:

Equity Securities

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV

Total

Investments

U.S. Equity $ 122,395 • i S i . $  122,395
Global Developed 74,953 ■ • . 74,953

Global Emerging 39324 . 22,332 61,656
Total Equity Securities 23d,672 - . 22.332 259.004

Marketable Alternative

Absolute Return . . 87351 87351

Hedged Equity • - 15,649 15,649

Total Marketable Alternative • . 103,000 103.000

Real Assets

Private Real Assets 325 30,995 31320

Pidslic Real Assets 18,487 • . 9,952 28,439
Total Real Assets 18,487 . 325 40.947 59.759

Private Equity/Ventxire Capital
Private Equity

-
8 15,132 15,140

Venture Capital . 21,381 21,38!
Secondaries . - 9,692 9,692
Distressed - • 13,269 13369

Total Private Equity/Venture Capital . 8 59,474 59,482

Debt Securities 46,698 120,197 - . 166,895
Other Investments 235 . 446 681

Cash and Cash Equivalents ,5.872 . . 5,872
Total Investnaents S 307,964 S 120,197 s 779 s 225,753 S 654.693

Dcpotitt Tmsteei at Fair Valnc:
Beneficial Interests in Trusts s $ s 6,436 s i  6,436
Ddjt Securities 542 1,045 . 1387

Cash and Cash Ecpiivalents 54 - . 54

Total Deposits With Trustees $ 596 $  1.045 1 6,436 $ - $  8.077

•' cr- t- ;.Cy^u • 'u (C ; i-.;r 27
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Fiscal Ycu 2017 Total

Level 1a- Liercll Levels NAY InTestmenti

iDTestments:

E^^uity Securities
U.S. Equity S 1H094 $ $ . 5 . S 104,094

Global Developed 67,056 , 67,056

Cbbal Emerging 37,835 21,087 58,922

Total Equity Securities 208,985 ' 21,087 230,072

Marketablc^'Altemative •

Absolute Return 83,957 83,957

Hedged Equity •
. 14,672 14,672

Total Maibetable Alternative . . 98,629 98,629

Real Assets

Private Real Assets - 325 36,767 37,092

PublicRealAssets 16,017 . 9,965 25.982

Total Real Assets 16,017 325 46732 63.074
Private Equity/Venture Capital '

Private Equity - •  9 13,089 13,098

Venture Capital - . 18,328 18,328

Secondaries . - 9,515 9,515

Distressed • . 4,015 4,015

Total Private EquilyA'cnture Capital 9 44,947 44.956

D^t Securities 47,694 113.365 - 161,059
Otherlttvestments 466 625 . 1,091
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,396 . . 11,396

Total Iiivc«tiacats s 264,558 S 113,365 f 959 • S 211,395 S 610,277

Deposits With Tnutecs at Fair Value: ' ■

Beneficial Interests in Trusts s 107 5 . • I 7,887 s . s 7,994
Debt Securities 11,263 ' 10,414 - • 21,677
Cash and Cash Equivalencs 3  • . . - 3

Total Deposits With lYttstccs s 11,373 5 10,414 S 7,887 $ . $ 29.674

28 . N r M » •. Oi t ' iMC '.i.f.-.i. m. i . (;i : f
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Invettment liquidity Tor the years ended June 30,201$ and 2017 is summarized as follows:

FiiCAlYnr2018 Semi- Redemption

Dailr Monthlv Onartcrir Annual Annual llliouid Total Notice Period

Imrtstmeotc

Equity Securities

U.S. Equity $ IIS.929 S 6,466 $ S S $ $ 122,395 1-30 days
Global Developed 74,953 - 74.953 Same day
Global Emerging 39,324 22,332 • - - 61,656 1-60 days

Total Equity Securities 230.206 6,466 22.332 - . 259.004

Marketable Akemative

Absolute Return I0,1S9 8,454 26.315 6.942 35,446 5 87,351 1-90 days, Illiquid
Hedged Equity - 15,649 - 15,649 90 days

Total MaricetaUe Aiiemathre 10,189 8.454 26,315 22.591 35,446 5 103.000

RealAssets

PrivateRealAssels 31,320 31320 Illiquid
Public Real Assets 18,487 ■ 9,952 28,439 Same day. Illiquid

Toul RealAsseu 18,487 - 4U72 59.759

Prfvale Equity/Venture Capital

Private Equity
-

15,140 15,140 Illiquid
Venture Capital

- • 21,361 21381 Illiquid
Secondaries • - 9,692 9,692 lUlquid
Distressed 13,269 13369 Illiquid

Total Private Equity/
Venture Capital . . . 59.482 59.482

Debt Securities 151,144 15.751 - 166,895 1-30 days
Other Investments 235 . 446 681 Same day, Illiquid
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,872 .  - 5,872 Same day
Total Investments $416,133 $30,671 $48,647 $21,591 $35,446 $101,105 $654,693

lurvH;:".; i u' \ r f-*/:',)')) • AH AGrj': :j''CA/j " iv.i i-c-i: 29
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nscal Year 2017 Semi- Radamption

Daily Monthly Quarterly Annual Annual Illiquid Total Notice Period

lovcstmeati:

—

Equity Securities

U.S. Equity S  97,889 S 6,205 $ $ $ $ S 104,094 1-30 days
Global Developed 67,056 • - 67.056 Same day
Global Emerging .t7.«3S 21,087 - - 58,922 1-60 days

Total EquilySecuritles 202,780 6,205 21.087 . 230,072

MarketaUe Alternative

Absolute Return 9,033 8,627 24,726 15,223 20,083 6il0 83,957 1-90 daySrllliqutd
Hedged Equity - 14,672 14,672 90 days

Total MarketableAlternative 9.083 8.627 24726 29.895 20,083 6il0 98,629

Real Assets

Prtvaic Real Assets - 37.092 37,092 illiquid
PuUk Real Assets •16,017 - 9,965 25.982 Same day. llJiquid

Tola) Real Assets 16,017 . 47,057 63,074

Private Equity/Venture Capital
Private Equity - 13,098 13,098 Illiquid
Venture Capital • 18,328 18,328 Illiquid
Secondaries - 9,515 9415 Illiquid
Distressed . - 4.015 4,015 Illiquid

Total Private Equity/
Venture O^al - . 44.956 44556

Debt Securities 152,347 8,712 . 161,059 i-30 days
Otherlnvestments 466 625 1,091 Same day, Illiquid
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,396 - 11,396 Same day
Total lovcstments S 392.094 $23,544 $45,913 $29,895 $20,083 $98,848 $610,277

The following is a description of the investment categories;

Equity - Investments are with managers who have a geographic (bcus>
dther the U.S, Oevcloped ex U.S. Markets, or Emerging Markets. The
program provides the poitiblio exposure to common equities across the
globe. The University has investments in commingled vehicles, mutual
funds, and separate accounts.

Marketable Alternatives - This asset class includes hedge fund managers
with the intention of reducing total portfolio volatility and providing
divenificatbn. The investments arc in the following categories; multi-
strategy, distressed securities, global macro, open mandate, and long/
short equity in global markets.

Real Assets - This asset class includes investments focusing on publicly
traded securities of oil, gas, and other natural resources affiliated
companies and private real estate funds invested in various segments
of the real estate market, including: office, industrial, multi-family, and

retalL The allocation also Indudes partnerships targeting oil and gas
properties as well as other natural resources. Many ofthe private real
asset investments are made via lock-up funds aiKl are thus illiquid. Public
real assets are publicly tnded and are liquid.

Private Equity - This asset class indudes investmenu focusing on
interests in private companies induding buyout funds, secondary
markets, and distressed debt.

Venture Gipital - This asset dass indudes investments focusing on non-
puUidy traded interests in startrup entities.

Debt Securities - Investments consisting ofU.S. Treasuries, corporate,
arsd high yield bonds. The allocation is liquid and designed to protect the
portfolio in deflationary periods.

Otherlnvestments - This asset class includes insurance policies where
the Univcrstty is named as the benefidary.

30 MO'Ji •f '.r.liH |:| [HHA,; r i.'l '.Vof
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H. Enduwmeiit and Other

Long Term Funds

The University's investment policies are governed
and authorized by the University Board ofTrustees.
The Board oTTrustees Investment Subcommittee

has established a formal policy for investment of
the endowment and other long term funds with an
objective to provide a stable and consistent level
ofongoing support for the University's programs
through a spending policy that is also consistent
with preserving and enhancing the real purchasing
power ofthe fund over time. The primary long-term
investment goal is to attain a real total return that
exceeds the amount being distributed for spending
and administration, currently set at 4.75% ofthe
previous 13 quarters' avenge market value. Other
important investment objectives are to achieve
annualized returns in excess ofthe strategic policy
portfolio blended benchmark, measured over a full
market cycle; and to outperform the median return
of a pool of endowment funds with broadly similar
investment objectives and policies.

The endowment in aggregate (which comprises
the consolidated endowment and other separately
invested assets), longtenn capital and operating
reserves, and UVM Foundation assets are invested in

a balanced portfolio consisting of traditional stocks
(domestic and International) and bonds; marketable
alternatives Otedgc fuixis); non>rnarketable alternatives (venture
capital and private equity); and a divcrsihed portfolio ofinflation-hedges

N U A L F 1 N A N C 1 A L  REP 0 R T 2 0 1

(Jclltrs in thousands)

Unaudited June 30,2018 June 30,2017

Tareet % Actuals Tarsct % Actual %

US Equity 20.0 22.0 19.0 20.3

Global Excluding US Equity 23.0 25.6 24.0 25.8

Marketable Alternatives 19.0 17.4 21.0 18.3

Real Pjtate/lnflation Hedges 13.0' 12.7 13.0 12.8

Non-marketable Alternatives 13.0 9.6 13.0 9.2

Fixed Income/Debt 12.0 11.8 10.0 11.5

Cash 8< Cash Equivalents 0.0 05 0.0 21

Endowment and similar investments indudingSl 1,244and 510,960 ufoperating investments and 541,247
and 535,128 ofcapitai investments atJune 30,2018 aitd 2017, respectively, arc composed of the following:

lone 30.2018 lone 30,2017

Cash 5  4,833 5  9,862
Money Market 1,039 1,534

Common Stock 115,929 97,889

U.S. Treasury Bonds and Notes 474 481

Other Government Bonds and Notes 197 332

Industry Bonds 2,880 2,815

Private Equity and Venture Partnerships )I6,I25 100,109

Life Estates 949 928

HedgeFunds 115,178 110,900

Mutual Funds 185,679 174.561

TOTAL $ 543.283 5 499.411

(real estate and commodities). The asset allocation target and actual
percentages at June 30 are presented in the t(^ right table;

The fixed income portfolio is composed oftwo passive bond funds with the following risk profiles atJune 30,2018 and 2017:

Credit Qjsality %

2018 Amount

Averagc

EXuration

Yrs.

Govt/

Agency AAA AA A BBB <BBB

Passive Bond Funds 562,428 4.4 44 3 3

Credit QtialityK

11 38 1

2017 Amount

Avenge.

Duntion

Yn.

Govt/

Agency AAA AA A BBB <BBB

Passive Bond Funds 556,384 3.7 55 5 •4 10 25 1
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The majority ofcndowment fund assets are pooled for investment
purposes. Each individual hmd subscribes to or disposes ofunits on the
basis of the value per unit at fairyalue at the beginning of the month within
Mdiich the transaction takes place. Income is distributed on a per unit basis.
Ofthe total units (eachhavinga fairvaluc of J64.20), 4,755.8939
units were owned by eivJowment funds and 3,541.3406 units by
quasi endowment Rinds at June 30,2018 ($62.58,4,737.4387 and
3,077.4780 respectively, atJune 30,2017).

(Jailurs in llimaandi)

in accordance with the statute. The Investment Subcommittee of the Board

ofTrustees reviews the income distribution rate annually.

Beginningin fiscal year20I3 the University ofVermont
Foundation (UVMF) elected to participate in the UVM pooled
endowroenl. The UVMF owned 1,261.2855 units with a market

value of$80,971 asofjune30,20l8and 684.9141 units witha
maricet value of $55,374 as ofjuoe 30,2017. The market value
ofUVMF't units is reported on the Statements of Net Position
within unearned revenue, deposits, and RjikIs held for others.

The Uniform Prtident Management oflnstitutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA) was passed by the State ofVermont effective May 5,'
2009. UPMIFAbroadens and clarifies the latitude ofinstitutions

to manage overall endowment returns, without specifically
Isolating those particubr endowments, because of timing of'
recent of the gifi and market conditions, are deemed underwater.
Rather, the institution is expected to define an overall prudent
approach both to distribution offunds forspending and long term
preservation and growth of capital. The Universitywill continue
with its uniform endowment distribution practice, including
distributions from erxlowments that are temporarily underwater

The ubie below summarizes changes in relationships between cost and fair
values of the pooled endowment:

Fair Value Coat Net BjCtum

June 30,2018 $  532,658 $  411,178 $ 121,480
June 30,2017 489,024 386,461 102,563

Unrealized Net Gain

NewGifts and Transfers

Realized Net Gain

Net Income

Withdrawn for Spending

18.917

26,658

12,849

• 1,508

(16,298)
Total Net Chansc S 43.634

-

Fair Value Cost Net Retoro

|une3O,2017 S  489,024 $  386,461 $ 102,563
Iune30.20I6 438,362 369,994 68,368

Unrealized Net Gain

NewGifts and Transfers

Realized Net Gain

Net Income

Withdrawn for Spending

34,195

15,346

16,780

159

(15,81*8)
Total Net Chanee '.  S 50,662

1. Commitments

Major i^ant projects include commitmentsas follows:

Unaudited Estimated Prejcct'to-Datc Projcct-to-Datc
Project Expenditnras Expenditures

Protect Cost 1018 2017

STEM Project $ 104,000 $  84,827 $  70,471

Billings Library Renovatioo 8,500 5,654 190

Kalkin Expansion Project 11,000 9,962 1,578

Operating lease expenses totaled $4,458 and $5,041 in 2018 and
2017, respectively.

The University is obligated tmder certain of its investments to
make future capital contributions in the amount of $45,072 as of
June 30,2018.

The UnJversty has entered into operating leases for space, whkb expire at
various dates through fiscal 2023. Outstanding commitments for ̂ ese
leases are expected to be paid in the following years cndingjune 30:

For the Fiscal Year

Rental Payments Dae

20t9 $ 1,047

2020 720

2021 528

2022 395

2023 213

TOTAL $ 2,903

The University entered Jnto.agreements with the State ofVermont
Deparment ofVermont Health Access in both 2018 and 2017,
to make payments to support the Graduate MedkalEducation
(GME) program. The GME program helps ensure access to

quality and essential professional health services for Medicald beneficiaries
through the care provided by teaching physicians and teaching hospitab.
The University uses genera) fund state appropriation dollars to fund the
GME payments throu^ an inter-govemmentai transferto the State. GME
payrrtents totaling $13,644 and $13,704 were made in 2018 and 2017,
respectively, and are recorded on-ihe Statements ofRevenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Position under Intergovernmental transfers in the
Non-operating revenues and expenses section. For 2019, based on the
four-year agreement entered into on August 30,2017, the University wilt
make quarterly payments to the Sutc ofVermont Department ofVermont
Health Access totalmg$13,865.
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The University eiposed to various risks ofloss related to torts; theft
of, damage to and destruction ofasseis; errors and omissions: injuries
to employees; and natural disasters and business interruption. The
University manages these risks throu^ a combination of self-insurance
and coinmercial insurance purchased in the name ofthe University. The
University's annual self-insured obligation for general liability is SSOO per
occurrence and ̂ 5 per occurrence for automobile liability. Its assumption
ofrisk for property losses is $250 peroccurrcncc. Educator's legal liability
risks aresubject to a $250 per loss retention. Worker's compensation is
subject to a $650 per occurrence retention. None ofthese lines ofcoverage
have an annual self-insured aggregate, or stop-gap. Settled claims resulting
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any
ofthe past three fiscal years.

The University elected, effectiveJuly 1,2003, to become a shareholder
and member of Genesis Limited, an insurance and reinsurance'captive
organization domiciled in Bermuda.A Vermont captive, Pinnacle
Consortium ofMlgher Education, was formed in fiscal 2005 as a fronting
insurer to Genesis. On December 3), 2015, Genesis dissolved and

merged its assets and liabilities into Pinnacle, to improve efficiencies
and reduce operating costs. The captives consist of two insurance lines,
general liability and automobile liability. All members are required to
participate in the captive general liability program which provides $2,000
excess limit, vmtten by Pinnacle effective 7/1/05, and the group purchase
liability program that provides a $23,000 excess limit The University has
purchased an additional $75,000 from the commercial insurance market
to bring the total excess limit to $100,000.

The University follows the policy of self-insuring risks up to certain limits.
At year end, the University had open claims valued at $3,248 in 2018 and
$3,028 in 2017; $10 and $426ofthis is covered byexcessinsurancein20l8
and 2017, respectively. The Univenity paid cbims of$2,378 in 2018 and
$2,844 in 2017. Reserves for property and casualty liabilities are included
in accrued liabilities (incbding incurred but not reported) in the amount
of$8,721 atjunc30,2018 and $7,423 atjunc 30,2017.

I n.conducring its activities, the University from time to time is the
subject of various claims and also has claims agaiiut others. Ihe ultimate
resobtion of such claims is not expected to have a material adverse or
favorable effect on the financial position, operating performance or cash
flows of the University.

Four groups ofUnivcrsity employees are represented by collective
bargaining units. The Utiiverslty partic^tes in contract negotiations with
these groups periodically.

The University receives significant financial assistance from federal and
state agencies in the form of grants and contncts. Expenditures offunds
under these prognms require compliance with the grant agreements and
are subject to audiL Any disallowed expenditures resulting from such
audits become a liability ofthe University. In the opinion of management
such adjustments, ifanyare rwt expected to materially affect the financial
condition, operating performance or cash fiows ofthe University.

}. Service Concessioo Arrangements

OnJuly 1,2015, the University entered into an agreement (the
'Agreement') with a third party under which the third party would operate
the University's Food Services and collect revenues generated from
resident and non-resident meal plans, as well as sales of food, beverages,
goods, merchandise and services. The contract term is five years with an
option to extend for an additional five yeans ifmutually agreed. The third
party will use University facilities to provide this .service and will pay the
University a guaranteed minimum annual commission; the present value
of these guaranteed amounts is estimated to be $8,391. The third party
will also pay UVM a percentage ofnet sales-The third parry is required
to operate the University's Food Service and facilities in accordance
with the Agreement. I'he third party has also agreed to fund capital
improvements to the University's premises, valued at $6,565 in FYI8.
The University is reporting the fadlities used to provide the food service
as a capital asset at book value. The University is reporting a receivable,
liability and deferred inflow of resources at year-end pursuant to the service
concession arrangement in the amounts of $8,391, ($6,565), and ($1,826),
respectively. The deferred inflow will be recognized as revenue ratably over
the term of the Agreement.

K. Retirement Plans

Faculty and staff at the University ofVermont may participate in the
University's 403(b) defined contribution plan and a 457(b) deferred
compensation plan provided the following criteria are met:

-  faculty and staffmust have a full-time equivalency of .75 or greater;

• staffmust be employed three years before they qualify for University
contributions to their retirement plan, or they must have a vested
interest in the retirement plan of their previous nonprofit employer;

-  non lenlire-track faculty and faculty under the rank of assistant
professor must wait two years to qualifyfbr University contributions
to their retirement plan, or they must have a vested interest in the
retirement plan oftheir previous nonprofit employer;

- officers of administration or tenure track faculty at the level of
assistant professor or above receive University contributions to their
retirement plan immediately upon enrolling in the plan.

To obtain University contributions, faculty memben and officers of
administration must contribute 3% oftheir salary, and staffmust contribute
2%. The University's contribution to the retirement fund of qualified faculty
andstaffis 10% ofsalaryand this amount is immediaielyvested.

The University also offers a 457(b) dcfcired compensation plan. Faculty
and staffcan participate provided they arc participating in the 403(b) plan.
The University makes no contributions to this plan.

The University's 403(b) and 457(b) contributory retirement plans arc
administered by the Teachers InsuranceAnnuityAssociation of America
(TIAA),the College Retirement Equities Fund (CREF), Prudential
Financial Services, and Fidelity. Investments.
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Since both iaailty and staff arc immediately vested in all retirement
contributions made on their behalf) the University has no control of
responsibility for, or ownership ofretirement funds, except that employees
may not withdraw hjnds contributed to either their.403(b) or 457(b) plan
while employed at the University. Retii^ent fut)ds may be traruferred .
among the investment aherrutivcs at the discretion of the employee.

Upon leaving the University, employees may either withdraw funds from
their accounts, or transfer the funds to other investment alternatives
subject to the limitations of403(b) and/or 457(b) regulations and the
contractual provisions oftheirinvestment alternative.

For the years endedJune 30,2018 and 2017, the University had total payroll
expense of8294,262 and 8286,752, rcspectiveiy, of which 8211,255 in 2018
and 8206,127 in 2017 was covered by the University s 403(b) retirement
plan. Total employee and employer contributions for 4p3(b) pension
benefits for the yearwere 818,054 and 821,126, respectively, for 2018 and
817,569 and 820,613, respectively, for 2017. The University s contribution
for 403(b) pension bene£is is 10% oflhe covered payroll Total employee
contributions to lhe4S7(b) retirement plan were 84,500 in fiscal year 2018
and 84,156 in fiscal year 2017.

h. Poftcmploymcnt Benefits Other Than Pensions (OP£B)

FY18 DUdorarcs Required by GASB Statement 75:

The University is required to account for its postemployment benefit plan
in accordance with GASB Statement 7S,AccountingartJ Financuil Reporting
for Postemployment ̂ejiis Other Than Pensions, whkh was adopted effective
July 1,2017. GASB Statement 75 presaibesa methodology whichrequires
the employer to recognize a total OPEB liability on the Statements of
Net Position. Changes in the total OPEB liability will immediately be
recognized as OPEB expense on the Statements ofRevenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Position or reported as deferred outflows or deferred
inflows of resources depending on the nature of the changes.

1. PlanDescriptioD'

The University's OPEB plan covers medical (base) dental, life insurance,
and tuition remission benefits provided to eligible University retirees and
their dependents. The plan was established ui>der the authority ofand may
be'amended by the University. It is a single' employer defin^ benefit OPEB
plan administered by the University. No assets are accumulated in a trust
that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75.

Plan provisions include two levels ofeligibility based on whether the
employee was at least 65 years of age atJune 30,2014:

I) Pre-65 retirees that met tlie retirement benefit eligibility criteria that
were in place at the time ofhis or her hire date, and retired on or beforeJune
30,2014, will receive the post-retirement medical benefit and premium
contributions will remain unchanged. For employees hired beforeJanuary
1,2012, if the employee met the retirement eligibility criteria that were
in place at the time ofhis or her hire date, and did not retire on or before
June 30; 2014, then he or she Is eligible for the benefit but his or her share

ofthe premium contribution will change based on the employM's sabry
at the date of retirement. If byjune 30,2014, the employee has not met the
eligibility criteria that were in pbce at the time ofhis or her hire date, then
he or she will be eligible to enroll in the pre-65 post-retirement medical
benefit plan, but will be responsible for 100% of the premium unless the
employee has at least fifteen years of service in which case, at the age of 62, -
the employee will be eligible fur the pre-retiremeht medical bersefit and will
pay 50% of the premium for Non-United Academic employees, and 60% of
the premium for United Academic employees. Employees hired on or after
January 1,2012 will be able to participate In the post-retirement medical
pianbuttheywillberesponsiblefbr 100% of the premium.

2) Post-65 retirees that met the retirement benefit eligibility criteria that
were in place at the lime ofhis or her hire date, and retired on or before June
30,2014, will receive the post-retirement medical benefit and premium
contributions will remain unchanged. Employees hired beforeJanuary
1,2012 who do not retire byjurw 30,2014 will be eligible for the post-65
benefit when they reach the age of65 and have 15 years ofservice, but
the premium will change based on the employee's salary at the date of
retirement. Employees hired on or aflerjanuary 1,2012 will be able to
participate in the post-retirement medical plan but they will be responsible '
for 100% ofthe premium.

Employees who retired under the Voluntary Separation Plan of 1992 or
before are not required to contribute to the plan, however, a surviving
spouse receives two (2) years of medical and base dental covera^ without
.charge, afterwhkh dental terminates (the surviving spouse would be
eligible for 36 month of COB^) and medical coverage is available at 50%
of the cost of providing coverage. Retirees under the Voluntary Separation
Plan of2000 pay for their mcdkal benefits based on the contribution
system in efliKt prior toJune 30,2000 (based on 0.5% times 75% ofthe
average final three years' base salary). Retirees hired afterJune 30,1992
have the same salary band contribution percentages as active employees,
whkh is based on 75% oftheir average final three yean' base salary.
Retirees hired after June 30,1992 and beforeJuly 1,1997 are required
to contribute as above plus a percentage based on the sum of their age at
retirement and their years of continuous foU time service. This surcharge
is based on a scale that ranges from 65 to 75 and over. A retirement benefit
structure was announced in December 2011, affecting employees retiring
on'or after June 30,2015. Consideration is given to age and years of service,
vritb employee participation in medical benefit coverage and the.costs
associated with that coverage.

At the valuation date ofjanuary 1,2017, the following employees were
covered by the benefit terms: '

Inactive employees or beneficiaries
currently receiving benefits 1,677

Active emtdoyees . 3,842

TOTAL 5,519
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2. Total OPEB Liability

(dollars in thousands)

3. Changes in Total OPEB Liability

The Univertity's total OPEB liability of$492,57S was determined by
an actuarial valuation as ofjanuary 1,2017, and then projected forward
to the measurement dace of December 31,2017.

The total OPEB liability in the January 1,2017 actuarial valuation
was determined using the following actuarial assumpt ions and other
inputs, applied to all periods included In the measurement, unless
otherwise specified.

Inflation 2.30%

Salarylncreascs 3.00%
Discount Rate 3-44%

The percentages below have been assumed for election of coverage
by future eligible retirees;

Medical and Rjc

Dental

Life InsuratKc

95%

95%

95%

20% for disabled retirees

Assumed health care cost trend rates vary by benefit type as follows;

Benefit

YearUhlmete

Initial Rate Ultimate Rate Rate is Reached

VHP Pre-Medkatc 6S* 4B%

J Carve-Out Medicare 6.5% 4.i%
MediComp 01 Medicare 6:6% 4.1%
Dental 5.0% 4.1%

Tuition Remisson ' 23% 23%

2087

2093

2084

2084

2018

The following table represents changes in Total OPEB Liability for the year
endedjunc30,2018:

FUcaiYear20I8 Total OPEB LUbillty
Balance at7/I/2017 S  471.201

Changes for the year:
Service cost 14,434

Interest on total OPEB liability < 18,066

Effcctofpbn changes .

Effect of economic/demographic gams or losses 847

Effect of assumption changes or inputs 4,085

Benefit payments (16,058)
Net changes ' 2U74

Balance at 6/30/2016 $ 492,575

ChangesofassumptionsandotKcr inputs rcHcct a change in the discount
rate from 3.78% in 2017 to 3.44% in 2018.

The following presents the total OPEB liability ofthe University, calculated
using the discount rate of3.44%, as well as what the University's total
OPEB liability would be ifit were calculated using a discount rate that is
1 percentage point lower (2.44%) or I percentage point higher (4.44%)
than the current rates.

1% Decrease DiscouatRete 1% Increase

PiscalYear2018 (2.44%) (3.44%) (4.44%)
Total OPEB liability S 574,964 S 492375 $ 426376

The following presents the tot^ OPEB liability for the University,
calculated using the current healthcare cost trend rates as well as what the
University's total OPEB liability would be ifit were calculated using trend
rates that are 1 percentage point lower or i percentage point hi^er than
the current trend rates.

The discount rate was based on Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond
Index. The discount rate is as of the measurement date.

The mortality rates were based on the Sex-distinct RP-2006 Base Healthy
Annuitant/Employee Mortality Tables with projection Scale MP-2017
for healthy participants and Sex-distinct RP-2006 Base Disabled Mortality
Tables with projection Scale MP-2017 for disabled participants.

The University's OrcB plan is not large enough to develop credible
mortality table based exclusively on plan experience. Therefore the
University has relied on the previously mentioned published mortality
table in which credible mortality experience was analyzed.

Fiscal Year 201S l%Decrcasc

Current

Trend Rate 1% Increase

Total OPEB liability $ 418302 S 492375 S 587400
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4. OPEB Expcnie and Deferred Outflows of Rciources and
Deferred Tnflowa of Rcioorcei Related to OPEB

OPEB expense for the fiscal year endedJune 30,2018 is summarized
as follows:

OPEBExpenae FY18
Service cost S 14,434

Interest on total OPEB liability 18,066
Eflect of plan changes
Recognition of deloTed outflowsAnflows of resources
Recognition of economic/demographic gains or losses 160
Recognition of assumption changes or inputs 772

(•icIlarsinllwusanJs)

FY17 Disclosures Required by GASB Statement 45:

OPEB expense $  33,432

Deferred outflows and inflows ofresources as ofjune 30,2018 is
surrunartzed as follows:

Deferred Outflows/

Inflows ofResources

Deferred Deferred

Inflows of Outflows of

Resources Resources

DifliererKe between expected
and actual experience 5 5  687

Changes of assnmptions 3312

Coatribulions after

measurement fieriod 8.618

TOTAL $  12,617

Deferred outflows of resources resultu^ fium coi^butions after the
measurement period totaling 58,618 will be recognized as a reduction of the
total OPEB liability in the yearendedJtme 30,2019. Other amounts reported
as definred outflows of resources and deferred inflows ofresources related to
OPEB will be recognized in OPEB czpeiues as follows;

For the Fiscal

Year Ending OPBB
lune 30 Expense

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

Thereafter'

932

932

932

932

271

* Nrtt itttUaJJUmnalfututt
mjlowt endeu^em <^mounu
meyiminutliiat itembtn

The University s postcmployment benefit plan in fiscal year 20)7 had
the same coverage options and plan provisions as described earlier in
this footnote.

As of}anuary 1,2015, there were3,6l4 active em{^oyees, with an average age
of48.4 years and average credited service of II.7 years, and 2,446 retirees and
beneficiaries included in the census data used in the actuarial calculations.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long term perspective, invoke estimates
about the probability of events arsd are subject to continual revision.
The calcubtions were developed using certain actuarial assumptions
and methods. The assumptioiu include an investment return of5.15%,
termination rates based on historical cxperkrKC, a wei^ted average
retirement age of 64, inflation rate of 2.5%, and annual salary rate increases
. of3.0%. The vabation utilizes (he RP-20I4 Healthy Annuilant/Empbyec
Mortality tables adjusted to reflect Scale MP-2015 ftom the 2006
year and projected forward using Scale MP-2015 on a ̂ nerational basis.
The methods include the projected unit aedit actuarial cost method and
a 30-year amortization of the plan's initial unfunded liability on a closed,
level dollar basis. Additionally, each year's plan changes, assanq>tion
changes, actuarial gains and losses, and contribution excesses/deficiencies
are amortized over separate closed periods of30 years on a level dollar
basis. Health care cost inflation is assumed to be 6.6% / 8.2% in 2016 for '

prc-Medicare/Medicare medical coverage and gradually decrease to 430%
going forward. Dental trend is asstimcd to be 5.0% in all years.

The actuarial accrued liability at the measurement date ofjuly 1,2015
was 5438,628. There are no assets specifically funding the liability as
the University's contributions are comprised entirely ofdirect payments
for benefits. Employer contributions for fiscal year ended June 30,2017
totaled 517,156, or 36.2% of annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB)
cost.The annual required contribution (ARC) of551,265 for fiscal year
2017 is the sum of516,342, the normal cost at July 1,2016 plus interest,
the 2017 amortizatkm ofthe initial UAALof52I,555, the amortization

of contribution defidendes of514,297, and the amortization of plan
experience of(5929). '

Total annual OPEB costs and liabilities for the 2017-fiscal year include the
following components:

June 30,2017

Anniul required contribution 5  51,265

Interest on net OPEB obligation 10,421

ARC adiustment fl4.296V

Annual OPEB cost 47390

Contributions during FY 07,156)

Increase in net OPEB obligation ■  ■ 30,234
Net OPEB obliration, beginning ofyear 202.356

Net OPEB obligation, end ofvear 5 232.590

In accordance with GASB Technical Bulletin 2006-1, assumed health care
costs do not reflect any expected f^eral reimbursements to the University
underthe Medicare Part D Program.
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M. Operating Hzpcnxcs by Function i

Operating expenses by functional classification for the years ended June 30,2018 and 2017 art summarized as follows::

Year endedjone 30,2018

Compensation Supplies Scholarships

And And And

Fnnction Benefits Services Fellowships Depreciation Total

Instruction „ $ 156,766 $ 21,948 $ $ $ 178,714

Research 59,611 30,208 89,819

Publkservice 47,641 15,506 63,147

Academic support 45,807 16,571 62,378

Student services 28,832 16,796 45,628

Institutional support 31,479 12,199 43,678

Operations and maintenance of plant 30,850 22,329 53,179

Scholarships and fellowships - -

16,799 16,799

Auxiliary enterprises 30,933 52,728
-

83,661

Depreciation - • -
31,356 31,356

TOTAL $ 431.919 S 188,285 $  16.799 $  31.356 $ 668.359

Year endedjone 30,2017

Compensation SsppUcj Scholarships
And And And

Fnnction Benefits Services Fellowships Depreciation Total

Instruction $ ■  159,621 $ 20,639 $ $ $ 180,260

Research 58,366 - 27,535 85,901

Public service 47.501 17,253 64,754

Academic support 47,520 16,693 64,213

Student services 28,298 17,978 46,276

Institutional support 31,408 9,136 40.544

Operations and maintenance of plant 28,954 22,118 51,072

Scholarships and fellowships - -
17,198 17,198

Auxiliary enterprises 30,790 50,263
-

81,053

Depreciarion - - - 29.931 29,931

TOTAL S 432,458 s 181,615 $  17.198 $  29.931 S 661,202

N. Pollution Remediation Obligations
4

Ihe University is required to account for its poUnlion remediation activities
in accordance with CASE Statement 49, AcfouiitiHgam/ Fitiandal Reporting
for Pollution RemeJiatim Ob/t|atiorLS. CASE 49 requires the University to
accrue estimated costs to conduct pollution remediation activities if certain
obligating ̂ ents have occurred. It also requires the University to expense
pollution remediation costs which cannot be capitalized. The University
incurred and expensed pollution remediation costs of$l,456 and $321 in
fiscal 2018 and fiscal 2017, respectively.

Also, in fiscal 2018, the University commenced certain renovation
projects that included the need for asbestos and lead paint removal.
These projects are not expected to be completed until after fiscal 2018
and therefore fiscal 2018 supplies and services expense and current
accrued liabilities include SI,654 ($1,898 in fiscal 2017) lor the
expected remediation portion ofthese projects. The accrual is based
on management's estimate of expected outlays. There are no recoveries
associated with these projects.
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Repaired Supplemeotarj In/ormation ■

Poctemployment Benefit!

Schedule of Chaises in the Unlvenity'*
Total OPEB Hahllity and Related Ratio

(JulhirS in tliouuinJs)

Total OPEBLlabllitv FY18

Service cost $  14,434

Interest on total OPEB liability 18,066

Changes ofbenefit temu -

Effect ofcconomic/demographic gaiiu or (losses) 847

Effect of assumption cfunges or inputs 4,085

Benefit payments (16,058)

Net change in total OPEB liability 21,374

Total OPEB liability-, becinnint! 47U01

Total OPEB fiabilitv. endinc $  492.S75

Covered-employee payroll $ 241,981
Total OPEB liability as a of covered-employee payroll . 2.03%

The below schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show
information for 10 years. However, recalculations ofprior years arc not
required, and if prior )-can are not reported in accordance with the current effects ofchanges in the discount race each period.
GASB standards, they should not be reported.

Notes to Sdiedole:

Changa of assumptions. Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect the
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Schedule ofEmplover Cootributions

Percentage of
Fiscal Year Ended Annual OPEB Actual Anntul OPEB Cost

Inne 30 Cost Contributions Contributed

2017 S 47,390 $  17,156 36.2%

2016 $44,907 $  12,248 27J%

2015 $ 33,547 $  12,868 38.4%

Schedule of Fundlne Protress

UAALasa

Actuarial Actuarial Value . Actuarial Accrued Unfunded AAL Percentage of
Valuation Date ofAssets Liabllitri'AAL) fUAAL) Funded Ratio Covered Payroll Covered Payroll

1/1/2015 $ $ 438,628 $ 438,628 0.0% $ 219,449 1999%

1/1/2013 $ $ 307,028 $ 307,028 0.0% $211,849 1449%

1/1/2011 $ $ 306,453 $ 306,453 0.0% $208,900 146.7%

Net OPEB Oblieation (NOO)

Annual Actual

Fiscal Year Ended Reqiilred Interest on Annual Contribution Net increase

lone 30 Contribution Ezistlnc NOO ARCAdfustmcnt OPEB Cost Amount In NOO

2017 $ 51,265 $  10,421 $ (14,296) $ 47,390 $  17,156 $ 30,234

2016 $48,093 $  8,739 S (11,925) $ 44,907 $ 12,248 $ 32,659

2015 $36,250 $  7,675 $ (10,378) $ 33347 $ 12,868

1

$ 20,679
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The University of Vermont

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees Members

■f/'

Alpert. Briar L.
Self-Perpetuating Trustee
Term: March 2022

Committees:

Budget, Finance & Investment Committee (vice chair); Committee on Board Governance
(vice chair); University of Vermont Board (secretary); UVM/UVMC Joint Strategic
Planning Group; Work Group on Medical, Nursing and Health Sciences Education and
Research (leader)

Aronoff. David B.
Self-Perpetuating Trustee
Term: March 2022

Committees:

Audit Committee; Board Governance Work Group; Budget. Finance <&. Investment
Committee; Investment Subcommittee; University of Vermont Board (vice chair)

Barnhart. Cvnthia
Self-Perpetuating Trustee
Term: March 2020

Committees:

ad hoc Labor Advisory Group (leader); Annual Review Subcommittee; Board
Governance Work Group; Educational Policy & Institutional Resources Committee (vice
chair); Renaming Advisory Committee; University of Vermont Board

Bartholomew. John L. ,
Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2023

Committees: ^

ad hoc Labor Advisory Group; Educational Policy & Institutional Resources Committee;
Vermont Agricultural College Board (secretaiy)

https://www.uvm.edu/trustees/7Pagesmdmb6rs/allmembers.html 1/6
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Board of Trustees : University of Vermont

Berkes. Olto G.

Self-Perpetuating Trustee ^
Term: March 2024

Committees:

Audit Committee: Educational Policy & Institutional Resources Committee; University of
Vermont Board

Brennan. Robert P.. Jr.

Self-Perpetuating Trustee
Term: March 2024

Committees:

Bond Work Group (leader); Budget, finance & Investment Committee; Committee on
Board Governance; Investment Subcommittee (chair); University of Vermont Board

Christie. Kevin "Coach"

Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2025

Committees:

ad hoc Labor Advisory Group; Budget, Finance & Investment Committee; Vermont
Agricultural College Board

Cioffi. Frank .1.

Gubernatorial Trustee

Term: March 2023

Committees:

Annual Review Subcommittee; Board Governance Work Group (leader); Committee on
Board Governance (chair); Educational Policy & Institutional Resources Committee;
Executive Committee; Presidential Housing Work Group

r

Daigle. David A. (Chair) . ,
Self-Perpetuating Trustee
Term: March 2022

Committees:

ad hoc Labor Advisory Group; Annual Review Subcommittee (chair); Board Governance
Work Group (ex-ojficio); Executive Committee (chair); Investment Subcommittee;
Presidential Housing Work Group (leader);- University of Vermont Board; Work Group on
Medical, Nursing and Health Sciences Education and Research

Donovan, .lohannah Lcddv

https7/www.uvm.edu/trustees/7Page=members/allmemt>ers.htmt 2/6
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Board of Trustees : University of Vermont

Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2023

Committees:

Committee on Board Governance; Educational Policy & Institutional Resources
Committee; Presidential Housing Work Group; Vermont Agricultural College Board

Dwver. Carolvn K.

Gubernatorial Trustee

Term: March 2025

Committees:

ad hoc Labor Advisory Group; Board Governance Work Group; Committee on Board
Governance; Educational Policy & Institutional Resources Committee (chair); Executive
Committee; Renaming Advisory Committee

Garlniclla> Surcsh V. (President}

Term: ex ojficio

Committees:

ad hoc Labor Advisory Group; Budget, Finance & Investment Committee; Committee on
Board Governance; Educational Policy & Institutional Resources Committee; Executive
Committee; Work Group on Medical, Nursing and Health Sciences Education and
Research

Goldstein. Jodi H.

Self-Perpetuating Trustee
Term: March 2024

Committees:

Committee on Board Governance; Educational Policy & Institutional Resources
Committee; University of Vermont Board

Gringeri. David J.
Student Trustee

Term: March 2021

Committees:

Audit Committee; Educational Policy <Sc Institutional Resources Committee

Hilkcr. Sidney JB

Student Trustee

https7/www.uvm.eduArustees/?Page=members/alimeml>ers.hUnl 3/6
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Term: March 2020

Committees:

Annual Review Subcommittee; Budget, Finance <&. Investment Committee: Committee on
Board Governance

Juskiewicz. Bernard C.

Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2021

Committees:

Audit Committee (chair); Board Governance Work Group; Bond Work Group; Budget,
Finance & Investment Committee; Executive Committee; Vermont Agricultural College
Board

Lumbra. Ron E, (Vice Chair)

Self-Perpetuating Trustee
Term: March 2020

Committees:

Annual Review Subcommittee (vice chair); Board Governance Work Group; Budget,
Finance & Investment Committee; Committee on Board Governance; Executive

Committee (vice chair); Renaming Advisory Committee (chair); University of Vermont
Board (chair)

McCormack. Curt (Secretary)

Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2021

Committees:

Audit Committee; Educational Policy <Sc Institutional Resources Committee; Executive
Committee; Vermont Agricultural College Board

McCrcc. Donald H.

Self-Perpetuating Trustee
Term: March 2020

Committees:

Bond Work Group; Budget, Finance & Investment Committee (chair); Executive
Committee; Investment Subcommittee (vice chair); University of Vermont Board

Ode. Carol B.

Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2025

https7/www.uvm.edu/trustees/?Pagesmembers/ailmembers.html 4/6
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Committees:

Educational Policy & Institutional Resources Committee; Vermont Agricultural College
Board; Wdrk Group on Medical, Nursing and Health Sciences Education and Research

Pagano. Ed
Gubernatorial Trustee

Term; March 2021

Committees:

Annual Review Subcommittee; Audit Committee; Budget. Finance & Investment
Committee

Scott. Phil

Term: ex ojjicio

'  Q Smith. Shaplcigh. Jr.
Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2023

Committees:

Audit Committee (vice chair); Board Governance Work Group; Educational Policy &
Institutional Resources Committee; UVM/UVMC Joint Strategic Planning Group;
Vermont Agricultural College Board (vice chair); Work Group on Medical, Nursing and
Health Sciences Education and Research

Tolcno. Tristan D.

Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2021

Committees:

Board Governance Work Group; Budget, Finance & Investment Committee; Presidential
Housing Work Group; Vermont Agricultural College Board (chair)

Young. Samuel R.

https://www.uvm.edu/trustees/7Page=members/ailmemt>ers.html 5/6
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Board of Trustees : University of Vermont

Legislative Trustee
Term: March 2025

Committees:

Educational Policy & Institutional Resources Committee: Vermont Agricultural College
Board

Last modified July 01 2019 11:57 AM

News & events

• Univcrsitv Communications

Current topics

• Chair's Reports to Board

Related links

• Association of Governing Boards

• Office of the General Counsel

• Office of the President

• Office of the Provost

• LIVM Faculty Senate

• UVM Organizational Chart
• Former UVM Presidents

httpsi//www.uvm.edu/tru$tees/7Page=members/atlmembers.html 6/6



Shawn Langevin

Biomedical. Maintenance. Installation Technician/Commissioning Engineer Summary:

Diverse experience in multi-million dollar Industrial Semiconductor /Microelectronics Clean Room.
Complete construction and testing of Class 10. 100 and 1000 Clean Room HVAC, Chemical, Fire
Protection/Detection, Network communication systems.

Medical equipment testing and inspection, troubleshooting and repair, data base management.
Start Up and Commissioning of Cherriical, HVAC, Fire Protection/Detection, Networking systems
and various equipment controls.
Field Management in Controls Commissioning, Electrical, and Mechanical disciplines.
Food/Beverage Manufacturing Maintenance/Technician on computer controls and automation in
an R&D/Manufacturing facility.

•  Strong Military background in leadership to meet deadlines and gain results. Top Secret Security
Clearance obtained while serving USAF.

Work Experience:

Biomedical Technician Level 1 (BMETI) 1/19-present
University of Vermont-Instruments and Technology, Burlington, VT.
•  Responsible for Preventative Inspection and Maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs on

various medical devices and equipment in four hospital facilities to include: Northeastern Vermont
Regional Hospital (NVRH), \A/eeks Medical Center (WMC), Grace Cottage Hospital (GCH) and
New Hampshire Hospital (NHH). Combined inventory of 2900+ pieces of equipment and devices.

•  Responsible for maintaining accuracy of HEMS data base managernent for hospital medical
equipment inventory to include all work order and repair history, incoming inspections, and
retiring devices. Systems to include: Philips, \A/elch Allyn, Siemens, Zoll, GE, Covidien, Mindray,
Masimo, and Baxter to name a few, and numerous peripheral support equipment/devices.

Maintenance Technician Level II 8/15-1/19

Agri-Mark/Cabot Creamery, Cabot VT.
•  Responsible for Reactive and Preventative maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs on state of

the art cheese processing equipment. System to include: Fanuc Robotics, cutting and packaging
machinery, carton and case packing machinery. Lasers, Glue Pots, and peripheral line support
equipment.

•  Preventative and reactive maintenance on Multivac and Delkor Packaging equipment from 660
lbs block loading to final cutting and packaging equipment. Overhead hoists, fork lifts,
compressors, and all manner of build systems.

Maintenance Technician Level III 8/11-8/15

Keurig Green Mountain (GMCR) Waterbury, VT.
•  Responsible for Reactive and Preventative maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs on state of

the art coffee processing equipment. System to include: Fanuc Robotics, filling and packaging
machinery, carton and case packing machinery. Lasers, Glue Pots, and peripheral line support
equipment.

•  Preventative and reactive maintenance on Roasting equipment from green bean loading to final
grinding and flavoring equipment. Over head hoists, fork lifts, compressors, and all manner of
build systems.

Robotics Maintenance Technician 8/09 - 8/11

IBM Microelectronics Essex, VT.

•  Responsible for maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs for entire compliment of 172 PRI
AHMS robotic machines, cars, and product transportation track system on shift assigned.

•  Responsible for maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs for entire compliment of 49 Plasma
and Cryogenic Dry Strip robotic machines (MCU, PCU, ACU, Aries, Anteries, and Mattsons).



Satellite Installation Technician 11/08-8/09

DirectTect Inc. Williston, VT.

•  Responsible for installation, maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs for entire compliment of
satellite equipment for Direct TV.

•  Responsible for company vehicle, product, parts and company/ personal tools.

Robotics Maintenance Technician 5/07 - 11/08

IBM Microelectronics Essex, VT.

•  Responsible for maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs for entire compliment of 172 PRI
AHMS robotic machines, cars, and product transportation track system on shift assigned.

•  Responsible for maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs for entire compliment of 49 Plasma
and Cryogenic Dry Strip robotic machines (MOD, PCU, ACU, Aries, Anteries, and Mattsons).

Senior Robotics Technician 2/03 - 5/07

TechDrive Inc. at IBM Microelectronics Essex, VT.

•  Responsible for maintenance, troubleshooting, and repairs for entire compliment of 95 AHMS
' robotic machines and product transportation track system on shift assigned.
•  Instrumental in ongoing development of preventive maintenance program.

•  Aided in implementing parts inventory and storage.
•  Contracted to Murata Machines USA Inc.

Maintenance Manager 7/02 - 2/03
Magic Hat Brewing Co. S. Burlington, VT.
•  Responsible for entire maintenance department: Controls, Electrical, HVAC, Mechanical, and

Facilities equipment for all shifts in a Beverage Manufacturing facility.
•  Developed, planned, and implemented entire preventive maintenance program.
•  Developed and implemented equipment history program.
•  Planned and developed parts room.
•  Responsible for all purchasing, ordering, and the maintaining of all parts inventory.

Electro-Mechanical Technician 8/01 -4/02

Barry Callebaut Inc. St. Albans, VT.
•  Responsible for maintenance of all building services: Controls, Electrical, HVAC, and Mechanical

equipment for 2™* shift in a Food Manufacturing facility.
•  PLC and network troubleshooting/repair, P&I.D. and controls testing and inspections.
•  Quality control of parts inventory and pre/post-work inspections of field work.
•  Fabrication/MIG Welding of parts and equipment.

Controls Superintendent 9/00 -4/01
Fluor Daniel Corp, IBM Microelectronics Essex, VT.
•  Responsible for building Class 10, 100 and 1000 Clean room Controls and Electrical equipment

valued at $200+ Million.

• Writing work scopes, Estimating Cost/Pricing, P&I.D. Reviews, Scheduling.
•  Field Management of Controls and Electrical Sub-contractors.
•  Quality control of schedules, work performance and pre/post-work inspections of final

P&I.D. As-Builds and PLC Ladder Logic.
•  Coordination between Design Engineering, Subcontractors, State Electrical Inspectors, and IBM

Management.

Instruments and Controls Commissioning Engineer 4/00 - 9/00
ADP Marshall/Fluor Daniel Corp, IBM Microelectronics Essex, VT.
•  Start-Up/Commissioning of Class 10, 100 and 1000 Clean Room HVAC and Chemical controls.

Communications paging/cell network, and electrical equipment.
•  Designed and development of commissioning plans.
•  Start-up and Commissioning Documentation.
•  Coordination of scheduling between IBM, Subcontractors, and Commissioning team.



Controls Foreman ^ 8/99 - 4/00

Control Technologies. So. Burlington, VT
•  Responsible for all PK22-Phase 2A Clean Room Chemical, HVAC, Fire protection/detection

controls, and systems network construction in IBM Facility.
•  Panel layout review to total system controls construction and testing.

•  P&I.D. field design modifications and As-Builds redline reviews.
•  Directed programmers for HMI and Panel Mate touch screen parameters.
•  Network installations for tool/machine interface with maintenance paging/cell system.

Industrial Electrician 8/98 - 8/99

Kaytech Inc., Richford, VT
•  Responsible for all Vinyl siding Manufacturing plants electrical/controls.
•  Extruders, Mixing, Vacuum Delivery, Rolling and Cooling equipment.
•  Building services from 600vac to 120vac, Air Compressors, Forklift Battery charging stations.
•  R&D on proto-type man-less box folding machine.
•  Fabrication/MIG Welding construction.

Electrical Assembly and Controls Technician 1/98 - 8/98

Nestech Inc., Hinesburg, VT
•  Responsible for all electrical and controls associated with custom machinery manufacturing plant.

Fabrication/ MIG Welding on framework.
•  Instruments and Controls design, ordering, panel layout, machine electrical and controls layout

and assembly, cable construction and fiber optic termination/installation, complete controls
integration, PLC programming, start-up and commissioning.

United States Air Force-Honorable Discharge
Aircraft Armament Systems Specialist. Rank: E-4
Held D.O.D. level Top Secret Security Clearance.

6/87-6/97

• Weapons Load Crew Member 2 and 3. (4 men crew)

•  Support Flight Shift Supervisor. (2*^ and 3"" shift. 6-8 men/women)

Education:

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY;
Southem Illinois University - College of Engineering.
(Degree pending two-math courses.)

Major courses completed include:

Motion and Time Study

Purchasing
Maintenance Management
Technical Calculus

Facilities Planning
Manufacturing Processes

Process Design
Cost Estimating
Quality Management
Quality Control
Industrial Safety

Business Process Re-engineering
Production and Inventory Control
Just-In-Time Manufacturing
First-Line Supervision
Computer-Aided Manufacturing
Manufacturing Policy

Total Quality Manufacturing
Flexible Manufacturing Systems

Total Quality Maintenance
Technology Design
Computer-aided Drafting



ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE IN AIRCRAFT ARMAMENT SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY:

Community College of the Air Force.
Degree dated May 1996.

Major courses include:

Semiconductors

Microprocessors
Pneumatic Controls

Hydraulic Controls

BASIC Programming
Ejector Systems
AC/DC Repair
PLC programming
Engineering Drawing

Blue Printing and Schematics
Electronics

Nuclear Weapon Systems

Aircraft Electronics Lab

Conventional Weapon Systems
Computers and Information
Systems
HVACR Controls

Digital Electronics

UNIVERSITY OF VERMONT:

Certificate of Completion in HLTH 025 Patient Care Equipment.
Dated April 2019

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY:

Certificate of Completion in Electrical, Electronic, and Computerized Controls Systems.
Dated April 2000 ^

JOURNEYMEN ELECTRICIAN, SECOND YEAR APPRENTICE:
Vermont State Apprenticeship Program.
Essex Technical Center.

3000 work hours credited.

Note: Able to obtain Vermont "S Type" electrical license.

Computer and PLC Experience:

BASIC and MEDOC programming
Microsoft Windows

Microsoft Word and Excel

Novell and Lotus Notes

Programmable Logic Controls (PLC) and computer controls: Modicon, Allen-Bradley, Mitsubishi.
Johnson Controls, Siemens, Siebe, Honeywell, Panel Mates, and HMI.



Mark Robinson

mark.robinson@its.uvm.edu

Objective

Seeking Biomedical Supervisor Opportunity at with a dynamic organization, utilizing my 17+
years of biomedical experience and professional skill.

Profile

A University of Vermont Biomedical Supervisor who works well under pressure, enjoys new
challenges and is a team player who puts pride in his work. Confident, dependable with 25+ years in the
medical field.

Skills Summary

ICC Certified Biomedical Equipment Technician (CBET)
Veteran with proven experience in leadership while under pressure and in challenging
situations.

Excellent customer service & technical support skills.
Currently holds a Secret security clearance. Conducted 07 November 2011.
Excellent communication skills both verbal and written with staff, management and
vendors.

Excellent administrative skills and proficient in HEMS and with all versions of Windows
OS and Microsoft Office.

Ability to multitask, prioritize, track projects and follow up on tasks.
Excellent interpersonal and organizational skills.
Flexible, adaptable and able to work quickly, accurately and independently.
Computer software / hardware installation and network administration.

Professional Experience

Biomedical Equipment Technician n

2018-Present Universitv of Vermont. Instrumentation and Technical Services Department

•  Biomedical Equipment Supervisor managing 13 Hospitals and 11 BMET's.

2012-2018 Universitv of Vermont. Instrumentation and Technical Services Department

•  Anesthesia Specialist trained in 10 models of anesthesia unit made by Drager, Mindray
and GE / Datex Ohmeda.

•  Vermont Onsite technician providing coverage with work experience in 19+ hospitals
and clinics in the Vermont, New Hampshire and New York area.

•  Recipient of the Dan Fritz Service Excellence award
•  Member of the Employee Engagement Team, Best Practices Team and the Procedures

Development team.



Biomedicai Equipment Technician Supervisor

2007-2012 Medical Logistics Company. Camp Leieune. NC 28542

• Working Supervisor leading a team of 8 BMETS (combat and non-combat environments)
in the scheduled maintenance and repair of over $ 12M medical/dental equipment.

•  Leading Petty Officer for the Medical Logistics Company during deployment to
Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan July 2011 - March 2012.

•  Completed over 840 yearly scheduled and unscheduled preventive maintenance actions.
•  Researched and managed vendor contracts. '
•  Chaired safety program and inspections including FDA medical device alerts / recalls.
•  Equipment manager for the Defense Medical Logistics Standard Support program

tracking all equipment maintenance and repairs.
•  Conducted user maintenance and operation training.

Biomedicai Equipment Technician 111

2004-2007 Naval Medical Center. Portsmouth. VA 23708

Biomedicai Satellite Shop Technician, maintaining 17 operating rooms and 3 Critical
care areas.

Perform scheduled maintenance and repair of medical / dental equipment for a 342 bed
health care center.

Experience with all levels of general medical equipment, including defibrillators, infusion
pumps, external pacemakers, infant incubators / warmers, GE and Philips telemetry
networks and monitoring equipment, ultrasound and diagnostic imaging equipment.
Instruct and advise personnel in the care and safe, effective use of medical equipment.
Responsible for vendor contract maintenance eliminating and reducing over $500K of
unnecessary contracts through cost feasibility analysis and trend / data comparison.

Education

Department of Defense Biomedicai Equipment Engineering School

•  14 November 2003 -17 September 2004 - Completed the 10-month, Biomedicai
Equipment Maintenance Technician Training Course, gaining official certification as a
Biomedicai Engineering technician.

•  12 July 2007 - 12 October 2007 - Completed the 3-month Advanced Biomedicai
Equipment Maintenance Technician Bridge Training Course.

Certifications

10 June 2016 -Mindray A5 Service training
13-17 April 2015 - Hillrom Total care, Versacare Affinity 3 service training
March, 2014 - Artel Pipette Proficiency Training



13-19 September 20! 3 - Drager Apollo, Fabius GS and Fabius Tiro Service training
March 2013 - GE / Datex Ohmeda Avance, Aestiva and Aespire service training.

15 September 201 1 - Marine Corps Systems Command service training for the Drager
Tiro M Anesthesia Machine.

17 September 2010 - Sonosite Ultrasound service training for models 180 and M turbo.
31 August 2006 ScrubEX Field Service Course for models 128 & 64 Automated
Vending.

11 August 2006 - Philips Medical Systems Intellivue training center (PIIC)
9 June 2006 - A-Dec Field Taining for service and maintenance of A-Dec Dental Units
16 March 2006 - Philips Medical Systems Network Concepts Training.
9 December 2005 - Medtronic Lifepak 20, 12, 500 defibfillator/ monitor service
training.



Laurence S. Robert

(802) 310-7389 Laurence.Robert@ITS.UVM.EDU

OBJECTIVE:

To fully utilize my diverse experience in a leadership position within healthcare.

EXPERIENCE:

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR/BIOMEDICAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR 12/2013- Pres.

University of Vermont, Burlington, Vermont
Recruit, place and onboard new talent to support contracted services. Sell, support and train customers on
HEMS computerized maintenance management system. Provide leadership on process improvement, HR actions
and program development for all contracted sites. Interim supervisor for biomedical staff in New York region.
Developed instructional material to prepare employees for national certification through a 12-week interactive
conference call. Content encompassed anatomy and physiology, diagnostic imaging, electronics, and biophysics.
Perform training with clinical staff at member hospitals on proper operation of biomedical instrumentation.
Managed group of 9 biomedical technicians covering Vermont and New Hampshire, developed professional
goals for each staff member, communicated organizational policies and procedures. Developed standard
operating procedures to support a quality management system. Developed and sold contracts to client hospitals
in assigned service area.

CLINICAL ENGINEERING TEAM LEAD/SENIOR SYSTEM ANALYST 11/2008-11/2013

Baycare Health Systems, Clearwater, Florida
Provided operational direction for seven biomedical technicians, trained existing and new staff on operational
procedures and biomedical engineering topics such as pacemaker operation, defibrillator testing and electrical
safety standards. Maintained database system that polled oyer 2500 networked medical devices to automatically
populate the electronic medical record. Followed ITIL procedures when conducting changes to system.

PRINCIPAL/INSTRUCTOR 08/2007-06/2008

Schiller International School, Naples, Florida
Started a school for high competition tennis players from the U.S., Spain and Mexico. Developed policies and
procedures to guide school operations, provided instruction in science and mathematics. Courses included,
anatomy and physiology, physics 1, and health.

ADJUNCT FACULTY, MATHEMATICS INSTRUCTOR 08/2002- 06/2007

Vermont State Colleges; Community College of Vermont
Developed instructional material and lectured in foundational mathematics and college level algebra and
statistics. Provided an atmosphere where students were encouraged succeed. Advised students on course
selection and registration. Selected twice to participate on CCV committees pertaining to technology usage and
critical thinking.

ELECTRONICS INSTRUCTOR 08/2000- 06/2007

Green Mountain Technology and Center, Hyde Park, Vermont
Specified, designed, procured and implemented a technical education program in Electronics which introduces
engineering skills to prospective students according to the Vermont Framework of Standards. Introduce AC/DC
circuits, logic gates, semiconductors, linear electronic circuits, and microprocessor-based systems. Develop
problem solving, troubleshooting, circuit assembly and life skills for each student at different paces; through
hands on projects. Introduce the students to career options in the field of engineering. Develop working
relationships with area electronics related employers. Lead the development of the first FCC licensed radio
station in a Vermont high school; from conception through construction, recruitment of talent and daily
operation.



PRODUCT MANAGER 02/1995-07/2000

Bio-Tek Instruments, Winooski, Vermont

Conceptualized, specified, developed and promoted biomedical engineering instrumentation for the hospital
marketplace under ISO 9001 standards. Trained engineers and sales persons on usage and sales techniques for
medical instrumentation; lectured at conferences for biomedical engineers and technicians on medical
instrumentation technologies and safety standards; performed informal instruction on biomedical engineering
concepts to company employees. Assisted US manufacturers with the interpretation of international electrical
safety standards. Developed working relationships with leading medical manufacturers Worldwide. Evaluated
new medical instrumentation technology for effectiveness and viability as a profitable product.

EDUCATION:

University ofldaho, Moscow, Idaho 2005-2008
MA; Mathematics 12 credits completed toward degree in mathematics teaching.

Vermont State College, Randolph, Vermont 08/2002
TEACHER LICENSING, graduate coursework in teaching methods for Vermont teacher licensing.

University of Vermont, Burlington, Vermont 12/1994
BSEE; Biomedical Option, diversified engineering degree with an emphasis on the life sciences.

Additional course work in physiology, organic chemistry and biomechanics.

Champlain College, Burlington, Vermont 05/1991
ASET, Dean's list all 4 semesters, member of team assigned to develop an electric vehicle.

PRESENTATIONS:

AAMl Annual Conference, 1997; Workplace Efficiency Increased Through Information Technology
AAMI Annual Conference, 1998; Introduction to Otis for Windows Automated Testing Software
CBME Annual Conference, 1998; International Electrical Safety Standards for Medical Devices
National Seminar Tour, 2000; Introduction to Ventilator Testing, Tools and Techniques



CONTRACTOR NAME

Key Personnel

'

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Shawn Langevin Biomedical Equip Tech $45,792 5% $3205

Mark Robinson Biomed. Equip Tech Sprvsr $70,637. 1% $990.

Larry Robert Associate Director $89,044. 1% $873


